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F & O Future & Options 
FMC Forward Market Commission 
FOB Free on Board 
GOI Government of India 
RONW Return on Net Worth 
SSI Small Scale Industries 
VCF Venture Capital Fund 
SENSEX Bombay Stock Exchange Sensitive Index 
NIFTY National Stock Exchange Sensitive Index 

 
  Conventional Terms / General Terms / Abbreviations 
 

Terms Description 
A/c Account 
ACS Associate of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India 
AGM Annual General Meeting 
AS Accounting Standards as issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India 
ASBA Application supported by Blocked Amount 
AY Assessment Year 
“BSE” The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 
CAGR Capital asset gearing ratio 
CDSL Central Depository Services (India) Limited 
CFO Chief Financial Officer 
CIN Company Identification Number 
CIT Commissioner of Income Tax 
DIN Director’s Identification Number 
DP Depository Participant 
ECS Electronic Clearing Scheme 
EGM Extraordinary General Meeting 
EPS Earnings  per share 
FEMA Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, as amended 

from time to time, and the regulations farmed there under 
FIIs Foreign Institutional Investors 
FIPB Foreign Investment and Promotion Board 
FY / Fiscal / Financial Year Period of twelve months ended March31 of that particular 

year, unless otherwise stated 
GDP Gross Domestic Product 
GoI/Government Government Of India 
HUF Hindu Undivided Family 
I.T. Act Income Tax Act, 1961 as amended from time to time 
ICSI Institute of Company Secretaries of India 
MAPIN Market Participants and Investors’ Integrated Database  
MoF Ministry of Finance 
MoU Memorandum of Understanding with GC Constructions 

dated 30th April, 2014 
NA Not Applicable 
NAV Net Asset Value 
NRE Account Non Resident (external) Account 
NRIs Non-resident Indians 
NRO Account Non-resident  (ordinary) account 
NSDL National Securities Depository Limited 
OCB Overseas Corporate Body 
p.a. per annum 
P/E ratio Price Earnings ratio 
PAC Persons acting in concert 
PAN Permanent Account Number 
PAT Profit after Tax 
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS 
 

All statements contained in the Prospectus that we are not statements of historical facts constitute ‘forward-looking 
statements’. All statements regarding our expected financial condition and results or operations, business, objectives, 
strategies, plans, goals and prospects are forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements include statement as 
to our business strategy, our revenue and profitability, planned projects and other matters discussed in the Prospectus 
regarding matters that we are not historical facts. These forward looking statements and any other projection contained in the 
Prospectus (whether made by us or any third party) are predictions and involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and 
other factors that may cause our actual results, performance or achievements to be materially different from any future 
results, performance or achievements expressed or implies by such forward-looking statements or other projections. 
 
These forward looking statements can generally be identified by words or phrases such as ‘will”, ‘aim”, “will likely result”, 
“believe”, “expect”, “will continue”, “anticipate”, “estimate”, “intend”, “plan”, ‘contemplate”, “seek to”, “future:, 
“objective”, “goal”, “project”, “should”, “will pursue” and similar expressions or variations of such expressions. Important 
factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our expectations include but are not limited to: 
 

i. general economic and business conditions in the markets in which we operate and in the local, regional and national and  
international economics; 

ii. our ability to successfully implement strategy, growth and expansion plans and technological initiatives; our ability to 
respond to technological changes; 

iii. our ability to attract and retain qualified personnel; 
iv. the effect of wage pressures, seasonal hiring patterns and the time required to train and productively utilize new 

employees; 
v. general social and political conditions in India which have an impact on our business activities or investments; 

vi. potential mergers, acquisitions restructurings and increased competition; 
vii. occurrences or natural disasters or calamities affecting the areas in which we have operations; market fluctuations and 

industry dynamics beyond our control; 
viii. changes in the competition landscape; 

ix. our ability to finance our business growth and obtain financing on favourable terms; our ability to manage our growth  
effectively; 

x. our ability to compete effectively, particularly in new markets and businesses; 
xi. changes in laws and regulations relating to the industry in which we operate changes in government policies and 

regulatory actions that apply to or affect our business; 
xii. developments affecting the Indian economy; and 

xiii. any adverse outcome in the legal proceedings in which we are involved. 

For a further discussion of factors of factors that could cause our current plans and expectations and actual results to differ, 
please refer to the chapters titled ‘Risk Factors’, ‘Our Business’ and ‘Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial 
Conditions and Results or Operations’ beginning on page 10, 54 and 100, respectively of the Prospectus 
 
Forward looking statements reflects views as of the date of the Prospectus and not a guarantee of future performance. By 
their nature, certain market risk disclosures are only estimates and could be materially different from what actually occurs in 
the future. As a result, actual future gains or losses could materially differ from those that have been estimated. Neither our 
Company / our Directors nor the Lead Manager, nor any of its affiliates have any obligation to update or otherwise revise any 
statement reflecting circumstances arising after the date hereof or to reflect the occurrence of underlying events, even of the 
underlying assumptions do not come to duration. In accordance with SEBI requirements, our Company and the Lead 
Manager will ensure that investors in India are informed of material developments until such time as the listing and trading 
permission is granted by the Stock Exchange(s). 
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SECTION II – RISK FACTORS 
 
An investment in the Equity Shares involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider all the information in the 
Prospectus, including the risks and uncertainties summarized below, before making an investment in our Equity Shares. The 
risks described below are relevant to the industries our Company is engaged in, our Company and our Equity Shares. To 
obtain a complete understanding of our Company, you should read this section in conjunction with the chapters titled ‘Our 
Business’ and ‘Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of operations’ beginning on page 
54 and 100, respectively, of the Prospectus as well as the other financial and statistical information contained in the 
Prospectus. Prior to making an investment decision, prospective investors should carefully consider all of the information 
contained in the section titled ‘Financial Information’ beginning on page 83 of the Prospectus. Unless stated otherwise, the 
financial data in this section is as per our financial statements prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP. 
 
If any one or more of the following risks as well as other risks and uncertainties discussed in the Prospectus were to occur, 
our business, financial condition and results of our operation could suffer material adverse effects, and could cause the 
trading price of our Equity Shares and the value of investment in the Equity Shares to materially decline which could result 
in the loss of all or part of investment. Prospective investors should pay particular attention to the fact that our Company is 
incorporated under the laws of India, and is therefore subject to a legal and regulatory environment that may differ in 
certain respects from that of other countries. 
 
The Prospectus also contains forward looking statements that involve risk and uncertainties. Our actual results could differ 
materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of many factors, including the 
considerations described below and elsewhere in the Prospectus. 
These Risks are not the only ones that our Company face. Our business operations could also be affected by additional 
factors that are not presently known to us or that we currently consider to be immaterial to our operations. Unless specified 
or quantified in the relevant risk factors below, we are not in a position to quantify financial or other implication of any risks 
mentioned herein. 
 
Materiality 
 
The Risk factors have been determined on the basis of their materiality. The following factors have been considered for 
determining the materiality. 

i. Some events may not be material individually but may be material when considered collectively 
ii. Some events may have an impact which is qualitative though not quantitative. 

iii. Some events may not be material at present but may have a material impact in the future. 

INTERNAL RISKS 
 
1. We are yet to execute an agreement / MoU with GC Constructions with regard to the proposed purchase for the 
Objects of the Issue. 

We have established a cordial and a healthy working relationship with GC Constructions. Earlier we have acquired 15,000 
squares metres of saleable FSI area from them and had executed a MoU. We now intend to acquire an additional FSI area of 
25,000 square metres of land from them. However, the exact location has not yet been earmarked. For details of the MoU 
please refer to page no of 54 the section Our Business of this Prospectus. 
 
2. We are venturing into real estate for the first time. 

Our Company recently altered the main object clause of its Memorandum of Association to include its foray into real estate. 
Thought this is the first of its initiatives and that of the promoters, we would rely on the business acumen of Mr. Suresh 
Bohra, our promoter-director who is well experienced in setting up new business verticals. Also, this being our first venture 
we are totally dependent on GC Construction for the success of this project and therefore, our move into this sector. 
 
3. The proposed objects of the issue for which funds are being raised have not been appraised by any bank or 
financial institution. Any inability on our part to effectively utilize the Issue proceeds could adversely affect our 
financials 
 
The requirement of the funds raised through this issue, as specified in the chapter titled “Object of the Issue” are based on the 
company’s estimates and internal research. Deployment of these funds is at the discretion of the management and the Board 
of Directors of the company subject to and in compliance with Section 27 of the Companies Act, 2013 which directs that 
none of the terms of any contract entered into by the Company in pursuit of the Particulars of the issue 
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EXTERNAL RISKS 
 
1. We cannot predict the effect of the proposed notifications of the Companies Act, 2013 on our business. 
 
The Companies Act, 2013 (the “2013 Act”) has been notified by the Government of India on August 30, 2013 (the 
“Notification”). Under the Notification, Section 1 of the 2013 Act has come into effect and the remaining provisions of the 
2013 Act have and shall come into force on such dates as the Central Government has notified and shall notify. Section 1 of 
the 2013 Act deals with the commencement and application of the 2013 Act, and among others, sets out the types of 
companies to which the 2013 Act applies. Further the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has by their notification dated September 
12, 2013 notified 98 sections of the 2013 Act, which have come into force from September 12, 2013. 
 
The 2013 Act is expected to replace the existing Companies Act, 1956. The 2013 Act provides for, among other things, 
changes to the regulatory framework governing the issue of capital by companies, corporate governance, audit procedures, 
corporate social responsibility, the requirements for independent directors, director’s liability, class action suits, and the 
inclusion of women directors on the boards of companies. The 2013 Act is expected to be complemented by a set of rules that 
shall set out the procedure for compliance with the substantive provisions of the 2013 Act. In the absence of such rules, it is 
difficult to predict with any degree of certainty the impact, adverse or otherwise, of the 2013 Act on the Issue, and on the 
business, prospects and results of operations of the Company. Further, as mentioned above, certain provisions of the 2013 
Act have already come into force and the rest shall follow in due course. In event some or all of the provisions of the 2013 
Act and the rules thereto are notified prior to the consummation of the Issue, we may have to undertake certain additional 
actions that we are not currently aware of (in the absence of the rules), which may result in delay of the Issue. 
 
2. We cannot guarantee the accuracy or completeness of facts and other statistics with respect to India, the Indian  
economy and the financial services sector contained in the Prospectus. 
 
While facts and other statistics in the Prospectus relating to India, the Indian economy and the financial services sector has 
been based on various government publications and reports from government agencies that we believe are reliable, we cannot 
guarantee the equality or reliability of such materials. While we have taken reasonable care in the reproduction of such 
information, industry facts and other statistics have not been prepared or independently verified by us or any of our respective 
affiliates or advisors and, therefore we make no representation as to their accuracy or completeness. These facts and other 
statistics include the facts and statistics included in the chapter titled ‘Industry Overview’ beginning on page number 51 of 
the Prospectus. Due to possibly flawed or ineffective data collection methods or discrepancies between published information 
and market practice and other problems, the statistics herein may be inaccurate or may not be comparable to statistics 
produced elsewhere and should not be unduly relied upon. Further, there is no assurance that they are stated or complied on 
the same basis or with the same degree of accuracy, as the case may be, elsewhere. 
 
3. Global economic, political and social conditions may harm our ability to do business, increase our costs and 
negatively affect our stock price. 
 
Global economic and political factors that are beyond our control, influence forecast and directly affect performance. These 
factors include interest rates, rates of economic growth, fiscal and monetary policies of governments, inflation, deflation, 
foreign exchange fluctuations, consumer credit availability, consumer debt levels, unemployment trends, terrorist threats and 
activities, worldwide military and domestic disturbances and conflicts, and other matters that influence consumer confidence, 
spending and tourism. Increasing volatility in financial markets may cause these factors to change with a greater degree of 
frequency and magnitude. 
 
4.  Global economic conditions have been unprecedented and continue to have, an adverse effect on the global and 
Indian financial markets which may continue to have a material adverse effect on our business. 
  
Recent global market and economic condition have been unprecedented and challenging with tighter credit conditions and an 
economic recession has been witnessed in most economic in 2009. Continued concerns about the systemic impact of potential 
long-term and wide-spread economic recession, energy costs, geopolitical issues, the availability and cost of credit, and the 
global housing and mortgage markets have contributed to increased market volatility and diminished expectations for western 
and emerging economics. These conditions, combined with volatile oil prices, declining business and consumer confidence 
and increased unemployment, have contributed to volatility of unprecedented levels. As a result of these market conditions, 
the cost and availability of credit has been and may continue to be adversely affected by illiquid credit markets and wider 
credit spreads. Concern about the stability of the markets generally and the strength of counterparties specifically has led 
many lenders and institutional investors to reduce, and in some cases, cease to provide credit to businesses and consumers. 
These factors have led to a decrease in spending by business and consumers alike and corresponding decreases in global 
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infrastructure spending and commodity prices. These market and economic conditions have an adverse effect on the global 
and Indian financial markets and may continue to have a material adverse effect on our business and financial performance, 
and may have an impact on the price of the Equity Shares. 
 
5. Any disruption in the supply of power, IT infrastructure, telecom lines and disruption in internet connectivity could 
disrupt our business process or subject us to additional costs. 
 
Any disruption in basic infrastructure or the failure of the Government to improve the existing infrastructure facilities could 
negatively impact our business since we may not be able to provide timely or adequate service to our clients. We do not 
maintain business interruption insurance and may not be covered for any claims or damage if the supply of power, IT 
infrastructure, internet connectivity or telecom lines is disrupted. This may result in the loss of a client, impose additional 
costs on us and have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations and could lead to decline 
in the price of our Equity Shares. 
 
6. Natural calamities and changing weather conditions cause as a result of global warming could have a negative 
impact on the Indian economy and consequently impact our business and profitability. 
 
Natural calamities such as droughts, floods, and earthquakes could have a negative impact on the Indian economy and may 
cause suspension, delays or damage to our current projects and operations which may adversely impact our business and our 
operating results. India’s being a monsoon driven economy, climate caused due to global warming deficient / untimely 
monsoons could impact Government policy which in turn would adversely affect our business. 

 
7.  Political instability or changes in the Government could adversely affect economic conditions in India generally 
and our business is particular. 
 
The Government of India has traditionally exercised and continues to exercise a significant influence over many aspects of 
the economy. Our business, and the market price and liquidity of our Equity Shares, may be affected by interest rates, 
changes in Government policy, taxation, social and civil unrest and other political, economic or other developments in or 
affecting India. Since 1991, successive governments have pursued policies of economic liberalization and financial sector 
reforms. However, there can be no assurance that polices will be continued in the future. A significant change in India’s 
economic liberalization and deregulation policies could disrupt business and economic conditions in India generally and 
adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. 
 
8.   Civil unrest, act of violence including terrorism or war involving India and other countries could materially and 
adversely affect the financial markets and our business. 
  
Any major hostilities involving India or other acts of violence, including civil unrest or similar events that are beyond our 
control, could have a material adverse effect on India’s economy and our business. Terrorist attacks and other acts of violence 
may adversely affect the Indian stock markets, where our Equity Shares will trade, and the global equity markets generally. 
 
9.  There is no guarantee that the Equity Shares issued pursuant to the Issue will be listed on the SME Platform of 
“BSE” in a timely manner, or at all. 
  
In accordance with Indian law and practice, permission for listing and trading of the Equity Shares issued pursuant to the 
Issue will not be granted until after the Equity Shares have been issued and allotted. Approval for listing and trading will 
require all relevant documents authorizing the issuing of Equity Shares to be submitted. There could be a failure or delay in 
listing the Equity Shares on the SME Platform of “BSE”. Any failure or delay in obtaining the approval would restrict your 
ability to dispose of your Equity Shares. 
 
10. The price of our Equity Shares may be volatile, or an active trading market for our Equity Shares may not 
develop. 
  
Prior to this Issue, there has been no public market for our Equity Shares. Our Company and the Lead Manager have 
appointed Arch Finance Limited as Designated Market maker for the equity shares of our Company. However, the trading 
price of our Equity Shares may fluctuate after this Issue due to a variety of factors, including our results of operations and the 
performance of our business, competitive conditions, general economic, political and social factors, the performance of  the 
Indian and global economy and significant developments in India’s fiscal regime, volatility in the Indian and global securities 
market, performance of our competitors, the Indian Capital Markets and Finance industry, changes in the estimates of our 
performance or recommendations by financial analysts and announcements by us or others regarding contracts, acquisitions, 
strategic partnership, joint ventures, or capital commitments. 
  



In 
for
als
Ea
ac
Sh
de
on
 
 
PR
 
1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

 
5. 

 

 

6. 

 

 

 

 
7. 

 
8. 
 
9. 

 
10

 
11

15 

addition, if th
r reasons unre
so decline in 
ach of these fa
tive trading m

hares are initia
etails of the ob
n page 23 of th

ROMINENT 

This is a pu
Share aggre
 
For inform
refer to cha
 
Our Net W
month perio
 
The Net As
151.01 per 

Investors m
be addresse
the Applica
and the Des

 The averag

 
 
 
*includes th
 
For further 
Structure” b

Our Compa
accessing t
group comp
are no viola

Investors ar

The Lead M
material ch

0. Investors ar
Lead Mana
or additiona

1. In the even
on page 13

N

M

M

M

he stock mark
elated to our b
reaction to ev

actors, among 
market for our 
ally offered w
bligations and 
his Prospectus

NOTES: 

ublic Issue of
egating 703

mation on chan
apter titled “H

Worth as at 31st
od ending 31s

sset Value pe
share and as a

may contact th
ed to the Regi
ant, number o
signated Bran

ge cost of acqu

he shares held

details relatin
beginning on 

any, its Prom
the Capital M
panies, associ
ations of secur

re advised to r

Manager and
hanges till listi

re free to cont
ager and our C
al information

nt of over-subs
30 of the Pros

ame of the Pr

Mr. Suresh Boh

Ms. Babita Boh

Mr. Rohit Bohr

kets experience
business, fina
vents that affe
 others, could
Equity Share

ill correspond
limitations of

s. 

f 14,07,000 E
.50 Lacs. 

nges in our C
istory and Cer

t March, 2014
t August, 2015

r Equity Shar
at the five mon

he Lead Manag
strar to the Iss

of Equity Shar
nch of the SCS

uisition per Eq

d by him as th

ng to the allot
page 27 of the

moter / Direct
Market under a

iate companie
rities laws com

refer to the pa

d our Compan
ing of the Equ

tact the Lead M
Company shall
n would be ma

scription, allo
pectus and sh

romoter 

hra 

hra 

ra 

e a loss of inv
ancial conditio
ect other comp
d materially af
es will develop
d to the prices 
f Market Mak

quity Shares 

ompany’s nam
rtain Corporat

4 was  647.0
5, was Rs.804

res as at 31st 
nth period end

ger for any co
sue, with a co
res for which

SBs where the

quity Share by

he sole proprie

tment of Equi
e Prospectus.

tors, Company
any order or 
es are not decl
mmitted in the

aragraph titled

ny shall upda
uity Shares off

Manager for a
l make all info
ade available f

otment shall b
hall be made i

Average cos

 

vestor confiden
on or operatin
panies in our 
ffect the price 
p or be sustain
at which they

ker please refe

of   10 each

me and chang
te Matters” be

04 Lakhs, as a
4.26 lakhs. 

March, 2014 
ding 31st Augu

omplaint perta
opy to the rele
h the applied, 
e ASBA From 

y our Promoter

etor of Beta St

ity Shares to 

y’s Associate
direction pas
lared as willfu
e past or pend

d “Basis for Is

ate the Prospe
fered in terms 

any clarificatio
ormation avail
for a section o

e made as set
in consultatio

st of acquisiti

46.15* 

33.33 

33.33 

nce, the tradin
ng results. The

industry even
of our Equity

ned after this 
y trade in the m
er to the chapt

h at 50 (inc

ges in the clau
eginning on pa

at 31st March, 

was  299.5
ust, 2015 was

aining to the Is
vant SCSBs, g
Application A
has been subm

r is set forth in

tock Brokers.

our Promoter

es or Group c
sed by SEBI.
ul defaulters b

ding against th

ssue Price” be

ectus and kee
of the Prospe

on, complaint
lable to the pu
of the investor

t out in paragr
on with the De

ion ( in  ) 

ng price of ou
e trading pric
n  if these eve
y Shares. Thes
issue, or that 
market subseq
ter titled  “Gen

cluding share 

uses of the M
age 60 of the P

2015 was 8

6 per share, a
s Rs.50.45 per 

ssue, All griev
giving full det
Amounts bloc
mitted by the 

n the table bel

r, please refer 

companies ha
. The Promot
by RBI / Gov
hem. 

eginning on pa

ep the investo
ectus and comm

t or informatio
ublic and inve
rs in any mann

raph titled “B
esignated Stoc

ur Equity Shar
e of our Equi
ents do not di
se can be no a
the price at w

quent to this Is
neral Informa

premium of 

MOA of our C
Prospectus. 

801.87 lakhs a

as at 31st Mar
r share. 

vances relatin
tails such as n

cked, ASBA A
ASBA Applic

low: 

to the chapte

ave not been 
ter, their relat
vernment auth

age 41 of the P

ors / public in
mencement o

on pertaining t
estors at large 
ner whatsoeve

Basis of Allotm
ck Exchange 

res could decli
ity Shares mig
irectly affect u
assurance that 
which our Equ
ssue. For furth

ation” beginni

40) per Equ

Company, plea

and as at the fi

rch, 2015 was

ng to ASBA m
name, address
Account numb
cant. 

er titled “Capi

prohibited fro
tives, Compan
orities and the

Prospectus. 

nformed of a
f trading. 

to the Issue. T
and no selecti

er. 

ment” beginni
i.e. “BSE”. T

ine 
ght 
us. 
an 

uity 
her 
ing 

uity 

ase 

five 

 

may 
s of 
ber 

ital 

om 
ny, 
ere 

any 

The 
ive 

ing 
The 



16 
 

Registrar to the Issue shall be responsible to ensure that the basis of allotment is finalized in a fair and proper manner as 
set out therein. 

 
12. The Directors / Promoter of our Company have no interest in our Company except to the extent of remuneration and 

reimbursement of expenses (if applicable) and to the extent of any Equity Shares (of Blueblood Ventures Limited) held 
by them or their relatives and associates or held by the companies, firms and trusts in which they are interested as 
director, member, partner, and/or trustee, and to the extent of benefits arising out of such shareholding. For further 
details please refer to the section titled “Our Management” on page 63 of the Prospectus. 

 
13. No loans and advances have been made to any person(s) / companies in which Directors are interested except as stated in 

the Auditors Report. For details please refer to “Section VI Financial Information” beginning on page 83 of the 
Prospectus. 

  
14. No part of the Issue proceeds will be paid as consideration to Promoter, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or persons 

forming part of Promoter Group. 
 
15. There has been no financing arrangement whereby the Promoter Group, our Directors and their relatives have financial 

the purchase, by any other person, of securities of our Company other than in the normal course of the business of the 
financing entity during the period of six months immediately preceding the date of the Prospectus. 

 
16. The details of transaction by our Company with related parties are disclosed under “Related Party Transactions” in 

“Section VI : Financial Information”  of our Company beginning on page 83 of the Prospectus. 
 
17. Since inception, our Company has not issued by equity shares by capitalization of reserves except for the bonus issue, 

details of which are given on page no 28 of this Prospectus. 
 
18. Our Company does not have any contingent liabilities outstanding as on 31st August, 2015. 
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SECTION III – INTRODUCTION 
 

SUMMARY OF OUR INDUSTRY 
 
India’s Gross Domestic Savings (GDS), as a per cent of GDP, remained above 30 per cent since 2004 and stood at 32.7 per 
cent in FY13. The IMF estimates domestic savings, as a per cent of GDP, to remain at similar strong levels until 2019. Rising 
incomes are driving the demand for financial services across income brackets. Financial inclusion drive from RBI has 
expanded the target market to semi-urban and rural areas. Indian households are the major contributors to rising savings. The 
average investment by retail investors in stock market in India is 2 per cent. The government aims to increase this to 10-15 
per cent by 2025. With the increasing retail penetration there is immense potential to tap the untapped market. Growing 
financial awareness is expected to increase the fraction of population participating in this market. 
 
The Indian real estate sector is one of the most globally recognized sectors. In the country, it is the second largest employer 
after agriculture and is slated to grow at 30 per cent over the next decade. It comprises four sub sectors – housing, retail, 
hospitality, and commercial. The growth of this sector is well complemented by the growth of the corporate environment and 
the demand for office space as well as urban and semi-urban accommodations. According to a study by ICRA, the 
construction industry ranks third among the 14 major sectors terms of direct, indirect and induced effects all sectors of the 
economy. 
 
Key Drivers being rapid urbanization, growth in population, rise in the number of nuclear families, easy availability of 
finance, growing economy and rise in disposable income, the Indian real estate is a large growing market at a CAGR of 
11.2%. 
 
SUMMARY OF OUR BUSINESS 
 
The Company’s business activities are trading and investment activity in stocks and commodities and now plans to enter into 
real estate and construction. Since incorporation we have been carrying on the business of equity investment and trading on 
our account riding on the experience of Mr. Suresh Bohra, our promoter. 
 
Recently, we decided to extend our interest in the activity of investments to real estate in lieu of which the main objects of the 
Company were altered. The name of the Company was also suitably modified indicative of the new line of business. This 
sector has been an avenue of good appetite commensurate with the objective of providing housing, hospitality, recreational 
etc., and increase in purchasing power economy. 
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  Other non-current assets  - - - - - - 
  Total Non-Current Assets 11.92 13.34 43.80 50.88 120.97 255.50

         
B. Current Assets :      
  Current Investment  - - - - - -
  Inventories  10,375.81 5,783.14 105.87 57.89 22.29 -
  Trade receivables  1.39 1.30 256.25 259.81 185.98 273.29
  Cash and bank balances 3.44 51.04 493.61 85.61 31.67 0.94
  Short-term loans and advances 397.09 430.33 764.34 600.97 671.83 0.21
  Other current assets - - - - - -
  Total 10,777.72 6,265.81 1,620.07 1,004.28 911.77 274.45

C. Total assets (C = A + B) 10,789.63 6,279.15 1,663.87 1,055.16 1,032.74 529.95

         
         
D. Non-current liabilities       
  Long-term borrowings  7,715.56 3,712.31 722.54 494.24 588.46 35.00
  Deferred tax liability  - - - 0.11 0.06 -
  Long-term provisions  - - - - - -
  Other long-term liabilities - - - - - -
  Total 7,715.56 3,712.31 722.54 494.35 588.52 35.00

         
E. Current liabilities:      
  Short-term borrowings  2.23 2.23 2.23 - - -
  Trade Payables  688.03 422.30 - 184.44 71.71 101.27
  Other current liabilities  1,575.43 1,337.06 290.13 2.77 6.11 2.70
  Short-term provisions  4.13 3.38 1.93 2.25 0.24 0.12
  Total 2,269.82 1,764.97 294.29 189.46 78.06 104.09

         
F. Total liabilities (F = D + E)  9,985.38 5,477.28 1,016.83 683.81 666.58 139.09
         
  Net Worth (C - F)  804.26 801.87 647.04 371.35 366.16 390.86
         
  Net worth represented by:       
         
G. Shareholder's funds      
  Share capital       
  Equity Share capital  159.42 53.14 21.57 12.50 12.50 2.71
  Total Share capital  159.42 53.14 21.57 12.50 12.50 2.71

         
H. Reserves and surplus      
  General reserves      
  Net surplus in the statement of 

profit and loss  
20.06 17.68 8.64 4.85 (0.34) (0.78)

         
  Total reserves and surplus  20.06 17.68 8.64 4.85 (0.34) (0.78)
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  (Purchase) / Sale of fixed assets  - (6.45) (8.86) (1.47) (0.99) - 
  Long term loan & advances - (1.19) - - - -
  Purchase of Investments - - - - - (123.50)
  Sale of Investments  - 35.50 13.50 71.00 135.50 -
  Profit on sale of investment - 5.00 - - - -
  Net cash flow from (used in) 

investing activities (B) 
0.01 58.10 50.25 88.09 136.00 (123.50)

         
C. CASH FLOW FROM 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
     

  Proceeds from issue of share 
capital (including premium) 

- 150.00 271.95 - 293.94 -

  Proceeds from share application 
money 

- - (0.05) - (319.09) 189.68

  Finance Cost  (17.74) (267.64) (26.31) (10.06) (1.53) (0.15)
  Share issue expenses - (4.21) - - - -
  Proceeds from short term 

borrowing  
- - 2.23 - - -

  Proceeds from long term 
borrowing from others 

4,003.25 2,989.77 228.30 (94.22) 553.46 (3.75)

  Net cash generated from/ (used 
in) financing activities (C ) 

3,985.51 2,867.92 476.12 (104.28) 526.80 185.79

         
  Increase / (Decrease) in cash & 

cash equivalent (A+B+C)  
(47.61) (442.57) 408.00 53.93 30.74 0.84

  Cash and cash equivalents at the 
beginning of the year / Period 

51.04 493.61 85.61 31.67 0.94 0.10

         
  Cash and cash equivalents at 

the end of the year/ Period  
3.43 51.04 493.61 85.61 31.67 0.94

 
Notes: 
 
1. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in Accounting Standard – 3 

‘Cash Flow Statement’. 
2. Previous years’ figures have been re-grouped / re-arranged / re-casted wherever necessary to make them comparable 

with those of the current year. 
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GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

Our Company was incorporated as ‘Blueblood Equity Trading Private Limited’ pursuant to Certificate of Incorporation dated 
23rd February, 2007 issued by the Registrar of Companies, New Delhi engage in equity trading and investment related 
activities. Later, the name was changed to Blueblood Ventures Private Limited vide a new incorporation certificate dated 23rd 
February, 2015 and converted into a public company with effect from 12th March, 2015. 
 
Registered office P-27, Malviya Nagar, Main Market, New Delhi - 110017. 
Date of incorporation 23rd February, 2007 
Company identification number U70102DL2007PLC159680. 
Address of registrar of companies 4th Floor, IFCI tower, 61, Nehru Place, New Delhi - 110019 
Issue Programme Issue opens on: 21st January, 2016 

Issue closes on: 27th January, 2016 
Designated stock exchange SME platform of “BSE” Limited 
Company Secretary and Compliance officer Ms. Tripti Chugh,   

P-27, Malviya Nagar, Main Market, New Delhi - 110017. 
 
Board of Directors of the Company: 
 

Name Designation DIN 
Mr. Suresh Bohra Managing Director 00093343 
Mrs. Babita Bohra Non-executive Director 01149417 
Mr. Pushpendra Surana Non-executive Director 01179041 
Mr. Syed Liaqat Ali Non-executive, independent Director 07126754 
Mr. Manjeet Pugalia Chairman, Non-executive, independent Director 07131803 

 
For further details pertaining to the educational qualification and experience of our Directors, please see chapter titled “Our 
Management” beginning on page 63 of this Prospectus. 

Note: Investors can contact the Compliance Officer or the Registrar to the Issue in case of any pre or post-Issue related 
problems, All grievances relating to the ASBA process may be addressed to the Registrar to the Issue with a copy to the 
SCSBs, giving full details such as name, address of applicant, application number, number of Equity Shares applied for, 
amount paid on application and designated branch or the collection centre of the SCSB where the ASBA Application Form 
was submitted by the ASBA Applicants. 

Details of Key Intermediaries pertaining to this Issue and Our Company 

Lead Manager to the Issue 

Quintessence Enterprises Private Limited 
8-2-603/B/33/A/9, B-201, Zahera Nagar, 
Road No.10, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad – 500034, Telangana 
Tel No +91 40 65528262 
E mail: quintessence@qeplindia.com 
Contact Person: Ms. Lavanya Chandra 
SEBI Registration No: INM000011997 
 
Registrar to the Issue 
 
Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd 
D-153a, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, 
Phase-1, New Delhi -110020 
Tel No: +91-11-64732681-88 
FaxNo: +91-11-26812682 
E mail: virenr@skylinerta.com 
Website: www.skylinerta.com 
Contact person: Mr. Virender Rana 
SEBI Registration No: INE00003241 
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Trustees 
 
This being an Issue of Equity Shares, the appointment of trustees is not required. 
 
Details of the Appraising Authority 
 
The objects of the Issue and deployment of funds are not appraised by any independent agency/ bank/ financial institution. 
 
Credit Rating 
 
This being an Issue of Equity Shares, no credit rating is required. 
 
Expert Opinion 
 
Except for the report of the Statutory Auditor of our Company on the financial statements and Statement of Tax Benefits 
included in this Prospectus, our Company has not obtained any other expert opinion. 
 
Underwriting 
 
This Issue is 100% Underwritten. The Underwriting agreement is dated 14th September, 2015. Pursuant to the terms of the 
Underwriting Agreement, the obligations of the Underwriters are several and are subject to certain conditions specified 
therein. The Underwriters have indicated their intention to underwrite the following number of specified securities being 
offered through this Issue: 
 

Details of the 
Underwriter 

No, of shares 
underwritten 

Amount underwritten % of the total issue size 
underwritten 

Arch Finance Limited *11,94,000 597.00 84.86 
Quintessence 
Enterprises Pvt. Ltd 

2,13,000 106.50 15.14 

TOTAL 14,07,000 703.50 100 
* includes the market making portion taken in its capacity as the market maker to the Issue. 

 
In the opinion of our company’s Board of Directors, the resources of the above mentioned Underwriters are sufficient to 
enable them to discharge their respective obligations in full. 
 
Details of Market Making Arrangement: 

 
Our Company and the Lead Manager have entered into an agreement dated 14th September, 2015 with the following Market 
Maker to fulfill the obligations of Market Making: 
 

Name Arch Finance Limited 
Address 81, 1st Floor, Darya Ganj, New Delhi – 110002 
Tel. No.: +91-11-  4371 0000 
SEBI Registration Number INB010969831 
“BSE” Market maker registration SMEMM0325710042015 

 
Following is a summary of the key details pertaining to the Market Making arrangement: 

 
1. The Market Maker shall be required to provide a 2-way quote for 75% of the time in a day. The same shall be monitored 

by the Stock Exchange. Further, the Market Maker shall inform the exchange in advance for each and every black out 
period when the quotes are not being offered by the Market Maker. 
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31.03.2009 Relico Minchem 
Exports Private Limited 

1000 10 1000 Allotment  

31.03.2009 Donald Management 950 10 1000 Allotment  
31.03.2010 Suresh Bohra  400 10 1000 Preferential 

Allotment  
31.03.2010 Upendra Rathi 400 10 1000 Preferential 

Allotment  
31.03.2010 Mahendra Rana  400 10 1000 Preferential 

Allotment  
31.03.2010 Kiran Devi Bala 400 10 1000 Preferential 

Allotment  
31.03.2010 Relico Minchem 

Exports Private Limited 
1000 10 1000 Preferential 

Allotment  
31.03.2010 Donald Management 900 10 1000 Preferential 

Allotment  
31.03.2012 Daffodil Tracon Private 

Limited  
3330 10 300 Preferential 

Allotment  
31.03.2012 Zigma Traders Private 

Limited 
10000 10 300 Preferential 

Allotment  
31.03.2012 Gazebo Commerce 

Private Limited  
1665 10 300 Preferential 

Allotment  
31.03.2012 Darkwell Mercantile 

Private Limited  
11660 10 300 Preferential 

Allotment  
31.03.2012 Donald Management 

Private Limited  
17330 10 300 Preferential 

Allotment  
31.03.2012 Shilpa Mercantiles 

Private Limited  
5000 10 300 Preferential 

Allotment  
31.03.2012 Mudrika Stationary 

Private Limited  
3330 10 300 Preferential 

Allotment  
31.03.2012 Curio Traders Private 

Limited 
25665 10 300 Preferential 

Allotment  
31.03.2012 Top Ten Fashion 

Private Limited  
20000 10 300 Preferential 

Allotment  
30.03.2014 Dandy Developers 

Private Limited 
12650 10 300 Preferential 

Allotment  
30.03.2014 SJM Investment Private 

Limited 
39000 10 300 Preferential 

Allotment  
30.03.2014 Suresh Bohra A/c Beta 

Stock Brokers  
39000 10 300 Preferential 

Allotment  
18.09.2014 Dandy Developers 

Private Limited 
12500 10 300 Allotment  

18.09.2014 SJM Investment Private 
Limited 

12500 10 300 Allotment  

18.09.2014 Suresh Bohra A/c Beta 
Stock Brokers 

12500 10 300 Allotment  

18.09.2014 Babsons HUF 12500 10 300 Allotment  
09.03.2015 Suresh Bohra  24130 10 NA Bonus(1:1) 
09.03.2015 Rohit Bohra  17910 10 NA Bonus(1:1) 
09.03.2015 Babita Bohra  17330 10 NA Bonus(1:1) 
09.03.2015 Dandy Developers 

Private Limited  
25150 10 NA Bonus(1:1) 

09.03.2015 SJM Investment (Delhi) 
Private Limited  

51500 10 NA Bonus(1:1) 

09.03.2015 Suresh Bohra A/c Beta 
Stock Brokers 

77165 10 NA Bonus(1:1) 

09.03.2015 Babsons HUF 32500 10 NA Bonus(1:1) 
09.03.2015 Bohra Industrial 19995 10 NA Bonus(1:1) 
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2012 

9th March, 
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Pvt. Ltd., 
Upender Rathi 800 
Mahender 
Rana 

800 

Relico 
Minchem 
Exports Pvt. 
Ltd., 

2000

Donald 
Management 
Pvt. Ltd., 

1850 

Kiran Devi 
Bala 

800 

Mrs. Babita Bohra 
1st April, 2012 Cash Transferred from Donald 

Management Private 
Limited 

17330 10 200 Own funds 

 
Promoter’s contribution and lock-in:  
 
Pursuant to the Regulation 32(1) and 36(a) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, an aggregate of 20% of the Post-Issue Equity 
Share Capital held by the Promoters shall be considered as promoters’ contribution (“Promoters’ Contribution”) and locked-
in for a period of three years from the date of Allotment. 
 
The number of shares considered for the purpose of lock – in has been taken from the number of shares held by Mr. Suresh 
Bohra in his own name and the shares held by him on behalf of his proprietary concern Beta Stock Brokers. 
 
The details of the Promoters Equity Shares proposed to be locked-in for a period of three years are as follows: 
 

Name of Promoter No. of  shares locked in As a % of post issue capital 
Mr. Suresh Bohra 1,44,780 4.82 
Suresh Bohra (Beta Stock Brokers A/c) 4,55,436 15.18 
TOTAL 6,00,216 20 

 
For details on the date of Allotment of the above Equity Shares, the nature of Allotment, face value and the price at which 
they were acquired, please see “Notes to Capital Structure” on page 27 of this Prospectus. 
 
Mr. Suresh Bohra has, by a written undertaking, consented: 
a. To have 1,44,780 Equity Shares held in their name constituting 4.82% of the post – issue paid – up capital of the 
Company; and 
b. in his capacity as the sole proprietor of Beta Stock Brokers, to have 4,55,436 equity shares held by him on behalf of Beta 
Stock Brokers, constituting 15.18% of the post issue paid – up capital of the Company, 

to be locked in as Minimum Promoters Contribution for a period of three years from the date of allotment in this Issue and 
that these shares will not be disposed / sold / transferred by him during the period starting from the date of filing the Draft 
Prospectus with SME Platform of “BSE” till the date of commencement of lock-in period as stated in the Prospectus. 
 
It is also confirmed that minimum Promoter’s contribution which is subject to lock-in for three years does not consist of: 
 
a. Equity Shares acquired during the preceding three years for consideration  other than cash and revaluation of assets or 

capitalization of intangible assets; 
b. Equity Shares acquired during the preceding three years resulting from a bonus issue by utilization of revaluation 

reserves or unrealized profits of the issuer or from bonus issue against equity shares which are ineligible for minimum 
Promoters’ contribution; 

c. Equity Shares acquired by Promoter during the preceding one year, except the bonus shares issued, at a price lower than 
the price at which equity shares are being offered to public in the Issue; or equity shares pledged with any creditor. 
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None of the shares belonging to the Promoters and offered for his minimum Promoter’s contribution have been pledged till 
date. 
 
The Equity Shares held by our Promoters may be transferred to and among the Promoter Group or to new promoters or 
persons in control of our company, subject to continuation of the lock-in in the hands of the transferees for the remaining 
period and compliance with the Takeover Code, as applicable. 
 
None of the Promoters, other members of the Promoter Group, Directors and their immediate relatives have purchased or 
sold securities of the Company during the six months nor have financed such a purchase period of six months immediately 
preceding the date of this  Prospectus. 
 
Equity Shares locked-in for one year 
 
In addition to 20% of the post-Issue shareholding of our Company locked-in for three years as the minimum Promoters’ 
contribution, the entire Pre-Issue Paid-up Equity Share Capital would be locked-in for a period of one year from the date of 
Allotment in the proposed Initial Public Offering. Further, such lock-in of the Equity Shares would be created as per the bye 
laws of the Depositories. 
 
Other requirements in respect of ‘lock-in” 
 
In terms of Regulation 39 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the locked-in Equity Share held by our Promoter can be pledged 
only with any scheduled commercial banks or public financial institutions as collateral security for loans granted by such 
banks or financial institutions, subject to the following: 
 
If the specified securities are locked-in in terms of sub-regulation (a) of Regulation 36 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the 
loan has been granted by such bank or institution for the purpose of financing once or more of the objects of the issue and the 
pledge of specified securities is one of the terms of sanction of the loan; If the specified securities are locked-in in terms of 
sub-regulation (b) of Regulation 36 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and the pledge of specified securities is one of the terms 
of sanction of the loan. 
 
In terms of Regulation 40 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the Equity Shares held by persons other than the Promoter’ prior 
to the Issue may be transferred to any other person holding the Equity Shares which are locked-in as per Regulation 37 of the 
SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, subject to continuation of the lock-in in the hands of the transferees for the remaining period and 
compliance with the Takeover Code as applicable. 
 
In terms of Regulation 40 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the Equity Shares held by our Promoter which are looked in as 
per the provisions of Regulation 36 of SEBI ICDR Regulation, may be transferred to and amongst Promoter/ members of the 
Promoter Group or to a new promoter or persons in control of our Company, subject to continuation of lock-in in the hands 
transferees for the remaining period and compliance of Takeover Code, as applicable. 
 
The Equity Share which are subject to lock-in shall carry inscription ‘non transferable’ along with the duration of specified 
non-transferable period mentioned in the face of security certificate. The shares which are in dematerialized from, if any, 
shall be locked-in by the respective depositories. The details of lock-in of the Equity Share shall also be provided to the 
Designates Stock Exchange before the listing of the Equity Shares. 
 
8. Our shareholding pattern 
 
The table below represents the shareholding pattern of our Company in accordance with clause 37 of the SME Equity Listing 
Agreement, as on the date of the Prospectus: 
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Category of shareholder 
No. of 
share-
holders 

Pre - Issue 
 

Post issue 
Shares Pledged or 
otherwise encumbered 

Total no. 
of shares 

% of 
Total 

Total no. of 
shares 

% of 
Total 

No. of 
Shares 

As a % of 
Shareholding 

(A) Promoter and promoter group 
Indian 
Individuals/ Hindu 
Undivided Family 

3 3,56,220 22.35 3,56,220 11.87 - - 

Central Government/ State 
Government(s) 

- - - - - - - 

Bodies Corporate 2 4,28,970 26.91 4,28,970 14.29 - - 
Financial Institutions/ 
Banks 

- - - - - - - 

Any Other (sole 
proprietorship and HUF) 

2 6,57,990 41.28 6,57,990 21.93 - - 

Sub-Total (A)(1) 7 14,43,180 90.53 14,43,180 48.09  - 
Foreign  
Individuals (Non-Resident 
Individuals/ Foreign 
Individuals 

- - - - - - - 

Government - - - - - - - 
Institutions - - - - - - - 
Foreign Portfolio Investor        
Any Other (specify) - - - - - - - 
Sub-Total (A) (2) - - - - - - - 
Total Shareholding of 
Promoters and Promoter 
group 
(A)= A)(1)+(A)(2) 

7 14,43,180 90.53 14,43,180 48.09   

(B) Public shareholding 
(1) Institutions 

Mutual Funds - - - [.] [.] - - 
Venture Capital Funds - - - [.] [.] - - 
Alternate Investment 
Funds 

   [.] [.]   

Foreign Venture Capital 
Investors 

- - - [.] [.] - - 

Foreign Portfolio Investors    [.] [.]   
Financial Institutions/ 
Banks 

- - - [.] [.] - - 

Insurance Companies - - - [.] [.] - - 
Provident Funds / Pension 
Funds 

       

Nominated investors (as 
defined in Chapter XB of 
SEBI (ICDR) Regulations  

- - - [.] [.] - - 

Market Maker - - - 72000 2.40 - - 
Any Other (specify) - - - [.] [.] - - 
Sub-Total(B) (1) - - - 72000 2.40 - - 
(2) Central Government/ 
State Government(s) / 
President of India 

- - - [.] [.] - - 

(3) Non institutions 
Bodies Corporate* 1 1,50,900 9.47 1,50,900 5.03 

 
- - 

Individuals- 
Individual shareholders 
holding Nominal share 
capital up to  2 lakhs. 

- - - [.] [.] - - 
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Category of shareholder 
No. of 
share-
holders 

Pre - Issue 
 

Post issue 
Shares Pledged or 
otherwise encumbered 

Total no. 
of shares 

% of 
Total 

Total no. of 
shares 

% of 
Total 

No. of 
Shares 

As a % of 
Shareholding 

Individual shareholders 
holding Nominal share 
capital in excess of  2 
lakhs. 

- - - [.] [.] - - 

NBFCs registered with 
RBI 

- - - [.] [.]   

Employee Trusts - - - [.] [.]   
Overseas Depositories 
(holding DRs) 

- - - [.] [.]   

Any Other (specify) - - - [.] [.] - - 
Sub-Total(B) (2) 1 1,50,900 9.47 13,35,000 44.48 - - 
Total Public Shareholding 
(B) = (B) (1) + (B) (2) + 
(B) (3) 

1 1,50,900 9.47 15,57,900 51.91 - - 

TOTAL (A) +( B) 8 15,94,080 100 30,01,080 100 - - 
(C) Non promoter - non public 

Custodian or DR holder Nil   Nil    
Employee Benefit Trust 
(under SEBI (Share based 
Employee Benefit) 
Regulations, 2014) 

Nil   Nil    

Total non promoter non 
public shareholding (C) = 
(C) (1) + (C) (2) 

Nil   Nil    

GRAND TOTAL  
(A) + (B) + (C) 

8 15,94,080 100 30,01,080 100 - - 

* May change if the entity applies for shares in the IPO. 
 

We have entered into a tripartite agreement with NSDL & CDSL respectively and received the ISIN No. being 
INE562S01013. As on date the entire shareholding of our Company is in physical form and our promoters and promoter 
group shareholders are in process of converting physical shares certificate in Demat form. 
  
Our Company will file the shareholding pattern, in the form prescribed under clause 37 of the SME Equity Listing 
Agreement, one day prior to the listing of Equity Shares on the SME exchange. The shareholding pattern will be uploaded on 
the website of “BSE” before commencement of trading of such Equity Shares. 
 
The Top Ten Shareholders of our Company and their Shareholding: 
 
We have (8) eight shareholders and their shareholding as on the date of filing of the Prospectus and 10 days prior filing of the 
Prospectus is as follows: 

 
 
 
 
 

S. No Names Shares Held % share held 
1 Suresh Bohra A/c Beta Stock Brokers 4,62,990 29.04 
2 SJM Investment Private Limited 3,09,000 19.38 
3 Babsons HUF 1,95,000 12.23 
4 Dandy Developers Private Limited 1,50,900 9.47 
5 Mr. Suresh Bohra 1,44,780 9.08 
6 Bohra Industrial Resources Private Limited 1,19,970 7.52 
7 Mr. Rohit Bohra 1,07,460 6.74 
8 Mrs. Babita Bohra 1,03,980 6.52 
 TOTAL 15,94,080 100 
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Two years prior to the date of filing of the Prospectus our shareholders and their shareholding is as follows: 
 

S. No Names Shares Held % share held 
1 Curio Trade & Holding Pvt. Ltd 25,665 20.53 
2 Mr. Suresh Bohra 24,130 19.30 
3 Mr. Rohit Bohra 17,910 14.32 
4 Babson’s HUF 20,000 16.00 
5 Mrs. Babita Bohra 17,330 13.86 
6 Bohra Industrial Resources Pvt Ltd 19,995 15.99 

Total 1,25,030 100 
 
Our Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme / Employee Stock Purchase Plan for our employees and we 
do not intend to allot any shares to our employees under Employee Stock Option Scheme / Employee Stock Purchase Plan 
from the proposed issue. As and when, options are granted to our employees under the Employee Stock Option Scheme, our 
Company shall comply with the SEBI (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employees Stock Purchase Plan) Guidelines 
1999. 
 
Our Company, our Promoter, our Directors and the Lead Manager to this Issue have not entered into any buy-back, standby 
or similar arrangements with any person for purchase of our purchase of our Equity Shares issued by our Company through 
the Prospectus. 
 
There are no safety net arrangements for this public issue. 
 
An oversubscription to the extent of 10% of the Issue can be retained for the purpose of rounding off to the minimum 
allotment lot and multiple of one share thereafter, while finalizing the Basis of Allotment. Consequently, the actual allotment 
may go up by a maximum of 10% of the Issue as a result of which, the Post-issue paid up capital after the Issue would also 
increase by the excess amount of allotment so made. In such an event, the Equity Shares held by the Promoter and subject to 
lock- in shall be suitably increased so as to ensure that 20% of the Post Issue paid-up capital is locked in for 3 years. 
 
Under-subscription in the net issue, if any, in any category, would be allowed to be met with spill over from any other 
category or a combination of categories at the discretion of our Company in consultation with the Lead Manager and the 
“BSE”. 
 
As on the date of filing of the Prospectus, there are no outstanding warrants, options or rights to convert debentures, loans or 
other financial instruments into our Equity Shares. 
 
All the Equity Shares of our Company are fully paid up as on the date of the Prospectus, Further, since the entire money in 
respect of the Issue is being called on application, all the successful applicants will be issued fully paid-up equity shares. 
 
As per RBI regulations, OCBs are not allowed to participate in this Issue. Our Company has not raised any bridge loan 
against the proceeds of this Issue. However depending on business requirements, we might consider raising bridge financing 
facilities, pending receipt of the Net Proceeds. 
 
Our Company undertakes that at any given time, there shall be only one denomination for our Equity Shares, unless 
otherwise permitted by law. 
 
Our Company shall comply with such accounting and disclosure norms as specified by SEBI from time to time. 
 
An Applicant cannot make an application for more than the number of Equity Shares being issued through this Issue, subject 
to the maximum limit of investment prescribed under relevant laws applicable to each category of investors. 
 
No payment, direct or indirect in the nature of discount, commission, allowance or otherwise shall be made either by us or 
our Promoter to the persons who receive allotments, if any, in this Issue. 
 
We have 8(eight) shareholders as on the date of filing of the Prospectus. 
 
Our Company has not made any public issue since its incorporation. 
 
Neither the Lead Manager, nor their associates hold any Equity Shares of our Company as on the date of the Prospectus. 
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Our Company shall ensure that transactions in the Equity Shares by the Promoter and the Promoter Group between the date 
of filing the Prospectus and the Issue Closing Date shall be reported to Stock Exchange within twenty-four hours of such 
transaction. 
 
For the details of transactions by our Company with our Promoter Group, Group Companies during the period ended please 
refer to paragraph titled “Statement of Transactions with Related Parties, as Restated” in the chapter titled ‘Financial 
Information’ beginning on page 83 of the Prospectus. 
 
None of our Director or Key Managerial Personnel holds Equity Shares in our Company, except as stated in the chapter titled 
“Our Management” beginning on page 63 of the prospectus. 
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STATEMENT OF TAX BENEFITS 
 

To, 
The Board of Directors 
BlueBlood Ventures Limited 
P 27, Malviya Nagar, 
Main Market, 
New Delhi 110017 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Sub:  Statement of possible tax benefits available to the Company and its shareholders on proposed Public Issue of 
Shares under the existing tax laws 
 
We hereby confirm that the enclosed Annexure, prepared by Blueblood Ventures Limited (‘the Company’), states the 
possible tax benefits available to the Company and the shareholders of the Company under the Income-tax Act, 1961 (‘IT 
Act’) and the Wealth Tax Act, 1957, presently in force in India. Several of these benefits are dependent on the Company or 
its shareholders fulfilling the conditions prescribed under the relevant tax laws. Hence, the ability of the Company or its 
shareholders to derive the tax benefits is dependent upon fulfilling such conditions which, based on business imperatives 
which the Company may face in the future, the Company or may or may not fulfill.  
 
The benefits discussed in the Annexure are not exhaustive and the preparation of the contents stated is the responsibility of 
the Company’s management. We are informed that this statement is only intended to provide general information to the 
investors and hence is neither designed nor intended to be a substitute for professional tax advice. In view of the individual 
nature of the tax consequences, the changing tax laws, each investor is advised to consult his or her own tax consultant with 
respect to the specific tax implications arising out their participation in the issue. 
 
Our confirmation is based on the information, explanations and representations obtained from the Company and on the basis 
of our understanding of the business activities and operations of   the Company and the interpretation of the current tax laws 
in force in India. 
 
We do not express any opinion or provide any assurance whether: 
 
 The Company or its shareholders will continue to obtain these benefits in future; or 
 
 The Conditions prescribed for availing the benefits have been or would be met. 
 
The contents of the annexure are based on information, explanations and representations obtained from the Company and on 
the basis of our understanding of the business activities and operations of the Company. No assurance is given that the 
revenue authorities / courts will concur with the views expressed herein. The views are based on the existing provisions of 
law and its interpretation, which are subject to change from time to time. We would not assume responsibility to update the 
view, consequence to such change. We shall not be liable to BlueBlood Ventures Limited for any claims, liabilities or 
expenses relating to the assignment except to the extent of fees relating to this assignment, as finally judicially determined to 
have resulted primarily from bad faith of intentional misconduct. 
 
Thanking you, 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
For VSD & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No. 008726N 
 
SANJAY SHARMA 
F.C.A., partner 
M. No. 0087382 
9th September, 2015  
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ANNEXURE 

 
STATEMENT OF POSSIBLE TAX BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO OUR COMPANY AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS: 
 
A) SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO OUR COMPANY AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS 
 
1. Special Benefits available to Our Company 
 
There are no special tax benefits available to the Equity Shareholders. 
 
B) OTHER GENERAL TAX BENEFITS TO THE COMPANY AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS 
 
The following tax benefits shall be available to the Company and its Shareholders under Direct tax law 
 
 Under the Income-Tax Act, 1961 (“the Act”): A. Benefits available to the Company 
 
1. Depreciation 
 
As per the provisions of Section 32 of the Act, the Company is eligible to claim depreciation on tangible and specified 
intangible assets as explained in the said section and the relevant Income Tax rules there under. 
 
2. Dividend Income 
 
Dividend income, if any, received by the Company from its investment in shares of another domestic Company will be 
exempt tax under Section 10(34) read with Section 115-O of the Income Tax Act,1961. 
 
3. Income from Mutual Funds/Units 
As per section 10(35) of the Act, the following income shall be exempt in the hands of the Company: Income received in 
respect of the units of a Mutual Fund specified under clause (23D) of section 10; or Income received in respect of units from 
the Administrator of the specified undertaking; or Income respect if units from the specified company. 
 
However, this exemption does not apply to any income arising from transfer of units of the Administrator of the specified 
undertaking or of the specified company or of a mutual fund, as the case may be. 
 
For this purpose (i) “Administrator” means the Administrator as referred to in section 2(a) of the Unit Trust of India (Transfer 
of Undertaking and Repeal) Act, 2002 and (ii) “Specified Company” means a company as referred to in section 2(h) of the 
said Act. 
 
4. Income from Long Term Capital Gain 
 
As per section 10(38) of the Act, long term capital arising to the Company from the transfer of a long-term capital asset, 
being an equity share in a company or a unit of an equity oriented fund where such transaction is chargeable to securities 
transaction tax would not be liable to tax in the hands of the Company. 
 
For this purpose, “Equity Oriented Fund” means a fund – 
 
(i) Where the investible funds are invested by way of equity shares in domestic companies to the extent of more    than sixty 
five percent of the total proceeds of such funds; and 
(ii) Which has been set up under a scheme of a Mutual Fund specified under section 10(23d) of the Act. 

As per section 115JB, the Company will not be able to reduce the income to which the provisions of section 10(38) of the Act 
apply while calculating “book profit” under the provisions of section 115JB of the Act and will be required to pay Minimum 
Alternative Tax as follows- 
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Book Profit AY 2013-14 AY 2014-15 

If book profit is less than or equal to Rs.1 crore 19.055% 19.055% 

If book profit is more than Rs.1crore and less than Rs.10 crores 20.01% 20.01% 

If book profit is more than Rs.10 crores 20.96% 20.96% 

5. Section 14A of the Act restricts claim for deduction of expenses incurred in relation to incomes which do not form part of 
the total income under the Act. Thus, any expenditure incurred to earn tax exempt income is not tax deductible. 
 

6. As per the provisions of Section 112 of the Income Tax Act, 1961, long-term Capital gains as computed above that are not 
exempt under Section 10(38) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 would be subject to tax at a rate of 20 percent (plus applicable 
surcharge plus education cess plus secondary and higher education cess). However, as per the provision to Section 112(1), 
if the tax on long-term capital gains resulting on transfer of listed securities or units, calculated at the rate 20 percent with 
indexation benefit exceeds the tax on long-term capital gains computed at the rate of 10 percent without indexation 
benefit, then such gains are chargeable to tax at a concessional rate of 10 percent (plus applicable surcharge plus 
education cess plus secondary and higher education cess) 
 

7. As per section 54EC of the Act and subject to the conditions and to the extent specified therein, long-term capital gains 
(in cases not covered under section 10(38) of the Act) arising on the transfer of a long-term capital asset will be exempt 
from capital gains tax if the capital gains are invested in a “long term specified asset” within a period of 6 months after the 
date of such transfer. However, if the assessee transfers or converts the long term specified asset into money within a 
period of three years from the days of their acquisition, the amount of capital gains exempted earlier would become 
chargeable to tax as long-term capital gains in the year in which the long term specified asset is transferred or converted 
into money. 

 
A “long term specified asset” means any bond, redeemable after three years and issued on or after the 1st day of April 2006: 
 
(i) By the National Highways Authority of India constituted under section 3 of the National Highway Authority of India 

Act, 1988, and notified by the Central Government in the Official Gazette for the purposes of this section; or 
 
(ii) By the Rural Electrification Corporation Limited, a company formed and registered under the Companies Act and 

notified by the Central Government in the Official Gazette for the purposes of this section. 
 
8. As per section 111A of the Act, short-term capital gains arising to the Company from the sale of equity share or a unit of 

an equity oriented fund transacted through a recognized stock exchange stock exchange in India, where such transaction is 
chargeable to securities transaction tax, will be taxable at the rate of 15% (plus applicable surcharge plus education cess 
plus secondary and higher education cess) 

 
9. Preliminary Expenses 

 
Under Section 35D of the Act, the company will be entitled to the deduction equal to 1/5th of the Preliminary expenditure 
of the nature specified in the said section, including expenditure incurred on present issue, such as Brokerage and other 
charges by way of amortization over a period of 5 successive years, subject to stipulated limits. 

 
10. Credit for Minimum Alternate Taxes (“MAT”) 
 

Under Section 115JAA (2A) of the Income Tax Act, 961, tax credit shall be allowed in respect of any tax paid (MAT) 
under Section 115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961 for any Assessment Year commencing on or after April 1, 2006. 
Credit eligible for carry forward is the difference between MAT paid and the tax computed as per the normal provisions 
of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Such MAT credit shall not be available for set-off beyond 10 years immediately 
succeeding the year in which the MAT credit initially arose. 
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II. Benefits to the Resident Shareholders of the Company under the Income-Tax Act,1961: 

1. As per section 10(34) of the Act, any income by way of dividends referred to in Section 115-O (i.e. dividends declared 
distributed or paid on or after 1 April 2003) received on the shares of the Company is exempt from tax in the hands of 
the shareholders. 

2. Section 48 of the Act, which prescribes the mode of computation of capital gains, provides for deduction of cost of 
acquisition/improvement and expenses incurred in connection with the transfer of a capital asset, from the sale 
consideration to arrive at the amount of capital gains. However, in respect of long-term capital gains, it offers a benefit 
by permitting substitution of cost of acquisition / improvement with the indexed cost of acquisition / improvement which 
adjusts the cost of acquisition / improvement by a cost inflation index as prescribed from time to time. 

3. Under Section 10(38) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, long-term capital gains arising to a shareholders on transfer of equity 
shares in the company would e exempt from tax where the sale transaction has been entered into on a recognized stock 
exchange of India and is liable to STT. However, the long-term capital gain of a shareholder being company shall be 
subject to income tax computation on book profit under section 115JB of the Income Tax, 1961. 

 
4. Section 14A of the Act restricts claim for deduction of expenses incurred in relation to incomes which do not form part of 

the total income under the Act. Thus, any expenditure incurred to earn tax exempt income is not tax deductible. 
  

5. As per section 112 of the Act, if the shares of the company are listed on a recognized stock exchange, taxable long-term 
capital gains, if any, on sale of the shares of the Company (in cases not covered under section 10(38) of the Act) would be 
charged to tax at the rate of 20% (plus applicable surcharge plus education cess plus secondary and higher education cess) 
after considering indexation benefits or at 10% (plus applicable surcharge plus education cess plus secondary and higher 
education cess) without indexation benefits, whichever is less. 

 
6.As per section 54ECof the Act and subject to the conditions and to the extent specified therein, long-term capital gains (in 
cases not covered under section 10(38) of the Act) arising on the transfer of a long-term capital asset will be exempt from 
capital gains tax if the capital gains are invested in a “ling-term specified asset” within a period of 6 months after the date of 
such transfer. If only part of capital gain is so reinvested, the exemption shall be allowed proportionately provided that the 
investment made in the long-term specified asset during any financial year does not exceed fifty Lac rupees. In such a case, 
the cost if such long-term specified asset will not qualify for deduction under section 80C of the Act. However, if the 
assessee  transfers or converts the long-term specified asset into money within a period of three years from the date of their 
acquisition, the amount of capital gains exempted earlier would become chargeable to tax as a long-term capital gains in the 
tear in which the long-term specified asset is transferred or converted into money. 
 
A “long-term specified asset” means any bond, redeemable after three years and issued on or after the 1st day of April 2006: 
 
(i) by the National Highways Authority of India constituted under section 3 of the National Highways Authority of India 

Act, 1988, and     notified by the Central Government in the Official Gazette for the purpose of this section; or 
(ii) By the Rural Electrification  Corporation Limited, a company formed and registered under the Companies Act and 

notified by the Central Government in the Official Gazette for the purpose of this section 

7. Under Section 54F of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and subject to the conditions specified therein, long-term capital gains 
(other than those exempt from tax under Section 10(38) of the Income Tax Act, 1961P) arising to an individual  or a 
Hindu Undivided Family (‘HUF’) on transfer of shares of the company will be exempt from capital gains tax subject  to 
certain conditions, if the net consideration from transfer of such shares are used for purchase of residential house property 
within a period of 1 year before or 2 years after the date on which the transfer took place or for construction of residential 
house property within a period f 3 years after the date of such transfer. 

 
8. Under Section 111A of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, short-term 

capital gains (i.e., if shares are held for a period not exceeding 12 months) arising on transfer of equity share in the 
company would be taxable at a rate of 15 percent (plus applicable surcharge plus education cess plus secondary and 
higher education cess) where such transaction of sale is entered on a recognized stock exchange in India and is liable to 
STT. Short-term capital gains arising from transfer of shares in a Company, other than covered by Section 111A of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961, would be subject to tax as calculated under the normal provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

 
9. As per section 36(1)(xv) of the Act, the securities transaction tax paid by the shareholder in respect of taxable securities 

transactions entered in the course of the business will be eligible for deduction from the income chargeable under the head 
      Profit and Gains of Business or Profession if income arising from taxable securities transaction is included in such 

income. 
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III. Non-Resident Indians/Non-Resident Shareholders (Other than FIIs and Foreign Venture Capital Investors) 
 
1.Dividend income, if any, received by the Company from its investment in shares of another domestic company will be 
exempt from tax under Section 10(34)  read with Section 115-O of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Income, if any, received on 
units of a Mutual Funds Specified under Section 10(23d) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 will also be exempt from tax under 
Section 10(35) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, received on the shares of the Company is exempt from tax. 
 
2. As per section 10(38) of the Act, long-term capital gains arising to the shareholders from the transfer of a long-term 

capital asset being an equity share in the Company, where such transaction is chargeable to securities transaction tax 
would not be liable to tax in the hands of the shareholder. 

3. Section 14A of the Act restricts claim for deduction of expenses incurred in relation to income which do not form part of 
the total income under the Act. Thus, any expenditure incurred to earn tax exempt income is not tax deductible. 

 
4. As per section 54EC of the Act and subject to the conditions and to the extent specified therein, long-term capital gains (in 

cases not covered under section 10(38) of the Act) arising on the transfer of a long-term capital asset will be exempt from 
capital gains tax if the capitalgains are invested in a “long-term specified asset” within a period of 6 months after the date 
of such transfer. If only part of capital gain is so reinvested, the exemption shall be allowed proportionately provided that 
the investment made in the long-term specified asset during any financial year does not exceed fifty Lac rupees. In such a 
case,the cost of such long-term specified asset will not qualify for deduction  under section 80C of the Act. However, if 
the assessee transfers or converts the long-term specified asset into money within a period of three years from the date of 
their acquisition, the amount of capital gains exempted earlier would become chargeable to tax as long-term capital gains 
in the year in which the long-term specified asset is transferred or converted into many 

 
A “long-term specified asset” means any bond, redeemable after three years and issued on or after the 1st day of April 2006: 
 
(i) by the National Highways Authority of India constituted under section 3 of the National Highways Authority of India 

Act, 1988, and notified by the Central Government in the Official Gazette for the purpose of this section; or 
(ii) By the Rural Electrification Corporation Limited, a company formed as registered under the Companies Act, and notified 

b the Central Government in the Official Gazette for the purpose of this section. 

5.   Under Section 54F of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and subject to the conditions specified therein, long-term capital gains 
(other than those exempt from tax under Section 10(38) of the Income Tax Act, 1961) arising to an individual or a Hindu 
Undivided Family (‘HUF’) on transfer of shares of the Company will be exempt from capital gains tax subject to certain 
conditions, if the net consideration from transfer of such shares are used for purchase of residential house within a period 
of 1 year before or 2 years after the date on which the transfer took place or for construction of residential house property 
within a period of 3 years after the date of such transfer. 

 
6. Under Section 111A of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, short-term 

capital gains (i.e., if shares are held for a period not exceeding 12 months) arising on transfer of equity share in the 
Company would be taxable at a rate of 15 percent (plus applicable surcharge plus education cess plus secondary and 
higher education cess) where such transaction of sale is entered on a recognized stock exchange in India and is liable to 
STT. Short-term capital gains arising from transfer of shares in a company, other than those covered by Section 111A of 
the Income Tax Act, 1961, would be subject to tax as calculated under the normal provisions of the Income Tax Act,1961. 

 
7. Under section 115-C (e) of the Act, the Non-Resident Indian shareholder has an option to be governed by the provisions of 

Chapter XIIA of the Act vi. “Special Provisions Relating to Certain Incomes of Non-Residents” which are as follows: 
 
(i) As per provisions of section 115D read with section 155E of the Act, where shares in the Company are acquired or 

subscribed to in convertible foreign exchange by a Non-Resident Indian, capital gains arising to the Non-resident on 
transfer of shares held for a period exceeding 12 months, shall (in cases not covered under section 10(38) of the Act) be 
concessionally taxed  at the flat rate of 10% (plus applicable surcharge plue education  cess plus secondary and higher 
education cess) (without indexation benefit but with protection benefit but the protection against foreign fluctuation) 

 
(ii) As per provisions 15F of the Act, long-term capital gains (in cases not covered under section 10(38) of the Act) arising to 

a Non-Resident Indian from the transfer of shares of the company subscribed to in convertible foreign exchange shall be 
exempt from income tax, if the net consideration is reinvested in specified assets within six months from the date of 
transfer. If only part of the net consideration is reinvested, the exemption shall be proportionately reduced. The amount 
so exempted shall be chargeable to tax subsequently, if the specified assets are transferred or converted into money 
within three years from the date of their acquisition. 
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(iii) As per section 115G of the Act, Non-Resident Indian are not obliged to file a return under section 13.9(1) of the Act, if 

their only source of income is income from specified investments or long-term capital gains earned on transfer of such 
investments or both, provided tax has been deducted at source from such income as per the provisions of Chapter XVII-
B of the Act. 

 
(iv) As per section 115H of the Act, where the Non-Resident Indians becomes assessable as a resident in India, he may 

furnish a declaration in writing to the Assessing Officer, along with his return of income for the assessment year in 
which he is first assessable as a Resident, under section 139 of the Act to the effect that the provisions of the Chapter 
XII-A shall continue to apply to him in relation to such investment income derived from the specified assets for that year 
and subsequent assessment years until such assets are converted into money. 

 
(v) As per section 115-I of the Act, a Non-Resident Indian may elect not be governed by the provision of Chapter XII-A for 

any assessment year by furnishing his return of income for that assessment year under section 139 of Act, declaring 
therein that the provisions of Chapter XIIA shall not apply him for that assessment year and accordingly declaring 
therein that the provisions of Chapter XIIA shall not apply to him for that assessment year and accordingly his total 
income for that assessment year will be computed in accordance the other provisions of the Act. 

 
8. The tax rates and consequent taxation mentioned above shall be further subject to any benefits available under the Tax 

Treaty, if any, between India and the country in which the non-resident has fiscal domicile. As per the provisions of 
section 90(2) of the Act, the provisions of the Act would prevail over the provisions of the Tax Treaty to the extent they 
are more beneficial to the non-resident. 

 
IV. Foreign Institutional Investors (FIIs) 
 
1. Dividend income, if any, received by the Company from its investment in shares of another domestic company will be 

exemptfrom tax under Section 10(34) read with Section 115-O of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Income, if any received on 
units if a Mutual Funds specified under section 10(23D0 of the Income Act, 1961 will also be exempt from tax under 
Section 10(35) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 received on the shares of the Company is exempt from tax. 

 
2. As per section 10(38) of the Act, long-term gains arising to the FIIS from the transfer of a long-term capital asset being 

an equity share in the Company or a unit of equity oriented fund where such transaction is chargeable to securities 
transaction tax would not be liable to tax in the hands of the FIIs. 

3. As per section 115AD of the Act, FIIs will be taxed on the capital gains that are not exempt under the section 10(38) f 
the Act at the following rates: 

Nature of income & Rate of tax (%) 
 

 
 
 
 

The above tax rates have to be increased by the applicable surcharge, education cess, and secondary and higher education 
cess. 
 
4. In case of long-term capital gains, (in cases not covered under section 10(38) of the Act.) the tax is levied on the capital 

gains computed without considering the cost indexation and without considering foreign exchange fluctuation. 
 

5. As per section 54EC of the Act and subject to the conditions and to the extent specified therein, long-term capital gains 
(in cases not covered under section 10(38) of the Act) arising on the transfer of a long-term capital asset will be exempt 
from capital gains tax if the capital hains are invested in a “long-term specified asset” within a period of 6 months after 
the date of such transfer. If only part of capital gain is so reinvested, the exemption shall be allowed proportionately  
provided that the investment made in the long-term specified asset during any financial year does not exceed fifty Lac 
rupees. In such a case, the cost of such long-term specified asset will not qualify for deduction under section 80C of the 
Act. However, if the assessee transfers or converts the long-term specified asset into money within a period of three 
years from the date of their acquisition, the amount of capital exempted earlier would become chargeable to tax as long-
term capital gains in the year in which the long-term specified asset is transferred or converted into money. 
 

Nature of Income Rate of Tax (%) 
Long-Term Capital Gain 10 
Short-Term Capital Gain (Referred to Section 111A) 15 
Short-Term Capital Gain (other than under section 111A) 30 
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A “long-term specified asset” means any bond, redeemable after three years and issued on or after the 1st day of April 2006: 

(i)     by the National Highways Authority of India constituted under section 3 of the National Highways Authority of India 
Act, 1988, and notified by the Central Government in the Official Gazette for the purpose of this section; or 

(ii)   By the Rural Electrification Corporation Limited, a company formed and registered under the Companies Act and 
notified by the   Central Government in the Official Gazette for the purpose of this section. 

6. The tax rates and consequent taxation mentioned above shall be further subject to any benefits available under the Tax 
Treaty, if any, between India and the country in which the FII has fiscal domicile. As per the provisions of section 90(2) 
of the Act, the provisions of the Act would prevail over the provisions of the Tax Treaty to the extent they are more 
beneficial to the FII. 

7. However, where the equity shares form a part of its stock-in-trade, any income realized in the disposition of such equity 
shares may be treated as business profits, taxable in accordance with the DTAA between India and the country of tax 
residence of the FII. The Nature of the equity shares held by the FII is usually determined on the basis of the substantial 
nature of the transactions, the manner of maintaining books of account, the magnitude of purchases, sales and the ratio 
between purchases and sales and the holding etc. If the income realized from the disposition of equity shares is 
chargeable to tax in India as business income, FII’s could claim, STT paid on purchase/sale of equity shares as allowable 
business expenditure. Business profits may be subject to applicable Tax Laws. 

V. Venture Capital Companies/Funds 
 
Under Section 10(23FB) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, any income of Venture Capital company / funds (set up to raise funds 
for  investment in venture capital undertaking notified in this behalf) registered with Securities and Exchange Board of India 
would be exempt from income tax, subject to conditions specified therein. As per Section 115U of the Income Tax Act, 1961, 
any income derived by a person from his investment in venture capital companies / funds would be taxable in the hands of 
the person making an investment in the same manner as if it were the income received by such person had the investments 
been made directly in the venture capital undertaking. 

 
VI. Mutual Funds 
 
As per Section 10(23d) of the Act, any income of Mutual Funds registered under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
Act, 1992 or Regulations made there under, Mutual Funds set up by public sectors banks or public financial institutions and 
Mutual Funds authorized by the Reserve Bank of India would be exempt from income tax, subject to such conditions as the 
Central Government may by notification in the Official Gazette specify in this behalf. 
 
Under the Wealth Tax Act, 1957 
 
Benefits to shareholders of the Company 
 
Shares of the Company held by the shareholder will not be treated as an asset within the meaning of section 2 (ea) of Wealth 
Tax Act, 1957. Hence the Shares are not liable to Wealth Tax. 
 
Tax Treaty Benefits 
 
An investor has an option to be governed by the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1967 or the provisions of a Tax Treaty 
that India has entered into with another country of which the investor is a tax resident, whichever is more beneficial. 
 
Notes: 
 
 The above Statement of Possible Direct Tax Benefits sets out the provisions of law in a summary manner only and is not 

a complete analysis of listing of all potential tax consequences of the purchase, ownership and disposal of equity shares; 
 The above Statement of Possible Direct Tax Benefits sets out the possible tax benefits available to the Company and its 

shareholders under the current tax laws presently in force in India as amended from time to time. Several of these 
benefits are dependent on the Company or its shareholders fulfilling the conditions prescribed under the relevant tax 
laws; 
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 This statement is only intended to provide general information to the investors and is neither designed nor intended to 
be a substitute for professional tax advice. In view of the individual nature of the tax consequences, the changing tax 
laws, each investor is advised to consult his or her own tax consultant with respect to the specific tax implications 
arising out of their participation in the issue; 

 In respect of non-residents, the tax rates and the consequent taxation mentioned above shall be further subject to any 
benefits available under the Double Taxation Avoidance Agreement, if any, between Indian and the country in which 
the non-resident has fiscal domicile; and 

 The stated benefits will be available only to the sole/first names holder in case the shares are held by joint shareholders.  
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SECTION V: ABOUT THE ISSUER COMPANY 

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW 
 
Scenario: 
 
India’s Gross Domestic Savings (GDS), as a per cent of GDP, remained above 30 per cent since 2004 and stood at 32.7 per 
cent in FY 13. It is projected that national savings in India will reach US$ 1,272 billion by 2019. Over 95 per cent of 
household savings in India are invested in bank deposits and only 5 per cent in other financial asset classes.  
 
Growing demand and potential: 
 
 Rising incomes are driving the demands for financial services across income brackets. 
 Financial inclusion drive from RBI has expanded the target market to semi-urban and rural areas 
 Indian households are the major contributors to rising savings. The average investment by retail investors in stock market 

in India is 2 Per cent. The government aims to increase this to 10-15 per cent by 2025. 
 With the increasing retail penetration there is immense potential to tap the untapped market. Growing financial 

awareness is expected to increase the fraction of population participating in this market. 

 
Trends: 
 
 Steadily rising turnover in financial markets has led to rapid expansion of the brokerage segment.  
 The annual turnover value in NSE has witnessed a CAGR of 20.7 per cent between FY96 and FY15 to reach USD718 

billion. 
 The number of companies listed on the NSE rose from 135 in 1995 to 1,733 in March 2015 
 The number of listed companies on NSE and “BSE” increased to 7,024 in FY14 and 8,634 in January 2015 from 6,445 

companies during FY10. 

(The above data and information has been sourced from Report on Financial Services August 2015 released by the Indian 
Brand Equity Foundation, a joint initiative of CII and Ministry of Finance) 
 
The Company now plans to foray into the real sector. 
 
The real estate sector: 
 
The Indian real estate sector is one of the most globally recognized sectors. In the country, it is the second largest employer 
after agriculture and is slated to grow at 30 per cent over the next decade. It comprises four sub sectors – housing, retail, 
hospitality, and commercial. The growth of this sector is well complemented by the growth of the corporate environment and 
the demand for office space as well as urban and semi-urban accommodations. According to a study by ICRA, the 
construction industry ranks third among the 14 major sectors in terms of direct, indirect and induced effects in all sectors of 
the economy. 
 
It is also expected that this sector will incur more non-resident Indian (NRI) investments in the near future, as a survey by an 
industry body has revealed a 35 per cent surge in the number of enquires with property dealers. Bengaluru is expected to be 
the most favoured property investment destination for NRIs, followed by Ahmedabad, Pune, Chennai, Goa, Delhi and 
Dehradun. 
 
Private equity (PE) funding has picked up in the last one year due to attractive valuations. Furthermore, with the Government 
of India introducing newer policies helpful to real estate, this sector has garnered sufficient growth in recent times. 
 
Market Size 
 
According to data released by Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion (DIPP), the construction development sector in 
India has received foreign direct investment (FDI) equity inflows to the tune of US$ 23,874.1 million in the period April 
2000-September 2014. 
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The Indian real estate market size is expected to touch US$ 180 billion by 2020. The housing sector alone contributes 5-6 per 
cent to the country’s gross domestic product (GDP). Retail, hospitality and commercial real estate are also growing 
significantly, providing the much-needed infrastructure for India’s growing needs. 
 
Indian real estate is a large working market at a CAGR of 15.2%. 
 

 
 
 
Key Drivers: 
 
 Rapid urbanization 
 Growth in population 
 Rise in the number of nuclear families 
 Easy availability of finance. 
 Repatriation of NRIs and HNIs. 
 Growing economy; rise in disposable income. 

Significant room for further growth – Urban Rural Housing Shortage (in millions) 
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Segments in the real estate sector and growth 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Notable trends: 
 
 Demand to grow at a CAGR of 2% over the period 2013 – 17 across 8 top cities in India. 
 Developers now focusing on affordable and mid-range categories to meet the demand. 
 Significant increase in real estate activity in cities like Indore, Raipur, Ahmedabad, Jaipur, and other tier two cities. 
 Metros driving demand for commercial space. 
 Competitive rivalry; bargaining power of supplies and customers. 
 Uncertain investment timeline due to long gestation period. 
 High cost of land and land use restrictions act as a natural barrier. 
 Brand value of incumbent players for the consumers. 
 Unregulated and badly managed land banks make acquisition difficult for realty companies. 

(The above data and information has been sources from the Report on Real Estate August 2015 and August 2014 released by 
the Indian Brand Equity Foundation, a joint initiative of CII and Ministry of Finance) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Residential space 

 Contributes about 80% of the sector. 
 For FY14,estimated housing shortage for urban area was 21.7 million 

houses 

Commercial Space
 Few players with presence across India. 
 Of a total supply of 445 mn. Sq. ft. of office space planned in 10 major 

cities, around 167 mn. Sq. ft. would come up during 2013-15 with the 
demand being 66 mn. Sq. ft. the same period  

Retail Space 
 FDI in multi brand retail to boost demand 
 Fragmented players with few national players 
 A total planned supply of 67 mn. Sq. ft. across major cities around 38 mn. 

Sq. ft. would come up during 2013-15.

Hospitality space
 
 As of 30th July2015, the country had 972 approved hotels with 63715 rooms 

SEZs  
 The Government had formally approved 416 SEZs of which 199 are in 

operation. 
 Majority of them are in the IT / ITeS sector.
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In line of extension of the above mentioned agreement, the Company now intends to purchase an additional 25,000 squares 
metres of FSI area from GC Constructions for which it is intended to execute a separate MoU. This is one of the main objects 
of this proposed Issue. For more details, please see page no 38 of the Prospectus. 
 
There is no relationship between GC Constructions and the Company or any of its Promoters, promoter group entities or 
Directors. 
 
The Company intends to carry on both the lines of its business being equity investment and trading and investment in real 
estate sector. 
 
 
Property, Insurance and Manpower: 
 

Property: 
 

Kind of property Description of property 
Leasehold* P-27, Malviya Nagar, Main Market, New Delhi  

 
 
* The property is being used as a registered office based on an oral understanding with the owner. No formal agreement 
has been entered into with the owner, no rent is being paid and the owner has also not made a demand for the same. We 
have been operating from this premise since the inception of the Company.  
 
The piece of land on which this property is located was given by the President of India to Mr.Ram Lal Bali on a 
perpetual lease dated 24th November, 1966 on which the said building was constructed. This property was inherited by 
his family on his death who granted a General Power of Attorney in favour of one Mr. Vinod Kumar Makkar, dated 20th 
October, 1996, to take care of the property who, further executed a substitutory General Power of Attorney in favour of 
Mr.Arvind Toshniwal appointing him as an Executor with respect to the property. Mr.Arvind Toshniwal,  vide a 
General Power of Attorney dated 21st July, 2006, authorized Mr. Neeraj Bhatia to take care of part of the property 
including the right to sell, transfer, mortgage, lease, assign, rent the premise, amongst other rights, duties and 
responsibilities with respect to the property. 
 
Mr. Neeraj Bhatia was one of the subscribers to the memorandum of the Company and this property was agreed upon 
for setting up the registered office on the basis of an oral understanding with him. Mr. Neeraj Bhatia transferred his 
entire shareholding to Mr.Suresh Bohra in the year 2012. However, the oral understanding of continuing to use the 
premise as the registered office of the Company continues and Mr.Neeraj Bhatia has given a No Objection Certificate 
dated 12th March, 2015 in this regard. 

Insurance: 
 
Since our size of operations is very small and focused on equity investments, we have in place the basic infrastructure 
and communication systems. We do not maintain insurance for standard fire and special perils policy for insurance 
cover against loss or damage by fire, earthquake of our building, except for the car owned by the Company. The details 
of the insurance are:  
 
Details of the car Insurance 

company 
Insurance number and 
date 

Period of 
insurance 

Hypothecated to 

Skoda Model Rapid 
Ambition Plus 1.6 
TDI, Regn. No. DL – 
8C- Z-2997  

ICICI 
Lombard 

3001/79415657/02/000 
dated 17th April, 2015 

One year, 13th 
April, 2015 to 12th 
April, 2016 

HDFC Bank 
Limited 

 
Manpower: 
 
As on date there are five employees on the rolls of the Company and some support staff for day-to-day running of the 
Company. As on date, our staff strength is sufficient to carry on day to day activities.  
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Name No. of employees 

Operations and Administration  3 

Finance  1 

Legal and administration 1 

TOTAL 5 

 
We have not entered into any kind of collaboration of performance guarantee or assistance for marketing with any 
company. 
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KEY INDUSTRY REGULATIONS AND POLICIES 

 
The following description is a summary of the relevant regulations and policies as prescribed by the Government of India and 
others incorporated under the laws of India. 
 
The information detailed in this chapter has been obtained from the various legislations and the bye laws of the respective 
local authorities that are available in the public domain. The regulations and policies set out below are not exhaustive and are 
only intended to provide information to the investors and are neither designed nor intended to be substitute for professional 
advice. 

I  Dealing in Securities 

Securities regulation in India takes place under the provisions of the Securities Contracts Regulations Act, 1956 with Rules 
and Regulations (SCRA), Securities Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI), the Depositories Act, 1996 and the rules and 
regulations promulgated there under. The main legislations governing the securities market areas are as follows:  
 
(a) SEBI Act, 1992: 
 
The SEBI Act, 1992 establishes SEBI with statutory powers for  (a) protecting  the interest of investors in securities, (b) 
promoting the development of the securities market, and (c) regulating the securities market. Its regulatory jurisdiction 
extends over corporate in the issuance of capital and transfer of securities, in addition to all intermediaries and persons 
associated with securities market. It can conduct enquiries, audits and inspection of all concerned and adjudicate offences 
under the Act. It has powers to register and regulate all market intermediaries and also to penalize them in case of violations 
of the provisions of the Act, Rules and Regulations made there under. SEBI has full autonomy and authority to regulate and 
develop an orderly securities market. 

(a) Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956: 

The SCRA seeks to prevent undesirable transactions in securities by regulating the business of dealing insecurities and other 
related matters. The SCRA provides for grant of recognition for stock exchanges by the Central Government. Every 
recognized stock exchange is required to have in place a set of rules relating to its constitution and bye-laws for the regulation 
and control of contracts. The bye-laws normally provide inter alia for: 
  
(i) the opening and closing of markets and regulation of the hours of trade; 
(ii) the fixing, altering or postponing of days for settlements; 
(iii) the determination and declaration of market rates, including the opening, closing highest and lowest rates for securities 
(iv) the terms, conditions and incidents of contracts, including the prescription of margin requirements, if any, and conditions 

relating thereto, and the forms of contracts in writing; 
(v) the regulation of the entering into, making, performance, recession and termination of contracts, including contracts 

between members or between a member and his constituent. 

(b) Insider Trading Regulations: 

The SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992, as amended from time to time (“Insider Trading Regulations”) 
govern the law with respect to insider trading in India. The Insider Trading Regulations inter alia prohibit all insiders from 
dealing in securities of a listed company when the insiders in possession on unpublished price sensitive information 
(“UPSI”). It further prohibits an insider from communicating, counseling or procuring, directly or indirectly, any UPSI to any 
person who while in possession of such UPSI is likely to deal in such securities. Information is said to be price sensitive if it 
is likely to materially affect the price of the securities of the company to which it relates. 
 
Under the Insider Trading Regulations, the concept of an “insider” is related to those of a connected person and deemed 
connected person. A person is said to be connected to a company when he or she is a director, employee or officer in the 
company or stands in a professional or business relationship with the company ad when he or she may reasonably be 
expected to have access to UPSI and includes inter alia market intermediaries, Merchant Bankers, share transfer agents, 
registrars to an issue, debenture trustees, brokers, Portfolio Managers, investment advisors. The Insider Trading Regulations 
interalia defines intermediaries in the SEBI Act. Asset management companies, trustees of mutual funds etc., should frame a 
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code of internal procedures and conduct based on the Model Code of Conduct specified under the Insider Trading 
Regulations. 

(c) The Companies Act, 1956 & 2013  

The Act deals with laws relating to companies and certain other associations. The Companies Act primarily regulates the 
formation, financing, functioning and winding up of companies. The Act prescribes regulatory regarding all relevant aspects 
including organizational, financial and managerial aspects of companies. 
 
Regulation of the financial and management aspects constitutes the main focus of the Act. In the functioning of the corporate 
sector, although freedom of companies is important, protection of the investors and shareholders, on whose funds they 
flourish, is equally important. The Companies Act plays the balancing role between these two competing factors, namely,  
management autonomy and investor protection. 

II Depository Regulations 

a) The Depositories Act: The Depositories Act, 1996 (as amended from time to time) provides for regulation depositories in 
securities and other related matters. Every person subscribing to securities offered by an issuer has the option either to receive 
the security certificates or hold securities with a depository. All securities held by depository are required to be 
dematerialised and in a fungible form. A depository after obtaining a certificate of commencement of business from SEBI can 
enter into an agreement with one or more participants as its agent. Any person, through a participant, may enter into an 
agreement with a depository for availing its services. 
 

b) Depository Regulations:  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996, 
as amended from time to time (“Depository Regulations”) provide inter alia the eligibility criteria and the procedure for 
obtaining the certificate of registration to carry on business as a depository participant. They also provide the various and 
obligations of the depositor participant. On registration, the depository participant is required to adhere to a code of conduct 
prescribed under the Depository Regulations. The depository is deemed to be the registered owner for the purpose of 
effecting transfer of ownership of security on behalf of a beneficial owner. The depository does not have any voting rights or 
any other rights in respect of securities held by it. The beneficial owner of the securities is entitled to all the right stand 
benefits and is subjected to all the liabilities in respect of his securities held by a depository.  
 
III. Transfer of Property: 

(a) Transfer of Property Act, 1882: The transfer of property is governed by the Transfer of Property Act, 1882 ( “T.P. Act” 
). The T.P. Act establishes the general principles relating to the transfer of property including among other things identifying 
the categories of property that are capable of being transferred, the persons competent to transfer property, the validity of 
restrictions and conditions imposed on the transfer and the creation of contingent and vested interest in the property. 
 
(b) Registration Act, 1908: The Registration Act, 1908 (“Registration Act” ) has been enacted with the object of providing 
public notice of execution of documents affecting a transfer of interest in property. Section 17 of the Registration Act 
identifies documents for which registration is compulsory and includes among other things, any non-testamentary instrument 
which purports or operates to create, declare, assign, limit or extinguish, whether in present or in future, any right, title or 
interest, whether vested or contingent, in immovable property of the value of one year or reserving a yearly rent. Section 18 
of the Registration Act provides for non-compulsory registration of documents as enumerated in the provision. 
 
(c) The Easements Act, 1882: The law relating to easements is governed by the Easements Act, 1882(“ Easements Act” ). 
The right of easement is derived from the ownership of property and has been defined under the Easements Act to mean a 
right which the owner or occupier of land possesses for the beneficial enjoyment of that land and which permits him to do or 
to prevent something from being done in respect of certain other land not his own. Under this law an easement may be 
acquired by the owner of immovable property, i.e. the “dominant owner” , or on his behalf by the person in possession of the 
property. Such a right may also arise out necessity or by virtue of a local custom. 

 
(d) Indian Stamp Act, 1899: The Indian Stamp Act, 1899 ( “Stamp Act” ) and the relevant State Stamp Acts provide for 
the imposition of stamp duty at specified rates on instruments listed in Schedule I of the Act. The applicable rates for stamp 
duty on these instruments, including those relating to conveyance, are prescribed by state legislation. Instruments chargeable 
to duty under the Stamp Act which are not duly stamped are inadmissible in a court of law and have no evidentiary value. 
Public officials have the power to impound such documents and if the executor wants to rectify them, he may have to pay a 
penalty of up to 10 times the original stamp value. 
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IV. Laws relating to Employment: 
 

(a) Shops and Establishments legislations in various states: The provisions of various Shops and Establishments 
legislations, as applicable, regulate the conditions of work and employment in shops and commercial establishments 
and generally prescribe obligations in respect of inter alia registration, opening and closing hours, daily and weekly 
hours, leave and safety measures and wages for overtime work. 

(b) Labour Laws: Various labour laws, including the Contract (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970, the Minimum wages 
Act, 1948, the Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, the Payment of Wages Act, 1936, the Payment of Gratuity  Act, 1972, the 
Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952. 

 
V. Intellectual Property: 

 
The Trademarks Act, 1999, The Patents Act 1970 and the Copyright Act, 1957 inter alia govern the law in relation to 
intellectual property, including patents, copyrights, trademarks, service marks, brand names, trade names and research 
works 

 
GENERAL: 

 
The Indian Contract Act, 1872 

 
The Indian Contract Act codifies the way in which a contract may be entered into, executed, implementation of the 
provisions of a contract and effects of breach of a contract. A person is free to contract on any terms he chooses. The 
Contract Act consists of limiting factors subject to which contract may be entered into, executed and breach enforced. It 
provides a framework of rules and regulations that govern formation and performance of contract. 
 
Registrations under the applicable Shops & Commercial Establishments Acts of the respective States in which Our 
Company has an established place of business/ office (“Shops Act”) 
 
The Shops Act provides for the regulation of conditions of work in shops, commercial establishments, restaurants, theatres 
and other establishments. The Act is enforced by the Chief Inspector of Shops (CIS) and various inspectors under the 
supervision and control of Deputy/Assistant Labour Commissioners of the concerned District, who inturn functions under 
the supervision of Labour Commissioner. 
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HISTORY AND CERTAIN CORPORATE MATTERS 

History 

Our Company was incorporated in the name and Style of ‘BLUEBLOOD EQUITY TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED’ as a 
private company under the Companies Act, 1956 pursuant to Certificate of Incorporation dated 23rd February, 2007 issued 
by the Register of Companies, New Delhi to engage in equity trading and related activities. Later on, the name was changed 
to Blueblood Venture Private Limited vide a new incorporation certified dates 23rd February, 2015 and converted into a 
public Company vide new certificate dated 12th March, 2015. Our corporate identification number is 
U70102DL2007PLC159680. 
 
The primary line of activity has been equity investment and trading on its own account. Recently, it was decided to foray 
into the real estate sector and the main objects of the Company were altered accordingly to include the proposed line of 
activity. The Company has initiated steps in this regard by entering into an agreement with GC constructions to purchase 
15,000 square metres of FSI saleable area of land in the city of Lucknow. It is proposed to acquire an additional 25,000 
square metres of FSI saleable area which forms the premise of the Objects of the Issue. For details please refer page no 38 of 
this Prospectus. 
 
The registered office is located at P-27, Malviya Nagar, Main Market, new Delhi-11017 
 
Our Business: 
 
The Company is engaged in the business of equity trading and investments and now has forayed into real estate. 
 
For further details of our Company’s activities, services and the growth of our Company, please refer to the chapter titles 
“Our Business” and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of Operations” beginning 
on page 54 and 100, respectively of the Prospectus. 
 
Change in name and objects of the Company: 
 
The main object clause of the Company was altered on 13th November, 2014 to diversify the business of the Company, 
enabling to undertake new and more activities in addition to the current activity being that of equity investment and trading. 
Consequently and to provide an umbrella for the new objects, the name of the Company was changed and converted into a 
public limited company to be called Blueblood Venture Limited. 

Main Objects of our Company: 

The object clauses of the Memorandum of Association of our Company enable us to undertake the activities for which the 
funds are being raised in the present Issue. Furthermore, the activities of our Company which we have been carrying out 
until now are in accordance with the objects of the Memorandum. The main objects of our Company are: 
 
i. To carry on the business of share/securities/derivatives broker, and to act as merchant Bankers, Issue House, Registrars 

and Share Transfer Agents, Depository, Financial Advisors, Technical Consultants, Portfolio Manager, Underwriters, 
Sub-writers, Lead Manager, Co-Manager, Advisors and Consultants to issue of shares, debentures, bonds and other 
securities, Working Capital and Deferred payment facilities and to provide all kinds of services in capital market related 
activities and to hold, undertake, sell or otherwise deal in non-convertible debentures, debenture stocks, certificates, 
premium notes, obligations, inter-corporate deposit, call money deposits, public deposits, commercial papers and other 
similar instruments whether issued by government, semi-government, local authorities, public sector undertakings, 
companies, corporations, co-operative societies, and other similar organizations at national and international levels and 
to act as broker/sub-broker for the aforesaid activities. 

ii. To carry on business, profession or vocation of acting as Consultants, Advisors for all matter relating to  finance , shares, 
securities, sticks, derivatives, commodities, bonds, fully convertible debentures, partly convertible debentures, non-
convertible debentures, debenture stocks, certificates, premium notes, obligations, inter-corporate deposit, and other 
similar instruments, law. 

iii. To carry on the business of providing funds for construction of apartments, flats, shops, kothies, hotels, restaurants, pub, 
cinema halls, multiplex complexes , malls, hospitals and nursing home’s buildings, canals, reservoirs, mills and offices, 
huts, tenements, warehouses, cold storage’s buildings, industrial sheds, hydel projects, power houses, tunnel, culverts, 
channels sewage, roads, bridge and dams and to act as an agent for purchasing selling and letting on hire, plot and 
houses, whether multi-storied, commercial and/or residential buildings on commission basis. 

iv. To engage in construction, such as civil mechanical, electrical, and all other types erection commissioning projects, 
project trading as well act as consultant for execution of projects on turnkey basis for equipments of industrial, industrial 
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set up domestic and other  purposes & marketing of allied materials and to carry on the business as developers, 
promoters, builders, consultants, civil engineers, surveyors, designers, town planners, colonizers of estates, farm land & 
residential building, estimators, interior and exterior decorators, general and government civil contractors of immovable 
properties, all types of structural and pilling engineering work. 

v. To buy, purchase, or otherwise acquire an interest in any immovable property such as houses, building, market, shops, 
industrial sheds & plots, within or outside the limits of municipal corporation or such other local bodies and to provide 
roads, drains, water supply, electricity and light within these areas, to divide the same into suitable plots and rent or sell 
the plots to the people for building, houses, bungalows & colonies. 

vi. To develop the plot for house by providing roads & other facilities such as water supply and sale the same and to erect 
and construct farm houses building or work civil and constructional of every description on any land of the company or 
upon any other such lands or immovable property and to pull down rebuild, enlarge, alter and improve such land into 
road, highways, street, square and such other convenience related thereto and deal with and improve the immovable 
property of the company or any other immovable property and to construct, maintain, erect and lay out roads, highways 
sewers, drains, electric line, cables and gaslines, in over and under the estate of any other company or person or body-
corporate. 

Amendments to the Memorandum of Association (MoA) of the Company since incorporation: 
 
Since incorporations, the following amendments have been made to MoA of our Company: 

Date Changes 
13th November,2014 Alteration of the main object clause 
23rd February,2015 Change of name of the Company to Blueblood Ventures private Limited 
25th February,2015 Increase in the authorised capital from Rs.50 lakhs to Rs. 1 crore comprising of 10,00,000 

equity shares of Rs. 10/ each 
25th February,2015 Adoption of new articles of association 
12th March,2015 Conversion of the status of the Company from private to public limited company 
31st August, 2015 Increase in authorized capital from Rs.1 crore to Rs.3.1 crores comprising of 31,00,000 

equity shares of Rs.10/- each 

Subsidiaries and Holding Company: 
 
The Company is not subsidiary of any company. Further, as on the date of the Prospectus our Company does not have any 
subsidiary. 
 
Other declarations and disclosures 
 
Our Company is not a listed entity and its securities have not been refused listing at any time by any recognized stock 
exchange in India or abroad. Further, Our Company has not made any Public Issue or Rights Issue (as defined in the SEBI 
(ICDR) Regulations in the past. No action has been taken against Our Company by any Stock Exchange or by SEBI. 
 
Our Company is not a sick company within the meaning of the term as defined in the Sick Industrial Companies (Special 
Provisions) Act, 1985. Our Company is not under winding up nor has it received a notice for striking off its name from the 
relevant Registrar of Companies. 
 
Fund raising through equity or debt: 
 
For details in relation to our fund raising activities through equity and debt, please refer to the chapters titled ‘Financial 
Information’ and ‘Capital Structure’ beginning on page 83 and 27 respectively, of the Prospectus. 
 
Number of Shareholders of our Company: 
 
Our Company has Eight (8) shareholders as on the date of filing of the Prospectus. 
 
Revaluation of assets: 
 
Our Company has not revalued its assets since its incorporation. 
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Changes in the activities of our Company having a material effect 
 
The Company has altered its object clause to broadbase and diversify its activities. The main objects are listed on Page no 60 
of this Section. Other than those, no other change has taken place in the activities carried out by the Company since 
incorporation and during the five years preceding the date of the Prospectus which may have a material effect on the profits / 
loss of our Company, including discontinuance of lines of business, loss of agencies or markets and similar factors. 
 
Injunctions or Restraining Orders: 
 
Our Company is not operating under any injunction or restraining order. 
 
Mergers and acquisitions in the history of our Company 
 
There has been no merger or acquisition of business or undertaking in the history of our Company. 
 
Defaults or Rescheduling of borrowings with financial institutions/banks: 
 
There have been no Defaults or Rescheduling of borrowings with financial institutions/banks. 
 
Strikes and lock-outs: 
 
Our Company has, since incorporation, not been involved in any labour disputes or disturbances including strikes and lock- 
outs. As on the date of the Prospectus, our employees are not unionized. 
 
Time and cost overruns in setting up projects: 
 
As on the date of the Prospectus, there have been no time and cost overruns in any of the projects undertaken by our  
Company. 
 
Shareholder’s agreement: 
 
Our Company does not ant subsisting shareholder’s agreement as on the date of the Prospectus. 
 
Other Agreements: 
 
The Company executed a MoU with GC Constructions to purchase FSI area of 15,000 square metres in Lucknow, However, 
this agreement was executed before the Company’s main object clause was suitably altered to authorize it to undertake / 
purse this line of activity. For details of the MoU please refer to page no 54 of the section titled Business of this Prospectus. 
 
Strategic Partners: 
 
Our Company does not have any strategic partner(s) as on the date of the Prospectus. 
 
Financial Partners: 
 
As on the date of the Prospectus,   apart from the various arrangements with bankers and financial institutions which our 
Company undertakes in the ordinary course of business, our Company does not have any other financial partners. 
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OUR MANAGEMENT 
 

As per the Articles of Association of our Company, we are required to have not less than three (3) Directors and not more 
than twelve (12) Directors on its Board. As on date of the Prospectus, our Board consist of 5(five) Directors. Mr. Suresh 
Bohra is the Managing Director of our Company. Further, in compliance with the requirements of Clause 52 of the SME 
Equity Listing Agreement, our Board consist of 2 (two) independent Directors. 
 
The Board of Directors of our Company 
 
The following table sets forth certain details regarding the members of our Company’s Board as on the date of the 
Prospectus: 
 

S. No 
Name, Father's Name. Age, 
Designation, Address, Experience, 
Occupation, Qualifications & DIN 
 
 
 

Date Appointment
 
 
 

No. of Equity 
Shares held & 
% of Share 
holding (Pre 
Issue) 
 
 

Other Directorships 
 

 
 
 

1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Name: Suresh Bohra 
S/o: P C Bohra 
Age: 47 years 
Designation: Managing Director 
Address: E 356, 3rd floor, Greater  
Kailash II, New Delhi, 110048,  
Delhi, INDIA 
Experience: 20 Years 
Occupations: Service 
Qualifications: Management Degree 
DIN: 00093343 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

23rd February, 
2007 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6,07,770* i. Black Fox Financial Private 
Limited  

ii. Crest Comtrade Private  
Limited  

iii. Bohra Industrial Resources 
Private Limited  

iv. Beta Stock Brokers Private 
Limited 

v. Media Matrix Worldwide 
Limited  

vi. Relico Minchem Exports 
 Private Limited  

vii. Curio Trades & Holding 
Company Pvt Ltd. 

viii. Digivive Services Pvt Ltd
ix. DigiCall Teleservices Pvt Ltd 
x. Microwave Communications 

Ltd., 
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Name:Pushpendra Surana 
S/o:Sampat Kumar Surana 
Age: 38 years  
Designation: Director  
Address: H-195, IInd floor, Preet Vihar, 
Delhi-110092  
Experience: 15 Years  
Occupations: PCA  
Qualifications: CA  
DIN: 01179041 
 

18th September, 
2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Nil 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
i. Beta Stock Brokers Private 

Limited 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Name:Babita Bohra 
D/o:Sampat Kumar Surana 
Age: 45 years 
Designation: Director 
Address: E 356, 3rd floor, Greater  
Kailash II, New Delhi, 110048,  
Delhi, INDIA 
Experience:6 Years 

24th  February,  
2015 
 
 
 
 
 

1,03,980 
 
 

 
i. Blackfox Financials Private 

Limited  
ii. SJM Investments (Delhi) 
Private Limited 

iii. Crest Comtrade Private Limited
iv. Bohra Industrial Resources 



64 
 

Occupations: Business 
Qualifications: Arts Graduate 
DIN: 01149417 
 
 
 
 

Private  Limited 

4 Name: Syed Liaqat Ali  
S/o:Late Syed Barkatullah 
Age:63 years  
Designation: Non-executive, 
Independent Director  
Address: 537, GhA/486,  
Shri Nagar Mahibullapur,  
Sitapur Road Madiyon, Lucknow, 
Uttar Pradesh-UP-226021  
Experience:30Years  
Occupations: Services 
Qualifications:Law 
DIN: 07126754 

21st March,2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Nil 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Nil 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Name: ManjeetPugalia 
S/o:Mr. P.L. Pugalia 
Age:28 years   
Designation :Non-executive Chairman 
, Independent Director  
Address: 206, Shyam Chambers, 
2944/3, Choona Mandi, Bhagat Singh 
St No. 3, Paharganj, New Delhi-
110055  
Experience: 3 Years  
Occupation:Business  
Qualifications: Management Graduate  
DIN: 07131803 

21st March,2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Nil 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Nil 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
* includes 1,44,780 equity shares held in the name of Mr. Suresh Bohra and 4,62,990 equity shares held by him on account 
of his sole proprietory concern, Beta Stock Brokers. 
 
Note: 
 
i. Mrs. Babita Bohra is the wife of Mr. Suresh Bohra and Mr.Pushpendra Surana is the brother of Mrs.Babita Bohra.  
ii. None of the above mentioned Directors are on the RBI List of willful defaulters as on the date of the Prospectus. 
iii. None of the Promoters, persons forming part of our Promoter Group, our Directors or persons in control of our 

Company are debarred by SEBI from accessing the capital market. 
iv. None of the Promoter, Directors or persons in control of our Company, have been or are involved as a promoter, 

director or person in control of any other company, which is debarred from accessing the capital market under any 
order or directions made by SEBI or any other regulatory authority. 

v. There is no arrangement or understanding with major shareholders, customers, suppliers or others, pursuant to which 
any of the directors was selected as a director or member of senior management. 

vi. Details of current and past directorship(s) in listed companies whose shares have been / were suspended from being 
traded on the “BSE” / NSE and reasons for suspension – Nil 

vii. No Director is / was a director in any listed company whose shares have been / were suspended from being traded on 
the stock exchanges, during the last five years, before the date of filing of the prospectus. 

viii. None of our Directors are currently or have been on the board of directors of a public listed company whose shares 
have been delisted from any stock exchange. 
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Terms and Conditions of Employment of Directors 

i. Mr. Suresh Bohra, Managing Director 

Mr. Suresh Bohra is the Managing Director of our Company. He was designated as the Managing Director for a term of three 
years commencing w.e.f. 19th December , 2013. Mr. Suresh Bohra is drawing a remuneration of Rs 1.80 Lacs per annum. 
Perquisites shall include: 

a. Conveyance Reimbursement. 
b. Travelling reimbursement. 
c. Company shall extend a loan facility to the tune or Rs.1.5 crores to the Managing Director on a request from him for 

purchase of a residential premise at a concessional rate of interest “Interest Subsidy” mutually agreed. However, this 
interest subsidy shall not exceed 4% p.a. 

d. And such other perquisites as may approved by the Board from time to time subject to an overall ceiling of his total 
salary for the period. 

 
ii. No remuneration is payable to Mr. Pushpendra Surana and Mrs. Babita Bohra being non-executive Directors of our 

Company. 

Independent Directors 

Our independent Directors are entitled for a sitting fee of Rs 5000 each for attending meetings of the Board, or of any 
committee of the Board. 

Shareholding of Directors in our Company 

As per the Articles of Association of our Company, a Director is not required to hold any shares in our Company to qualify 
him for the office of the Director of our Company. The following table details the shareholding in our Company of our 
Promoter Directors in their personal capacity, as on the date of the Prospectus. 
 

S. No Name of the Directors No. of Equity Shares held % of pre-issue paid-up Equity share 
capital of the Company 

1 Mr. Suresh Bohra* 6,07,770 38.12 
2 Mrs. Babita Bohra 1,03,980 6.52 

*The shares held by Suresh Bohra include 1,44,780 equity shares held in his name and 4,62,990 shares held by him on behalf 
of his proprietary concern Beta Stock Brokers. 
 
Interest of Directors 

 All of our Directors may be deemed to be interested to the extent of fees payable to them (if any) for attending meeting of 
the Board or a committee thereof as well as to the extent of remuneration payable to them for their services as Managing 
Director of our Company and reimbursement of expenses as well as to the extent of commission and other remuneration, if 
any, payable to them under our Articles of Association. Some of the Directors may be deemed to be interested to the extent of 
consideration received/paid or any loans or advances provided to a body corporate including companies and firms, and trust, 
in which they are interested as directors, members, partners or trustees. 

All our Directors may also be deemed to be interested to the extent of Equity Shares, if any, already held by them or their 
relatives in our Company, or that may be subscribed for and allotted to our non-promoter Directors, out of the present Issue 
and also to the extent of any dividend payable to them and other distribution in respect of the said Equity Shares. 

The Directors may also be regarded as interested in the Equity Shares, if any, held or that may be subscribed by and allocated 
to the companies, firms and trusts, if any, in which they are interested as directors, members, partners, and/or trustees. 

Our Directors may also be regarded interested to the extent of dividend payable to them and other distribution in respect of 
the Equity Shares, if any, held by them or by the companies/firms/ventures promoted by them or that may be subscribed by 
or allotted to them and the companies, firms, in which they interested as Directors, members, partners and Promoter, pursuant 
to this Issue. 
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All our Directors may be deemed to be interested in the contracts, agreements/ arrangements entered into or to be entered into 
by the Company with the Director himself, other company in which they hold directorship or any partnership firm in which 
they are partners, as declared in their respective declarations. 

Interest in promotion of our Company 

Mr. Suresh Bohra and Mrs. Babita Bohra are interested in their capacity as promoters of the Company. 

Interest in the property of our Company 

Our Directors have no interest in any property acquired in the preceding two years from the date of the Prospectus or 
proposed to be acquired by our Company nor do they have any interest in any transaction regarding the acquisition of land, 
construction of buildings and supply of machinery, etc. with respect to our Company. 

Interest in the business of our Company 

Further, save and except as stated otherwise in “Statement of Transactions with Related parties” in the chapter titled 
“Financial Information" beginning on page 83 of the Prospectus, our Directors do not have any other interests in our 
Company as on the date of the Prospectus, Our Directors are not interested in the appointment of Underwriters, Registrars, 
Market Makers and Bankers to the Issue or any other intermediary involved in this issue and registered with SEBI. 

Change in the Board for the last three years 

Save and except as mentioned below, there had been no change in the Directorship during the last three 3 years: 
Name of Director Date Of Appointment Date Of Cessation Reason for change 
Mr. Pushpendra Surana 18th  September, 2014 -- Appointed as Director 
Mrs. Babita Bohra 24th  February,2015 -- Appointed as additional Director 
Mr. Sandeep Bhargava 26th  March, 2012 18th September, 2014 Cessation 
Mr. Syed Liaqat Ali 
 

21st  March, 2015 
 -- 

Appointed as an additional 
Independent Director 

Mr. Manjeet Pugalia 
 

21st  March, 2015 
 -- 

Appointed as an additional 
Independent Director 

The Provisions of the listing agreements to be entered into with the Stock Exchanges with respect to corporate governance 
and the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations in respect of corporate governance become applicable to our Company at the time of 
seeking in-principle approval of the Stock Exchanges. Our Company has complied with the corporate governance code in 
accordance with Clause 52 of the SME Equity Listing Agreement, particularly those relating to composition of Board of 
Directors, constitution of committees such as Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration and Stakeholder relationship 
Committee. Our Board functions either as a full board or through various committees constituted to oversee specific 
operational areas. Further, our Company is compliant with all the requirements of Clause 52 of the SME Equity Listing 
Agreement to be entered into with the Stock Exchanges. 

Composition of Board of Directors 

The Board of Directors of our Company has an optimum combination of executive and non-executive Directors as envisaged 
in Clause 52 of the SME Equity Listing Agreement. Our Board has four Directors out of which two are independent directors 
in accordance with the requirement of Clause 52 of the SME Equity Listing Agreement. 

In terms of Clause 52 of the SME Equity Listing Agreement, our Company has constituted the following Committees of the 
Board: 

1. Audit Committee 
2. Nomination Remuneration Committee 
3. Stakeholder Relationship Committee 
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Audit Committee 

The Audit Committee was constituted vide Board resolution dated 21st March, 2015 pursuant to Section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and clause 52 of the SME Equity Listing Agreement. As on the date of the Prospectus the Audit 
Committee consists of the following Directors: 
 

Name  of the Director Designation in the Committee Nature of Directorship 
Mr. Manjeet Pugalia Chairman Non- Executive and Independent 
Mr. Suresh Bohra Member Executive Director 
Mr. Syed Liaqat Ali Member Non- Executive and Independent 

The Company Secretary, Ms. Tripti Chugh, is the secretary of the Audit Committee  

The terms of reference of our Audit Committee are given below: 

i. Overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure to ensure 
that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 

ii. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal of the 
statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees. 

iii. Approval of payment to the statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors. 
iv. Appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of internal auditor. 
v. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statement before submission to the Board for approval, with 

particular reference, but not restricted to: 
 

a. Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement’ to be included in our Board’s report 
in terms of Clause (c) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 
c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management. 
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 
e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relaying to the financial statements; 
f. Disclosure of any related party transactions; 
g. Qualifications in the draft audit report. 
h. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board of directors 

for their approval, including such review as may be required for compliance with provisions of the listing 
agreement entered into with the Stock Exchange. 

i. Monitoring the statement of uses/ application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue, 
preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 
document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of 
proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in 
this matters; 

j. Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of the internal 
control systems. 

k. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal, audit 
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the departments, reporting structure, coverage and 
frequency of internal audit. 

l. Reviewing management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; 
m. Discussing with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow up thereon. 
n. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is 

suspected fraud or irregularity  or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the 
matter to the board. 

o. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as 
post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

p. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payments to the depositors, debenture holders, 
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors. 
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q. To review the functioning of the ‘whistle blower’ mechanism, when the same is adopted by our Company and is 
existing. 

r. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the finance 
function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the 
candidate.  

s. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee and to carry 
out any other function statutorily required to be carried out by the Audit Committee as per applicable laws; 

The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information: 

i. Management discussion and analysis of financial information and results of operations; 
ii. Statement of significant related party transactions  (as defined by the Audit Committee), submitted by the 

management; 
iii. Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; 
iv. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weakness; and 
v. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be subject to review by 

the Audit Committee. 

Terms of reference, power, quorum and other matters in relation to the Audit Committee will be as per Clause 52 of Listing 
Agreement. 

The recommendations of the Audit Committee on any matter relating to financial management, including the audit report, are 
binding on the Board .If the Board is not in agreement with the recommendations of the Audit Committee, reason for 
disagreement shall have to be recorded as minutes in the Board Meeting and the same has to be communicated to the 
shareholder. The chairman of the committee has to attend the Annual Committee Meetings of our Company to provide 
clarifications on matters relating to the audit. 

The Audit Committee is required to meet at least four times in a year and not more than four months will elapse between two 
meetings. The quorum will be either two members of two independent members present. 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

The Remuneration Committee was constituted at a meeting of the Board of Directors held on 21st March, 2015. As on the 
date of the Prospectus the Remuneration Committee consists of the following Directors: 

 
Name of the Director Designation in the Committee Nature of Directorship 
Mr. Manjeet Pugalia Chairman Non-executive and Independent 
Mr. Syed Liaqat Ali Member Non-executive and Independent 
Mr. Pushpendra Surana Member Non-executive and Non-Independent 

Our Company Secretary, Ms. Tripti Chugh is the secretary of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The scope of 
Remuneration Committee shall include but shall not be restricted to the following: 

i. To ensure that our Company has formal and transparent procedures for the selection and appointment of new directors to 
the board and succession plans; 

ii. To develop and implement a plan for identifying and assessing competencies of directors; 
iii. To identify individuals who are qualified to become board members, taking into account a variety of factors, including, 

but not limited to: 
a. The range of skills currently represented on the board; 
b. The skills, expertise, experience (including commercial and/or industry experience) and particular qualities, that make 

individuals suitable to be a director of our Company; and/or the individual’s understanding of technical, accounting, 
finance and legal directors; 

c. To make recommendations for the appointment and removal of directors; 
d. ensure that our Company has in place a programme for the effective induction of new directors; 
e. to review, on an ongoing basis, the structure of the board, its committees and their inter relationship; 



70 
 

f. to recommend to the Board, the remuneration  packages of our Company’s  Managing/  Joint Managing / Deputy 
Managing / Whole time / Executive Directors, including all elements of remuneration package (i.e. salary, benefits, 
bonuses, perquisites, commission, incentives, stock options, pension, retirement benefits, details of fixed component and 
performance linked incentives along with the performance criteria, service contracts, notice period, severance fees etc.); 

g. to be authorized at its duly constituted meeting to determine on behalf of the Board of Directors and on behalf of the 
shareholders with agreed terms of reference, our Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for Company’s 
Managing / Joint Managing / Deputy Managing / Whole-time / Executive Directors, including pension rights and any 
compensation payments’ 

h. to implement, supervise and administer any share or stock option scheme of our Company; and 
i. to attend to any other responsibility as may be entrusted by the Board within the terms of reference. 

The Remuneration Committee is required to meet at least four times in a year and not more than four months will elapse 
between two meetings, The quorum will be either two members or one third of the members of the Remuneration Committee 
whichever is greater, but there should be a minimum of two independent members present. 

Stakeholder Relationship Committee 

The Shareholders/ Investors Grievance Committee has been formed by the Board of Directors at the meeting held on                 
21st March, 2015. As on the date of the Prospectus the Shareholders/ Investors Grievance Committee consists of the 
following Directors: 
 

Name of the Director Designation in the Committee Nature of Directorship 
Mr. Manjeet Pugalia Chairman Non-executive and Independent 
Mrs. Babita Bohra Member Non-executive and Non-Independent 
Mr. Suresh Bohra Member Managing Director 

Ms. Tripti Chugh is the secretary of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee. 

This Committee will address all grievances of Shareholders and Investors in compliance of the provisions of Clause 52 of the 
SME Equity Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange and its terms of reference include the following: 

1. Efficient transfer of shares; including review of cases for refusal of transfer / transmission of shares and debentures; 
2. Redressal of shareholders and investor complaints in relation to transfer of shares, allotment of shares, non-receipts of 

the refund orders, rights entitlement, non-receipt of Annual Reports and other entitlements, non-receipt of declared 
dividends etc; 

3. Monitoring transfers, transmissions, dematerialization, re-materialization, splitting and consolidation of shares and other 
securities issued by our Company, including review of cases for refusal of transfer / transmission of shares. 

4. Issue of duplicate / split /consolidated share certificates; 
5. Allotment and listing of shares;  
6. Review of cases for refusal of transfer / transmission of shares and debentures; 
7. Reference of statutory and regulatory authorities regarding investor grievances; 
8. Ensure proper and timely attendance and redressal of investor queries and grievances. 
9. To do all such acts, things or deeds as may be necessary or incidental to the exercise of all the above powers. 

Policy on Disclosures and Internal Procedure for Prevention of Insider Trading 

Our Company undertakes to comply with the provisions of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 after 
listing of our Company’s shares on the Stock Exchange. Our Company Secretary is responsible for setting forth policies, 
procedures, monitoring and adhering to the rules for the prevention of price sensitive information and in the implementation 
of the code of conduct under the overall supervision of the Board. 
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Management Organization structure 

The day-to-day affairs of the Company are managed by Mr. Suresh Bohra, our Promoter Director designated as MD under 
the advice of the Board of Directors and assisted by the CFO and Company Secretary regarding financial and compliance 
matters. 

Key Managerial Personnel 

Our Company is managed by the Board of Directors, assisted by qualified professionals, who are permanent employees of 
our Company. Below are the details of the Key Managerial Personnel of our Company: 

Mr. Suresh Bohra is the Managing Director of our Company. For more about him, please read page no 73 of section Our 
Promoters and Promoters Group of this Prospectus. 

Ms. Gurpreet Kaur, aged 29 years is a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountant (ICAI). She is a commerce 
graduate and completed Post qualification courses of Information System Audit and of International Financial Reporting 
Standard conducted by ICAI. She has a working experience of more than 5 year in the field of Accounting, Auditing and 
Taxation. She joined the Company recently on 11th April, 2015. 

Ms. Tripti Chugh, aged 25 years, is the Company Secretary and Compliance officer of our Company. She is a qualified 
Company Secretary from the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. At present, she is responsible for looking after the 
secretarial matters of our Company. She joined our Company on 19th December, 2015. 

Notes: 

All of our Key Managerial Personnel mentioned above are on the payrolls of our Company as permanent employees. 

There is no agreement or understanding with major shareholders, customers, suppliers or others pursuant to which any of the 
above mentioned personnel was selected as a director or member of senior management. 

None of the key /managerial personnel are ‘related’ to the Promoter or Directors of our Company within the meaning of 
Section 2(77) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Details of Service Contracts of our Key Managerial Personnel 

Our key managerial personnel have not entered into any other contractual arrangements with our Company. 

Bonus and/ or Profit Sharing Plan for the Key Managerial Personnel 

Our Company does not have any bonus and / or profit sharing plan for the key managerial personnel. 

Contingent and Deferred Compensation payable to Key Managerial Personnel 

None of our Key Managerial Personnel has received or is entitled to any contingent or deferred compensation. 

Shareholding of the Key Managerial Personnel 

None of our Key Managerial Personnel are holding and Equity Shares in our Company as on the date of the Prospectus. 

Interest of Key Managerial Personnel 

None of our key managerial personnel have any interest in our Company other than to the extent of the remuneration or 
benefits to which they are entitled to our Company as per their terms of appointment and reimbursement of expenses incurred 
by them during the ordinary course of business. 
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Changes in our Company’s Key Managerial Personnel during the last three years 

Following have been the changes in the Key Managerial Personnel during the last three years; 
Sr. No Name Date of Joining Date of Leaving Reason 
1. Mr. Suresh Bohra 19th December, 2013 -- Appointment 
2. Mr. Subhash Sharma 12th March, 2015 11th April, 2015 Resignation 
3. Ms. Alisha Malhotra 12th March, 2015 15th December, 2015 Resignation 
4. Mrs. Gurpreet Kaur 11th April, 2015 -- Appointment 
5. Ms.Tripti Chugh 19th December, 2015 -- Appointment 

Scheme of Employee Stock Options or Employee Stock Purchase 

Our Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme or other similar scheme giving options on our Equity 
Shares to our employees. 

Employees 

As on the date of the Prospectus, our Company has five employees and some support staff for day-to-day running of affairs. 

Loans to Key Managerial Personnel 

There are no loans outstanding against the key managerial personnel as on the date of the Prospectus. 

Payment of Benefits to officers of our Company (non-salary-Related) 

Except for the payment of salaries and perquisites and reimbursement of expenses incurred in the ordinary course of 
business, and the transactions as enumerated in the chapter titled “Financial Information” and the chapter titled “Our 
Business” beginning on pages 83 and 54 of the Prospectus, we have not paid/ given any benefit to the officers of our 
Company, since incorporation and or do we intend to make such payment/ give such benefit to any officer as on the date of 
the Prospectus. 

Retirement Benefits 

Expect statutory benefits upon termination of their employment in our Company or superannuation, no officer of our 
Company is entitled to any benefit upon termination of his employment in our Company. 
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Identification 

Name Mrs. Babita Bohra 
Permanent Account Number AFWPB4811R 
Passport No. G1597291 
Voter ID NEC0890699 
Driving License NA 

Bank Account Details 
South Indian Bank Limited Account Number: 
0358053000001597 

 
 
3.  Mr. Rohit Bohra 
 

 

 
Mr. Rohit Bohra is the son of our promoter Mr. Suresh Bohra and is a 
student pursuing law. His shareholding in the Company qualifies him to 
be called a promoter.  
 
For details on ventures promoted by Mr.Rohit Bohra please see page no. 
76 of the section titled ‘Our Promoter Group Entities’ of this Prospectus. 

 
 
Identification 

Name Mr.Rohit Bohra 
Permanent Account Number AUEPB4321M 
Passport No. K7992966 
Voter ID NA 
Driving License DL0320140456659 

Bank Account Details 
South Indian Bank Limited Account Number: 
0358053000001951 

 
OTHER UNDERTAKINGS AND CONFIRMATIONS 
 
Our Company undertakes that the details of Permanent Account Number, bank account number and passport number of the 
Promoters will be submitted to the SME platform of “BSE”, where the securities of our Company are proposed to be listed at 
the time of submission of Prospectus. 
 
COMMON PURSUITS OF OUR PROMOTERS 
 
Our promoters have promoted certain ventures that are engaged in business which can be understood as common pursuit as 
required under this section. For details, please refer to the section ‘Our Promoter group entities’ on page no 76 of this 
Prospectus. 
 
INTEREST OF THE PROMOTERS 
 
Interest in the promotion of our Company 
 
Our Promoters may be deemed to be interested in the promotion of the Issuer to the extent of the Equity Shares held by 
themselves as well as their relatives and also to the extent of any dividend payable to them and other distributions in respect 
of the aforesaid Equity Shares. Further, our Promoters may also be interested to the extent of Equity Shares held by or that 
may be subscribed by and allotted to companies and firms in which either of them are interested as a director, member or 
partner. In addition, our Promoters who serve as a Director on the Board may be deemed to be interested to the extent of fees, 
if any, payable for attending meetings of the Board or a committee thereof as well as to the extent of remuneration and 
reimbursement of expenses, if any, payable under our Articles of Association and to the extent of remuneration, if any, paid 
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for services rendered as an officer or employee of our Company as stated in section titled “Our Management” on page 63 of 
this prospectus. 
 
Interest in the property of our Company 
 
Our Promoters do not have any interest in any property acquired by or proposed to be acquired by our Company since 
incorporation. 
 
Interest as Member of our Company 
 
As on the date of this Prospectus, our Promoters together hold 14,43,180 Equity Shares of our Company and are therefore 
interested to the extent of their shareholding and the dividend declared, if any, by our Company. Except to the extent of 
shareholding of the Promoters in our Company, the benefits as provided in the section titled ‘Terms of appointment and 
compensation of our Directors’ on page no. 66, and Related Party Transactions as included in the section of Financial 
Information on page no. 98, our Promoters do not hold any other interest in our Company 
 
PAYMENT, AMOUNTS OR BENEFIT TO OUR PROMOTERS DURING THE LAST TWO YEARS 
 
No payment has been made or benefit given to our Promoters in the two years preceding the date of the Prospectus except as 
mentioned / referred to in this chapter and in the section titled ‘Our Management’, ‘Financial Information’ and ‘Capital 
Structure’ on page nos. 63, 83 & 27 respectively, of this Prospectus. Further as on the date of the Prospectus, there is no 
bonus or profit sharing plan for our Promoters. 
 
Litigations 
 
For details on litigations and disputes pending against the Promoters and defaults made by them, please refer to the section 
titled “Outstanding Litigations and Material Developments” on page 105 of the Promoters. None of our Promoters have been 
declared a willful defaulter by the RBI or any other government authority and there are no violations of securities laws 
committed by our Promoters in the past or are pending against them. 
 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
Except as disclosed in the section titled “Related Party Transactions disclosed on page no 98 in the section Financial 
Information beginning on Page 83 of this Prospectus. 
  



 
OU
 
Ou
Co
 
Co
 
i. 
ii. 
iii
iv.
v. 

Pr
 
HU
 
De
 
Be
 
Be
on
Ide
Pr
 
Bo

 
Sh
Sh
 

 
Au
 
Br

 
Th
Pu
SE

76 

UR PROMO

ur promoters h
ompany. 

ompanies 

Beta Stock 
SJM Invest

. Bohra Indu

. BlackFox F
Crest Comt

roprietorship

UFs Babson’s

etails of ventu

eta Stock Bro

eta Stock Brok
n 11th June 20
entification N

rivate Limited 

oard of Direc

Sr. No 

1
2

hareholding P
hareholding pa

Sr. No 

2
Total 

udited Financ

rief Financials

Details 

Paid Up E
Reserves &
Total Inco
Profit / (L
Earnings P
Net Asset 

he Equity Sha
ublic/ Rights I
EBI. 

OTER GROU

have floated s

Brokers Priva
tment (Delhi) 
ustrial Resourc
Financials Priv
trade Private L

p Beta Stock B

s HUF 

ures promote

okers Private

kers Private L
007 under th

Number (CIN)
is located at 

ctors: 

Name 

1 Mr. Suresh 
2 Mr. Pushpe

Pattern 
attern as on th

Name of th

1 Suresh Boh
2 Babson's H

cial Informat

s based on Au

Equity Capital 
& Surplus (Ne
ome including 
oss) after Tax
Per Share ( ) 
Value per Eq

ares of Beta S
Issue in last f

P ENTITIES

ome ventures

ate Limited 
Private Limit

ces Private Lim
vate Limited, 
Limited 

Brokers 

ed by Promot

 Limited 

Limited is a pr
he Companies
) of the comp
101 First Floo

Bohra 
endra Surana 

he date of the p

he Sharehold

hra 
HUF 

tion 

udited Accoun

et of Misc.  Ex
 Other Income

x 

quity Share ( F

Stock Brokers
five years. Fu

S 

 which, by vir

ted 
mited 

 

ters: 

rivate limited 
 Act, 1956 e
pany is U749
or,P-27, Malvi

prospectus is g

der 

nts for the last 

xpenses not w
e (net) 

F V  10/-) 

s Private Lim
urther, no acti

 

rtue of definit

Company orig
engaged in eq
900DL200PTC
iya Nagar, Ne

Designation 

Director 
Director 

given below:

No of Shares

three financia

written off) 

mited are not l
ion has been 

ion get classif

ginally incorp
quity investm
C164593. The
ew Delhi 1101

 DI

000
01

s % 

5000
5000

10000

al years are giv

31.03.2015 

1
7

313
5

50
88

listed on any 
taken against

fied as promot

porated as Dol
ment and tradi

e registered o
17. 

N 

093343 
179041 

holding 

ven 

31.03.20

1.00
7.88
3.03
5.08
0.81
8.82

Stock Exchan
t the company

ter group entit

le Developers 
ing activities.
office of Beta

 (
014 31.0

1.00 
2.80 

114.76 
1.29 

12.95 
38.00 

nge and it ha
y by any Sto

ties of our 

Private Limit
 The Corpor

a Stock Brok

50%
50%

100%

(  in lakhs) 
03.2013 

1.00
1.51

61.01
1.21

12.14
25.1

as not made a
ock Exchange 

ted 
ate 
ers 

any 
or 



 
Th
no
wo
Th
 
Th
Tr
 
ii. 
 
SJ
ca
U7
 
Bo
 

 
Sh
 
Sh
 

 
Au
 
Br

Th
Pu
SE

Th
no
wo
du

Th
Tr

 
77 

he company is
ot under the B
orth. No appli
hese are no liti

he company i
ransactions on

 SJM Investm

JM Investmen
arrying on th
74899DL1995

oard of Direc

S. No 

1
2

hareholding P

hareholding pa

S. No. 
1. 
2. 
3., 
4 
 

udited Financ

rief Financials

Details 

Paid Up E
Reserves &
Total Inco
Profit /(Lo
Earnings P
Net Asset 

he Equity Sha
ublic/ Rights I
EBI. 

he company is
ot under the B
orth. No appl
ues. There are 

he company i
ransactions on

s not a Sick C
Board for Indu
ication has be
igations outsta

s not intereste
n page no 98 o

ments (Delhi)

nts (Delhi) Pr
he business o
5PTC070850. 

ctors 

Name 

 Mr. Paramje
2 Mrs. Babita 

Pattern 

attern as on th

Mr. Rohit Bo
Babson HUF
Mrs. Babita B
Beta Stock B
TOTAL 

cial Informat

s based on Au

Equity Capital 
& Surplus (Ne
ome including 
oss) after Tax 
Per Share ( )
Value per Eq

res of SJM In
Issue in last f

s not a Sick C
Board for Indu
ication has be
no litigations 

s not intereste
n page no 98 o

Company with
ustrial and Fin
een made to R
anding filed b

ed in any tran
of the section t

) Private Lim

rivate Limited
of equity in
 The registere

eet Dhingra 
Bohra 

he date of the p

Name 
ohra  
F 
Bohra 

Broker (propri

tion 

udited Accoun

et of Misc. exp
 Other Income

) 
quity Share (F 

nvestments (D
five years. Fu

Company with
ustrial and Fin
een made to t
 outstanding f

ed in any tran
of the section t

hin the meanin
nancial Recon
RoC for strikin
by or against th

nsaction of th
titled Financia

mited 

d is a private
vestments. T

ed office is loc

prospectus is g

etary concern

nts for the last 

penses not wr
e (net) 

V  10/-) 

elhi) Private L
urther, no acti

hin the meanin
nancial Recon
the RoC for s
filed by or aga

nsaction of th
titled Financia

 

ng of Sick Ind
nstruction, is n
ng off its nam
he company.

he Issuing com
al Information

 limited Com
The Corporate
cated at 4831/

Designat

Director
Director

given below:

N

n) 

three financia

31

ritten off) 

Limited are no
ion has been 

ng of Sick Ind
nstruction, is n
striking off its
ainst the Comp

he Issuing com
al Information

dustrial Compa
not under win

me. There are 

mpany except
n of the Prospe

mpany incorpo
e Identificati
/24, Ansari Ro

tion 

No, of shares
20,420
17,062
7,198
5,320

50,000

al years are giv

1.03.2015 

5.0
341.2
82.0
0.3
0.62

692.54

ot listed on an
taken against

dustrial Compa
not under win
s name. Ther
pany. 

mpany except
n of this Prosp

anies (Special
nding up and 
no defaults in

t to the extent
ectus. 

orated on 17th

ion Number 
oad, Daryagan

DIN 

0078135
0114941

s 

ven. 

31.03.2014

0
7
9
1
2
4

ny Stock Exch
t the company

anies (Special
nding up and 
e are no defa

t to the extent
pectus. 

l Provisions) A
does not hav

n meeting any

t mentioned i

h July, 1995, 
(CIN) of th

nj, New Delhi 

59 
7 

% hold

(  in 
4 31.03

5.00 
340.96 
97.76 
2.96 
5.91 

691.92 

hange and it h
y by any Sto

l Provisions) A
does not hav

aults in meetin

t mentioned i

Act, 1985 and
e a negative n
y statutory du

in Related Pa

engaged in t
he Company 
11002 

ding 
40.84 
34.12 
14.40 
10.64 

100 

lakhs) 
3.2013 

5.00
338.01
105.61
(1.99)

NA
686.02

as not made a
ock Exchange 

Act, 1985 and
e a negative n
ng any statuto

in Related Pa

d is 
net 

ues. 

arty 

the 
is 

any 
or 

d is 
net 
ory 

arty 



Bo

Bo
Li
ma
off
 
Bo
 

 
Sh
 
Sh
 

Au
 
Br

 
Th
an
SE
 
Th
no
wo
du
 
Th
Tr
 
Bl
 
Bl
Co
Sa
Bo
 
 
 
 

78 

ohra Industri

ohra Industria
mited on 30th

arket research
ffice of Bohra 

oard of Direc

Sr. No 

1 
2 

hareholding P

hareholding pa

Sr. No 

1 

2 

Total 

 
udited Financ

rief Financials

Details 

Paid Up E
Reserves &
Total Inco
Profit /(Lo
Earnings P
Net Asset 

he Equity Sha
ny Public/ Rig
EBI. 

he company is
ot under the B
orth. No appl
ues. There are 

he company i
ransactions on

lackFox Fina

lackfox Finan
ompany is U7
ahyog Buildin
ombay Stock E

ial Resources

al Resources P
h May, 2007 t
h. The Corpora
Industrial Res

ctors 

Name 

Mr. Suresh 
Mrs. Babita

Pattern 

attern as on th

Name of the

Suresh Bohra
Babson’s HU

cial Informat

s based on Au

Equity Capital 
& Surplus (Ne
ome including 
oss) after Tax 
Per Share ( ) 
Value per Eq

ares of Bohra 
ghts Issue in la

s not a Sick C
Board for Indu
ication has be
no litigations 

s not intereste
n page no 98 o

ncial Private

cial Private L
74999DL1992

ng, Nehru Plac
Exchange hav

s Private Lim

Private Limite
to engage in p
ate Identificat
sources Privat

Bohra 
a Bohra 

he date of the p

e Shareholder

a 
UF 

tion 

udited Accoun

et of Misc. exp
 Other Income

quity Share (F 

Industrial Res
ast five years.

Company with
ustrial and Fin
een made to t
 outstanding f

ed in any tran
of the section t

e Limited 

Limited was in
2PTC048924.
ce, New Delh
ving SEBI Reg

mited 

ed is a private
purchase and 
tion Number (
te Limited is l

prospectus is g

r 

nts for the last 

penses not wr
e (net) 

V .10/-) 

sources Privat
. Further, no a

hin the meanin
nancial Recon
the RoC for s
filed by or aga

nsaction of th
titled Financia

ncorporated on
. The register

hi-110019. The
gistration No.

 

e limited Com
development 
(CIN) of the C
located at 101

Designati

Director 
Director 

given below:

No of Sha

5000 
5000 
10000 

three financia

ritten off) 

te Limited are
action has bee

ng of Sick Ind
nstruction, is n
striking off its
ainst the comp

he Issuing com
al Information

n 26th May, 1
red office is 
e company is 
INB0114292

mpany original
of land and to

Company is U
 First Floor, p

ion Din 

ares 

al years are giv

31.03.2015 

1 
1.57 
12.67 
0.14 
1.43 
25.7 

e not  listed on
en taken again

dustrial Compa
not under win
s name. Ther
pany. 

mpany except
n of this Prosp

992. The Cor
located at Fl
engaged in s

231. 

lly incorporate
o extend tech

U45400DL200
p-27, Malviya 

 DIN 

00093343
01149417

% holdin

50% 
50% 
100% 

ven 

31.03.2014

1 
1.43 
38.11 
0.72 
7.13 
24.31 

n any Stock E
nst the compan

anies (Special
nding up and 
e are no defa

t to the extent
pectus. 

rporate Identif
at no 601 (S
tock broking 

ed as Bell De
hnical assistan
07PTC164179
Nagar, New D

3 
7 

ng 

4 31.03.20

1 
0.72 
6.22 
0.97 
9.74 
17 

Exchange and
ny by any Sto

l Provisions) A
does not hav

aults in meetin

t mentioned i

fication Numb
Space No.601)

activities and

velopers Priv
nce, services a
9. The register
Delhi 110017

(  In lakh
013 

d it has not ma
ock Exchange

Act, 1985 and
e a negative n
ng any statuto

in Related Pa

ber (CIN) of t
), 6th Floor, 5

d is a member 

ate 
and 
red 
. 

hs) 

ade 
 or 

d is 
net 
ory 

arty 

the 
58, 
of 



Bo
 

 
Sh
 
Sh
 

 
Au
 
Br

Th
Ri

Th
no
wo
du

Th
Tr

Cr

Cr
Co
co
De
fro
su
58

 

 

 

79 

oard of Direc

Sr. No 

1 
2 

hareholding P

hareholding pa

Sr. No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
Total 

udited Financ

rief Financials

Details 
Paid Up E
Reserves &
Total Inco
Profit /(Lo
Earnings P
Net Asset 

he Equity Sha
ights Issue in l

he company is
ot under the B
orth. No appl
ues. There are 

he company i
ransactions on

rest Comtrad

rest Comtrade
orporate Ident
ommodity bro
erivatives Exc
om 19th Septe

ubmitted an ap
8, Sahyog Buil

ctors 

Name 

Mr. Suresh 
Mrs. Babita

Pattern 

attern as on th

Name of the

Rohit Bohra 
Babsons (HU
Mrs. Babita B
Mr. Suresh B

cial Informat

s based on Au

Equity Capital 
& Surplus (Ne
ome including 
oss) after Tax 
Per Share ( ) 
Value per Eq

ares of Black 
last five years

s not a Sick C
Board for Indu
ication has be
no litigations 

s not intereste
n page no 98 o

de Private Lim

e Private Lim
tification Num

oking, trading 
change Limite
ember, 2008. S
pplication to S
lding, Nehru P

Bohra 
a Bohra 

he date of the p

e Shareholder

UF) 
Bohra 

Bohra 

tion 

udited Accoun

et of Misc. exp
 Other Income

quity Share (F 

Fox Financia
s. Further, no a

Company with
ustrial and Fin
een made to t
 outstanding f

ed in any tran
of the section t

mited 

mited, origina
mber (CIN) o

and related 
ed with effect
Since the FM
SEBI for regis
Place, New D

prospectus is g

r 

nts for the last 

penses not wr
e (net) 

V  10/-) 

al Pvt. Ltd. ar
action has bee

hin the meanin
nancial Recon
the RoC for s
filed by or aga

nsaction of th
titled Financia

ally incorpora
of the Compa
activities and
t  1st April,20
C has been m
stration. The r
elhi- 110019.

 

Designati

Director 
Director 

given below:

No 

1
3

three financia

ritten off) 

re not listed o
en taken again

ng of Sick Ind
nstruction, is n
striking off its
ainst the comp

he Issuing com
al Information

ated as Crest 
any as U671
d was admitte
009 and with 
merged with S
registered offi

ion Din 

of Shares 

14000 
35800 
82300 

180600 
312700 

al years are giv

31.03.2015
31.27

251.10
287.82

9.47
3.03

90.30

on any Stock 
nst the compan

dustrial Compa
not under win
s name. Ther
pany. 

mpany except
n of this Prosp

Equity Priva
20DL2007PT
ed as Trading
Multi Commo
EBI w.e.f. 28
ice is located 

 DIN 

00093343
01149417

ven 

31.03.2
3

24
37

8

Exchange an
ny by any Sto

anies (Special
nding up and 
e are no defa

t to the extent
pectus. 

ate Limited o
TC159096, is 
g Member in 
odity  Exchan

8th September,
at Flat No 60

3 
7 

% holdin

4.48 
11.45 
26.32 
57.76 
100 

014 3
31.27 
41.87 
71.05 
3.14 

1 
87.35 

nd it has not m
ck Exchange 

l Provisions) A
does not hav

aults in meetin

t mentioned i

on 09th Febru
engaged on 
the National

nge of India L
, 2015, the co
01 (Space No.

ng 

(  In lakh
31.03.2013 

31.27
238.73
562.38

2.69
0.86

86.34

made an Publ
or SEBI. 

Act, 1985 and
e a negative n
ng any statuto

in Related Pa

uary, 2007 w
the business 

l Commodity 
Ltd., with eff

ompany has no
. 601), 6th Flo

hs) 

lic/ 

d is 
net 
ory 

arty 

with 
of 
& 

fect 
ow 

oor, 



Bo
 

 
Sh
 
 

 
Au
 
Br

Th
Ri

Th
no
wo
du

Th
Tr
 
Be
 
M
Ind
 
Au
 
Br

80 

oard of Direc

Sr. No 

1 
2 
3 

hareholding pa

 
Sr. No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
Total 

udited Financ

rief Financials

Paid Up E
Reserves &
written off
Total Inco
Profit /(Lo
Earnings P
Net Asset 

he Equity Sha
ights Issue in l

he company is
ot under the B
orth. No appl
ues. There are 

he company i
ransactions on

eta Stock Bro

r.  Suresh Bo
dia, having SE

udited Financ

rief Financials

Details 

Total Inco
Tax Payab

ctors 

Mr. Sure
Mrs. Bab
Mr. Raje

attern as on th

Nam

Mr. Suresh B
Mr. Neeraj B
Mrs. Babita B
Mr. Rohit Bo
Babson’s HU

cial Informat

s based on Au

Equity Capital 
& Surplus (Ne

ff) 
ome including 
oss) after Tax 
Per Share ( ) 
Value per Eq

ares of Crest C
last five years

s not a Sick C
Board for Indu
ication has be
no litigations 

s not intereste
n page no 98 o

okers (Propri

ohra is the sol
EBI Registrati

cial Informat

s based on Au

ome (net) 
ble 

Name 

esh Bohra 
bita Bohra 
esh Bohra 

he date of the p

e of the Shar

Bohra 
Bohra 
Bohra 
ohra  
UF 

tion 

udited Accoun

Details 

et of Misc. exp

 Other Income

quity Share (F 

Comtrade Priv
s. Further, no a

Company with
ustrial and Fin
een made to t
 outstanding f

ed in any tran
of the section t

ietorship) 

le proprietor o
ion No. INB2

tion 

udited Accoun

prospectus is g

reholder 

nts for the last 

penses not 

e (net) 

V  10/-) 

vate Limited a
action has bee

hin the meanin
nancial Recon
the RoC for s
filed by or aga

nsaction of th
titled Financia

of Beta Stock
41226019. Th

nts for the last 

 

Desi

Direct
Direct
Direct

given below:

No 

1

three financia

31.0

are not listed o
en taken again

ng of Sick Ind
nstruction, is n
striking off its
ainst the comp

he Issuing com
al Information

k Broker whic
he registration

three financia

31.03.2

10.4
1.41

ignation Din

tor 
tor 
tor 

of Shares 

74000 
1000 

15000 
15000 
15000 

120000 

al years are giv

03.2015 

12.00 
96.69 

29.23 
1.23 
1.02 

90.57 

on any Stock 
nst the compan

dustrial Compa
not under win
s name. Ther
pany. 

mpany except
n of this Prosp

ch was a mem
n is no longer v

al years are giv

2015 31

41 
1 

00093
01149
00521

ven 

31.03.2014

12
95

14
(0.2

N
89

Exchange an
ny by any Sto

anies (Special
nding up and 
e are no defa

t to the extent
pectus. 

mber of Interc
valid now due

ven 

1.03.2014 

7.18 
0.84 

DIN

343 
9417 
114 

% holdin

61.67 
0.83 

12.50 
12.50 
61.67 
100 

4 31

.00 

.90 

.74 
25) 
NA 
.91 

d it has not m
ck Exchange 

l Provisions) A
does not hav

aults in meetin

t mentioned i

connected Sto
e to closure of

31.0

9
1

 

ng 

(  In lakh
1.03.2013 

12.00
96.14

19.16
1.14
0.95

90.12

made any Publ
or SEBI. 

Act, 1985 and
e a negative n
ng any statuto

in Related Pa

ock Exchange 
f the Exchang

(  In lakh
03.2013 

9.78 
1.53 

hs) 

lic/ 

d is 
net 
ory 

arty 

of 
e.  

hs) 



 
Th
ex
Fin
 
Ba
 
M
 
Au
 
Br

 

Th
ex
thi

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

81 

here are no lit
xcept to the ex
nancial Inform

absons HUF 

r. Suresh Boh

udited Financ

rief Financials

Details 

Total Inco
Tax Payab

here are no lit
xcept to the ex
is Prospectus.

tigations filed
xtent mentione
mation of this 

hra is the Karth

cial Informat

s based on Au

ome (net) 
ble 

tigations filed
xtent mentione
 

d by or agains
ed in the relat
Prospectus. 

ha of Babsons

tion 

udited Accoun

d by or agains
ed in the Rela

 

st this concer
ted mentioned

s HUF which 

nts for the last 

st this concer
ated Party Tra

 

rn and it is no
d in the relate

is engaged in 

three financia

31.03

7.
0.

rn and it is no
ansaction on p

ot interested i
ed Party Trans

carrying out i

al years are giv

3.2015 3

98 
98 

ot interested i
page no 98 of 

in any transac
sactions on pa

investment ac

ven 

31.03.2014 

6.09 
0.65 

in any transac
f the section ti

ction of the Is
age no 98 of t

ctivities. 

31.

ction of the Is
itled Financia

ssuing compa
the section titl

(  In lakh
.03.2013 

6.04 
0.61 

ssuing compa
al Information 

any 
led 

hs) 

any 
of 



82 
 

 

DIVIDEND POLICY 

Under the Companies Act, our Company can pay dividends upon a recommendation by our Board of Directors and approval 
by a majority of the shareholders at the General Meeting. The shareholders of our Company have the right to decrease, not to 
increase the amount of dividend recommended by the Board of Directors. The dividends may be paid out of profits of our 
Company in the year in which the dividend is declared or out of the undistributed profits of pervious fiscal years or out of 
both. The Articles of Association of our Company also gives the discretion to our Board of Directors to declare and pay 
interim dividends. 

There are no dividends declared by our Company since incorporation. 

Our Company does not have any formal dividend policy for the Equity Shares. The declaration and payment of dividend will 
be recommended by our Board of Directors and approved by the shareholders of our Company at their discretion and will 
depend on a number of factors, including the result of operations, earnings, capital requirements and surplus, general 
financial conditions, applicable Indian legal restrictions and other factors considered relevant by our Board of Directors. 
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SECTION VI: FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

 
AUDITORS REPORT ON FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF BLUEBLOOD VENTURES LIMITED 

 
To, 
The Board of Directors, 
BlueBlood Ventures Limited 
P-27, Main Market, Malviya Nagar, 
New Delhi – 110 017 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Re: Proposed Public Issue of Equity Shares of BlueBlood Ventures Limited 
 
 
1. We have examined the attached Restated Financial Information of Blueblood Ventures Ltd. as on year/Period ended 

31st August, 2015, 31st March, 2015, 31st March 2014, 31st March 2013 , 31st March 2012 and 31st March 2011 and 
Restated Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statements for the year/Period ended 31st August, 2015, 31st March, 2015,            
31st March 2014, 31st March 2013, 31st March 2012 and 31st March 2011 for (Collectively the “Restated Financial 
Statements”), as approved by the Board of Directors of Blueblood Ventures Ltd. prepared in terms of the 
requirements of sub clause (i) and (iii) of clause (b) of sub-section (1) of section 26 of the companies Act, 2013 (the 
“Act”) and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 
2009 as amended to date (the “SEBI Regulations”) in connection with the Company’s Proposed Initial Public Offer 
(IPO) of equity shares at ` 10/- each (referred to as the “Issue”) under the Fixed Price Issue Method. 

 
2. The Restated Financial Information have been extracted by the management from the financial statements for the 

year/period ended 31st August, 2015, 31st March, 2015, 31st March 2014, 31st March 2013 , 31st March 2012 and                
31st  March 2011. Audit for these year’s financial statements were carried out by us, approved by the Board of 
Directors and adopted by the Members in those respective financial years. 
 

3. In accordance with the requirement and In accordance with the requirements of sub-clause (i) and (iii) of clause (b) of 
sub-section (1) of section 26 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 4 of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment 
of Securities) Rule, 2014, the SEBI Regulations; Revised Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectus (as 
amended from time to time) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI”) and the term of 
our engagement agreed with you, we further report that: 

 
I. The Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities of the Company as at 31st August, 2015, 31st March, 2015,                  

31st  March 2014, 31st March 2013, 31st March 2012 and 31st  March 2011 as set out in “Annexure 1” to this report 
read with the Significant Accounting Policies and related Notes in Annexure IV are after making such adjustments 
and regroupings as in our opinion are appropriate in the year to which they relate and more fully described in 
Schedules to the Restated Summary Statements. 

 
II. The Restated Profit & Loss Statement of the Company for the Year/Period ended 31st August, 2015, 31st March, 

2015, 31st March 2014, 31st March 2013, 31st March 2012 and 31st March 2011 as set out in “Annexure 2” to this 
report read with the significant accounting policies and related Notes in Annexure IV are after making such 
adjustments and regroupings as in our opinion are appropriate in the year to which they relates and more fully 
described in Schedules to the Restated Summary Statements. 

 
III. We have also examined the following financial information as set out in Annexure prepared by the Management 

and approved by the Board of Directors relating to the Company for the year/ Period ended 31st August, 2015,              
31st March, 2015, 31st March 2014, 31st March 2013, 31st March 2012 and 31st March 2011: 

Annexure-1 : Statement of Assets and Liabilities as Restated 
Annexure-2 : Statement of Profits and Losses as Restated 
Annexure-3 : Statement of Cash Flows as Restated 
Annexure-4 : Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 
Annexure-5 : Detail of Share Capital as Restated 
Annexure-6 : Detail of Reserve and Surplus as Restated  
Annexure-7 : Summary of Accounting Ratios as Restated 
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Annexure-8 : Capitalization Statement as Restated 
Annexure-9 : Statement of Tax Shelters as Restated  
Annexure-10 : Detail of Long -Term Borrowings as Restated 
Annexure-11 : Detail of Short -Term Borrowings as Restated 
Annexure-12:  Detail of Trade Payables as Restated 
Annexure-13 : Detail of Other Current Liabilities and other Provisions as restated 
Annexure-14 : Detail of Tangible and Intangible Assets as Restated 
Annexure-15 Detail of Non- current Investments as Restated 
Annexure-16 : Detail of Inventory as Restated 
Annexure-17 :  Detail of Trade Receivables as Restated 
Annexure-18 :  Detail of Cash and Bank Balance as restated  
Annexure-19 :  Detail of Short Term Loans & Advances as restated  
Annexure-20 : Detail of Revenue from Operation as Restated 
Annexure-21 : Detail of other Income as Restated 
Annexure-22 : Detail of Related party Transactions as Restated  
  

 
In our Opinion, the above financial information contained in Annexure 1 to 21 of this report read along with the 
Restated Statement of Significant Accounting Policies, and related Notes (refer Annexure IV) are prepared after making 
adjustments and regrouping as considered appropriate and have been prepared in accordance with paragraph B, Part II 
of Schedule II of the Act, the SEBI Regulations and the Guidance Notes on the Reports in Company’s Prospectus 
(Revised) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) to the extent applicable, as amended from 
time to time, and in terms of our engagement as agreed with you.  
 
Our report is intended solely for the use of management and for inclusion in the Offer Document in connection with the 
proposed issue of equity shares of the Company and our Report should not to be used, referred to or distributed for any 
other purpose without our written consent. 
 

 
For VSD & ASSOCIATES 
       Chartered Accountants 
Firm.Regn..No.- 008726N 

 
 
 

SANJAY SHARMA 
Date: 09.09.2015                 F.C.A., Partner 
Place: New Delhi                 M. No. 087382 
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B. Current Assets :      
  Current Investment  - - - - - -
  Inventories  10,375.81 5,783.14 105.87 57.89 22.29 -
  Trade receivables  1.39 1.30 256.25 259.81 185.98 273.29
  Cash and bank balances 3.44 51.04 493.61 85.61 31.67 0.94
  Short-term loans and advances 397.09 430.33 764.34 600.97 671.83 0.21
  Other current assets - - - - - -
  Total 10,777.72 6,265.81 1,620.07 1,004.28 911.77 274.45

C. Total assets (C = A + B) 10,789.63 6,279.15 1,663.87 1,055.16 1,032.74 529.95

         
         
D. Non-current liabilities       
  Long-term borrowings  7,715.56 3,712.31 722.54 494.24 588.46 35.00
  Deferred tax liability  - - - 0.11 0.06 -
  Long-term provisions  - - - - - -
  Other long-term liabilities - - - - - -
  Total 7,715.56 3,712.31 722.54 494.35 588.52 35.00

         
E. Current liabilities:      
  Short-term borrowings  2.23 2.23 2.23 - - -
  Trade Payables  688.03 422.30 - 184.44 71.71 101.27
  Other current liabilities  1,575.43 1,337.06 290.13 2.77 6.11 2.70
  Short-term provisions  4.13 3.38 1.93 2.25 0.24 0.12
  Total 2,269.82 1,764.97 294.29 189.46 78.06 104.09

         
F. Total liabilities (F = D + E)  9,985.38 5,477.28 1,016.83 683.81 666.58 139.09
         
  Net Worth (C - F)  804.26 801.87 647.04 371.35 366.16 390.86
         
  Net worth represented by:       
         
G. Shareholder's funds      
  Share capital       
  Equity Share capital  159.42 53.14 21.57 12.50 12.50 2.71
  Total Share capital  159.42 53.14 21.57 12.50 12.50 2.71

         
H. Reserves and surplus      
  General reserves      
  Net surplus in the statement of 

profit and loss  
20.06 17.68 8.64 4.85 (0.34) (0.78)

         
  Total reserves and surplus  20.06 17.68 8.64 4.85 (0.34) (0.78)

         
I. Share Premium 624.78 731.05 616.83 353.95 353.95 69.80
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  Purchase of Investments - - - - - (123.50) 
  Sale of Investments  - 35.50 13.50 71.00 135.50 -
  Profit on sale of investment - 5.00 - - - -
  Net cash flow from (used in) 

investing activities (B) 
0.01 58.10 50.25 88.09 136.00 (123.50)

         
C. CASH FLOW FROM 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
     

  Proceeds from issue of share 
capital (including premium) 

- 150.00 271.95 - 293.94 -

  Proceeds from share application 
money 

- - (0.05) - (319.09) 189.68

  Finance Cost  (17.74) (267.64) (26.31) (10.06) (1.53) (0.15)
  Share issue expenses - (4.21) - - - -
  Proceeds from short term 

borrowing  
- - 2.23 - - -

  Proceeds from long term 
borrowing from others 

4,003.25 2,989.77 228.30 (94.22) 553.46 (3.75)

  Net cash generated from/ (used 
in) financing activities (C ) 

3,985.51 2,867.92 476.12 (104.28) 526.80 185.79

         
  Increase / (Decrease) in cash & 

cash equivalent (A+B+C)  
(47.61) (442.57) 408.00 53.93 30.74 0.84

  Cash and cash equivalents at the 
beginning of the year / Period 

51.04 493.61 85.61 31.67 0.94 0.10

         
  Cash and cash equivalents at 

the end of the year/ Period  
3.43 51.04 493.61 85.61 31.67 0.94

 
Notes: 
 
3. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in Accounting Standard – 3 

‘Cash Flow Statement’. 
4. Previous years’ figures have been re-grouped / re-arranged / re-casted wherever necessary to make them comparable 

with those of the current year. 

Annexure 4: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 
 
Significant Accounting Policies 
 
A. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:  
 
The Financial Statement of the Blueblood Ventures Limited ("the Company") have been prepared to comply in all material 
aspects with the accounting standards notified by the companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, read with rule 7 to the 
companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of section 133 to the Companies Act, 2013. The Financial statements are 
prepared under the historical cost convention, on an accural basis of accounting. The accounting policies applied are 
consistent with those used in previous year. 
 
B. Own Fixed Assets: 
 
Fixed Assets are valued at cost less accumulated depreciation and net of CENVAT, unless re-valued, for which proper 
disclosure is made. All expenditure, including advances given and interest cost during the asset construction period, are 
accumulated and shown as Capital Work-in-Progress until the project/assets commences commercial production. Assets 
under construction are not depreciated. Expenditure arising out of trial run is part of pre operative expenses included in 
Capital Work-in-Progress. 
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C. Depreciation: 
 

Depreciation is charged according to the Written Down value method at rates specified in the said respective Schedule of 
Companies Act. Depreciation on Assets acquired/purchased during the year is provided on pro-rata basis according to the 
period each asset was put to use during the year. 
 
D. Revenue Recognition: 
 
Revenue from sale of inventories is recognized (net of sales return & trade discounts) on transfer of significant risks and 
rewards of ownership to the buyer. Income from Broking Activities is accounted on accrual basis. Income from Trading, 
Investments, Dividends and Interests are recorded on accrual basis. Other Income if any accounted on accrual basis. 
 
E. Inventories: 
 
The general practice adopted by the Company for valuation of inventory is at cost or net realizable value whichever is 
lower. The net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost 
necessary to make sale. 
 
F. Investment: 
 
Investments are classified into long-term investments and short-term investments. Investments, which are intended to be 
held for one year or more, are classified as long-term investments and investments, which are intended to be held for less 
than one year, are classified as current investments. Long Term Investments & Short Term Investments are carried at cost. 
No provisions for diminution has been made as in the opinion of the management the diminution are temporary in nature. 

 
G. Impairment of Assets: 
 
The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine if there is any indication of impairment 
thereof based on external/ internal factors. An impairment loss in accordance with Accounting Standard-28 “Impairment of 
Assets “ is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an assets exceeds its recoverable amount, which represent the 
greater of the net selling price of assets and their value in use. An impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is 
reversed if there has been a change in estimate of recoverable amount. 
 
H. Segment Reporting: 
 
The Company does not have reportable Segment as per requirement of “Accounting Standards 17 – Segment Reporting”. 
All the Revenue shown as part of revenue from operations comes from the Broking / Investing Activities of the company. 
All other revenues/incomes are show as Other Income. 
 
I. Borrowing cost: 
 
Borrowing Cost directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets is capitalized. Other borrowing 
cost is recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred. 
 
J. Taxation: 
 
Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of The Income-tax 
Act, 1961. Deferred tax resulting from “timing difference” between taxable and accounting income is accounted for using 
the tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. Deferred Tax assets are 
recognized only to the extend there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against 
which such deferred tax assets can be adjusted. 
 
K. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: 
 
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as a 
result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized 
but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 
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Trade receivables 1.39 1.30 248.38 6.15 112.75 -
Advance Received  382.40 208.05 - - - -
Trade Payable 676.92 409.93 - - - 43.78 
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Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation 
and amortization (EBITDA) 

22.55 282.42 34.77 18.09 2.17

yoy (%) 712.25 92.21 733.64 

Depreciation and amortization expenses 1.54 2.95 2.58 0.56 0.02

yoy  (%) 14.34 360.71 2700.00 

Finance cost 17.74 267.64 26.74 10.06 1.53

yoy  (%) 900.89 165.81 557.52 

   

Restated profit / (loss) before tax 3.28 11.83 5.45 7.47 0.62

yoy (%) 117.06 (27.04) 1,104.84 

   

Tax expenses / (income)  

Current tax 1.01 3.14 1.93 2.23 0.12

Deferred tax (0.11) (0.35) (0.25) 0.06 0.06

Fringe benefit tax  

Total tax expenses 0.90 2.79 1.68 2.29 0.18

   

Restated profit / (loss) after tax 2.38 9.04 3.77 5.18 0.44

yoy (%) 139.81 (27.22) 1,077.27 
 
Revenue from operations 
 
Our total income constitutes revenue from our operations beings equity trading and investments and other income. 
 
Our revenue from operations consists of sale of securities held as inventories (stock in trade). Commissions and dividends 
received, interest income, income from derivatives and consultancy income is classified as part of other income. 
 
Five month period ending 31st August, 2015 
 
The revenue from operations for the five month period ending 31st August, 2015 was Rs.33.60 lakhs comprising of sale of 
securities, management consultancy and marginal gain from future and option trading. Since the line of activity is equity 
investment and trading, expenses relating to stock in trade, being Rs.4596.23 lakhs, account for a substantial component of 
the total expense. The stocks are held for less than one year period and liquidated during that period itself which results in 
equivalent change in inventories for the business, being Rs.4592.67 lakhs for the five month period.  
 
Finance cost for this period was Rs.17.73 lakhs; there has been a substantial increase in the unsecured loans taken during the 
five month period ending 31st August, 2015 being Rs. 7709.43 lakhs vis – a – vis Rs.3705.38 lakhs for FY 15.  
 
Fiscal 2015 compared to Fiscal 2014 
 
Revenue 
 
The revenue from operations during FY 15 increased by about 146% from that of FY 14, mainly due to informed investment 
decisions. The other income however fell by 30% primarily due to decrease in dividend income, share derivative income and 
interest income. These are recurring in nature.  
 
Expenditure 
 
The purchase of stock – in – trade for FY 15 was Rs. 5682.29 lakhs compared to Rs.150.11 lakhs for FY 14 while the change 
in inventory for FY 15 was Rs. 5677.27 lakhs compared to Rs.47.98 lakhs for FY 14. The change in inventories and purchase 
of stock in trade pertains to the trading activities of the Company. Generally, the stock are held for less than one year period 
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and liquidated during that period itself which results in equivalent change in inventories of the business. The trading activities 
are again influenced by market condition prevailing at the time of investment. 
 
The major expenditure of the business, other the purchase of stock and change in inventories, is employee benefit expenses 
which is fixed in nature and has not seen a considerable increase. 
 
Other expenses 
 
The component of other expenses was Rs. 18.31 lakhs for FY 15 compared to Rs.15.36 lakhs for FY 14. The other expenses 
primarily represent the other operating cost of the business of the Company including general and administrative cost. The 
increase in other expenses has been commensurate with the scale of operations and has been in line with the increase in 
trading activities. For this year there has been significant increase in insurance, legal and professional fee and miscellaneous 
expenses. 
 
Finance cost 
 
The finance cost was Rs.267.64 lakhs for FY 15 compared to Rs.26.74 lakhs for FY 14. Finance cost pertains to the trading 
activities and influence of debt and equity mix used in the business. The unsecured loan for FY 15 was Rs. 3705.38 lakhs 
compared to Rs.720.11 lakhs for FY 14. 
 
Net Profit 
 
There has been an increase in EBITDA that stands at Rs.282.42 lakhs for FY 15 compared to Rs. 34.77 lakhs for FY 14, 
though the finance cost has been a significant factor in bringing down the net profit before tax, the figure for the FY 15 still 
recorded an increase of 117% at Rs.11.83 lakhs from Rs.5.45 lakhs for the FY 14. The final net profit for FY 15 is Rs.9.04 
lakhs, about 139% more than that of FY 14. 
 
During this year, the Company also executed a MoU with GC Constructions for the purchase of 15000 square metres of FSI  
area and plans to further purchase 25000 square metres from them. 
 
Fiscal 2014 compared to Fiscal 2013 
 
Revenue 
 
The revenue from operations during FY 14 increased by 147% than that for FY 13 primarily due to favourable market 
conditions coupled with informed decisions of investment. The increase in other income was mainly due to increase in the 
interest income which was Rs.44.98 lakhs during FY 14 compared to Rs. 17.82 lakhs for FY 13. 
 
Expenditure 
 
The purchase of stock – in – trade for FY 14 was Rs. 150.11 lakhs compared to Rs.81.51 lakhs for FY 13 while the change in 
inventory for FY 14 was Rs. 47.98 lakhs compared to Rs.35.60 lakhs for FY 13. The change in inventories and purchase of 
stock in trade pertains to the trading activities of the Company. Generally, the stock are held for less than one year period and 
liquidated during that period itself which results in equivalent change in inventories of the business. The trading activities are 
again influenced by market condition prevailing at the time of investment. 
 
The major expenditure of the business, other the purchase of stock and change in inventories, is employee benefit expenses 
which is fixed in nature and has not seen a considerable increase. 
 
Other expenses 
 
The component of other expenses was Rs. 15.36 lakhs for FY 14 compared to Rs.4.37 lakhs for FY 13. The other expenses 
primarily represent the other operating cost of the business of the Company including general and administrative cost. The 
increase in other expenses has been commensurate with the scale of operations and has been in line with the increase in 
trading activities 
 
Finance cost 
 
The finance cost was Rs.26.74 lakhs for FY 14 compared to Rs.10.06 lakhs for FY 13. Finance cost pertains to the trading 
activities and influence of debt and equity mix used in the business. The unsecured loan for FY 14 was Rs. 720.11 lakhs 
compared to Rs.494.24 lakhs for FY 13. 
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Net Profit 
 
Through there has been an increase in EBITDA that stands at Rs.34.77 lakhs for FY 14 compared to Rs. 18.09 lakhs for FY 
13, the finance cost has comparatively brought down the net profit amount by 27% in FY 2014 as compared to that of FY 13. 
 
Fiscal 2013 compared with Fiscal 2012 
 
Revenue 
 
Income from operations for the FY 13 increased by about 31% from that of FY 12. However, the other income component 
went up significantly by 12 times than that of FY 12 primarily due to a significant increase in interest income of Rs.17.82 
lakhs for FY 13 vis – a – vis Rs.1.46 lakhs for FY 12. 
 
Expenditure: 
 
The component of purchase in trade went up by 39.6% for FY 13 from that of FY 12 while the increase in change of 
inventory went up by 59.64%. The change in inventories and purchase of stock in trade pertains to the trading activities of the 
Company which are again influenced by market condition prevailing at the time of investment. 
 
 Net Profit 
 
EBITDA for the FY 13 went up by 7 times over that of FY 12. Inspite of increase in the finance cost, the profit for the year 
FY 13 went up by about 11 times than that of FY 12. 
 
Related Party Transactions 
 
We have entered and may in the future continue to enter into transactions of a material nature with our promoters and 
promoter group entities that may have a potential conflict of interest with our interests. We intend that all our related party 
transactions will be in the normal course of business and conducted on an arm’s length commercial basis, in compliance with 
applicable laws. 
 
Unusual or Infrequent Event or Transactions 
 
Expect as discussed above, there have been no events or transactions to our knowledge which may be described as unusual or 
infrequent. 
 
OTHER MATTERS 
 
1. Unusual or infrequent events or transactions 
 

Except as described in this Prospectus, during the periods under review there have been no transactions or events, 
which in our best judgment, would be considered unusual or infrequent. 

 
2. Significant economic changes that materially affected or are likely to affect income from continuing Operations. 
 

Other than as described in the Chapters titled “Risk Factors”, “Financial Information” and “Management’s Discussion 
and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Result of  Operations”, beginning on pages 10, 83 and 100 respectively of this 
Prospectus respectively, to our knowledge there are no Significant economic changes that materially affected or are 
likely to affect income from continuing Operations. 

 
3. Known trends or uncertainties that have had or are expected to have a material adverse impact on revenue or 

income from continuing operations. 
 

Other than as described in the section titled “Risk Factors” and the chapter titled “Management’s Discussion and 
Analysis of Financial Conditions and Result of Operations”, beginning on pages 10 and 100 respectively of this 
Prospectus respectively to our knowledge there are no known trends or uncertainties that have or had or are expected to 
have a material adverse impact on revenues or income of our company from continuing operations. 
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4. Future relationship between Costs and Income 
 

Other than as described in the section titled “Risk Factors” beginning on page 10 of this Prospectus, to our knowledge 
there are no factors, which will affect the future relationship between costs and income or which are expected to have a 
material adverse impact on our operations and finances. 

 
5. The extent to which material increases in revenue or income from operations are due to increased volume, 

introduction of new products or services or increased prices. 
 

Increase in revenue is by and large linked to increase in volume of business activity carried out by the Company. 
 
6. Total turnover of each major industry segment in which the issuer company operates. 
 

Our Company is into trading and real estate activities and currently derives its revenue from this segment alone. 
 
7. Status of any publicly announced new products or business segments 
 

Please refer to the chapter titled “Our Business” beginning on page 54 of this Prospectus. 
 
8. The extent to which the business is seasonal. 
 

Our business is not seasonal in nature. However, the business is cyclical in nature due to heavy dependence on the 
Capital Market conditions in India. 

 
9. Any significant dependence on a single or few suppliers or customers 
 

Our revenue stream is not dependent on a single or a few customers. 
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PART 2: LITIGATIONS RELATING TO THE DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY: 
 
A. Ligations against the Directors 
 
1. Litigations involving civil laws: NIL 

2. Litigations involving criminal laws: NIL 

3. Litigations involving statutory and economic laws: NIL 

4. Tax liabilities: Nil 

 
B. Litigations filed by the Directors: NIL 
 
C. Past Penalties 
 

NIL 
 
D. LITIGATIONS RELATING TO PROMOTERS AND PROMOTER GROUP ENTITIES 
 
1. Litigations involving civil laws: NIL 

2. Litigations involving criminal laws: NIL 

3. Litigations involving securities and economic laws: NIL 

4. Litigations involving statutory laws: NIL 

5. Litigations involving labour laws: NIL 

 

E. Past  Penalties 

NIL 

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT 
 
In the opinion of the Board of Directors of our Company, there have not arisen, since the date of the last audited financial 
statements disclosed in this  Prospectus, any circumstances that materially or adversely affect are likely to affect our 
profitability or value of assets or our ability to pay material liabilities within the next twelve (12) months. 
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GOVERNMENT & OTHER APPROVALS 
 
We do not require any approvals, consents, permissions or licences from the government or any government agencies or 
private certification bodies for our business and no further approvals are required for carrying on the new line of business 
except as stated in this Prospectus. 
 
APPROVALS FOR THE ISSUE 
 
1. The Board of Directors has, pursuant to resolution passed at its meeting held on 5th August, 2015, authorized the 

proposed Issue of equity shares. 

2. The shareholders of our Company have, pursuant to a resolution 31st August, 2015 authorized the proposed Issue of 

equity shares. 

3. The Company has obtained approval from “BSE” for using its name in the prospectus vide letter dated 3rd December, 

2015. 

Approvals pertaining to incorporation, name and constitution of the Company 
 
Please refer to the section History and Certain Corporate Matters on page no 60 of this Prospectus. 
 
General approvals 
 
1. Permanent Account Number (AADCB2463J) issued by the Income Tax Department (GoI) on 23rd February, 2007 valid 

until cancelled. 
2. Tax Deduction Account Number (DELB13013A) issued by the Income Tax (GoI) on 27th April, 2012 valid until 

cancelled. 
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OTHER REGULATORY AND STATUTORY DISCLOSURES 
 

Authority for the Issue 
 
The Issue has been authorised by a resolution of the Board of Directors passed at their meeting held on 5th August, 2015, 
subject to the approval of shareholders of our Company through a special resolution to be passed pursuant to Section 62(1)(c) 
of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
The shareholders of the Company have authorised the Issue by a special resolution passed pursuant to Section 62(1)(c) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 at the AGM of our Company held on 31st August, 2015. 
 
We do not have any necessary contractual approvals to be obtained required for this Issue. For further details, refer to the 
chapter titled “Government and Other Approvals” beginning on page 107 of the Prospectus. 
 
We have received approval from “BSE” vide their letter dated 3rd December, 2015 to use the name of “BSE” in the 
Prospectus for listing of our Equity Shares on SME Platform of “BSE”. “BSE” is the Designated Stock Exchange. 
 
Prohibition by SEBI 
 
Our Company, Directors, Promoter, members of the Promoters Group and Group Entities, have not been prohibited from 
accessing or operating in the capital markets or restrained from buying, selling or dealing in securities under any order or 
direction passed by SEBI or any other regulatory or governmental authority. 
 
The companies, with which Promoter, Directors or persons in control of our Company were or are associated as Promoter, 
directors or persons in control of any other company have not  been prohibited from accessing or operating in capital markets 
under any order or direction passed by SEBI or any other regulatory or governmental authority. None of our Directors are 
associated with any entities which are engaged in securities market related business and are registered with SEBI for the same 
other than as disclosed under the section ‘Our Management’ on page no. 63 of this prospectus. 
 
Prohibition by RBI or Government authority 
 
Our Company, our Promoter or his relatives (as defined under the Companies Act) and our Group Entities have confirmed 
that they have not been detained as willful defaulters by the RBI or any other government authority and there are no 
violations of securities laws committed by them in the past or are pending against them. 
 
Our Directors have not been declared as willful defaulter by RBI or any other government authority and there have been no 
violation of securities laws committed by them in the past or no such proceedings are pending against our Company or them. 
 
Association with Securities Market 
 
Mr. Suresh Bohra is the sole proprietor of Beta Stock Brokers which is a SEBI registered stock broking outfit. He is the 
Managing Director of Blackfox Financial Private Limited which is a SEBI registered stock broking entity and he is also the 
promoter of Crest Comtrade Private Limited which has submitted an application to SEBI for being registered as a commodity 
broking outfit. For details please refer to the section Our Group Entities on page no 76 of this prospectus. 
 
ELIGIBILITY FOR THIS ISSUE 
 
Our Company is an “Unlisted Issuer” in terms of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations; and this Issue in an “Initial Public Offer” in 
terms of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. 
 
Our Company is eligible for the Issue in accordance with Regulation 106(M)(1) and other provisions of Chapter XB of the 
SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 
 
We confirm that: 
 
a) In accordance with Regulation 106(p) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, this Issue has been hundred percent 
underwritten and that the Lead Manager to the Issue has underwritten 15% of the Total Issue Size. For further details 
pertaining to said Underwriting please refer to “General Information – Underwriting’ on page 25 of the Prospectus. 
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5. The company shall mandatorily facilitate trading in demat securities and enter into agreement with both the depositories. 
 

Our Company has entered into tripartite agreements with CDSL and NSDL along with our Registrar for facilitating 
trading in dematerialized mode. Also the Equity Shares allotted through this Issue will be in dematerialized mode. 

 
6. Companies shall mandatorily have a website. 
 

We are working to develop our website with the name www.bluebloodventure.com 
 
7. Certificate from the applicant company / promoting companies stating  the followings: 
 

a. The Company has not been referred to the Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction (BIFR) 
 

b. There is no winding up petition against the company that has been accepted by a court and no liquidator has 
been appointed. 

 
8. There has been no change in the promoter/s of the Company in the preceding one year from date of filing application to 

“BSE” for listing on SME segment 

DISCLAIMER CLAUSE OF SEBI 

IT IS TO BE DISTINCTLY UNDERSTOOD THAT SUBMISSION OF THE OFFER DOCUMENT TO SEBI 
SHOULD NOT, IN ANY WAY, BE DEEMED OR CONSTRUED TO MEAN THAT THE SAME HAS BEEN 
CLEARED OR APPROVED NY SEBI. SEBI DOES NOT TAKE ANY RESPONSIBILITY EITHER FOR THE 
FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS OF ANY SCHEME OR THE PROJECT FOR WHICH THIS ISSUE IS PROPOSED TO 
BE MADE OR SCHEME OR THE PROJECT FOR WHICH YHIS ISSUE IS PROPOSED TO BE MADE OR FOR 
THE CORRECTNESS OF THE STATEMENTS MADE OR OPINIONS EXPRESSED IN THE OFFER 
DOCUMENT. THE LEAD MANAGER, QUINTESSENCE ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED HAVE 
CERTIFIED THAT THE DISCLOSURES MADE IN THE OFFER DOCUMENT ARE GENERALLU ADEQUATE 
AND ARE IN CONFORMITY WITH THE SEBI (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) 
REGULATONS,2009, AS INVESTORS TO TAKE AN INFORMED DECISION FOR MAKING AN INVESTMENT 
IN THE PROPOSED ISSUE. 
 
IT SHOULD ALSO BE CLEARLY UNTERSTOOD THAT WHILE THE COMPANY IS PRIMARILY 
REPSONSIBLE FOR THE CORRECTNESS, ADEQUACY AND DISCLOSURE OF ALL RELEVANT 
INFORMATION IN THE PROSPECTUS , THE LEAD MANAGER, QUINTESSENCE ENTERPRISES PRIVATE 
LIMITED ARE EXPECTED TO EXERCISE DUE DILIGENCE TO ENSURE THAT THE COMPANY 
DISCHARGES ITS RESPONSIBILITY ADEQUATELY IN THIS BEHALF AND TOWARDS THIS PURPOSE, 
THE LEAD MANAGER, QUINTESSENCE ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED, HAVE FURNISHED TO SEBI A 
DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE DATED 14TH OCTOBER, 2015 WHICH READS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
THE LEAD MANAGER TO THE ABOVE MENTIONED FORTHCOMING ISSUE, STATE AND CONFIRM AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
1. WE HAVE EXAMINED VARIOUS DOCUMENTS INCLUDING THOSE RELATING TO LITIGATION LIKE 

COMMERCIAL DISPUTES, PATENT DISPUTES, DISPUTES WITH COLLABORATORS, ETC. AND 
OTHER MATERIAL IN CONNECTION WITH THE FINALISATION OF THE OFFER DOCUMENT 
PERTAINING TO THE SAID ISSUE. 

 
2. ON THE BASIS OF SUCH EXAMINATION AND THE DISCUSSIONS WITH THE COMPANY, ITS 

DIRECTORS AND OTHER OFFICERS, OTHER AGENCIES, INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION OF THE 
STATEMENTS CONCERNING THE OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE, PRICE JUSTIFICATION AND THE 
CONTENTS OF THE DOCUMENTS AND OTHER PAPERS FURNISHED BY THE COMPANY, WE 
CONFIRM THAT: 
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a) THE OFFER DOCUMENTS FILED WITH SEBI IS IN CONFORMITY WITH THE DOCUMENTS, 
MATERIALS AND PAPERS RELEVANT TO THE ISSUE; 

 
b) ALL THE LEGAL REQUIREMENTS RELATING TO THE ISSUE AS ALSO THE REGULATIONS, 

GUIDELINES, INSTRUCTIONS, ETC. FRAMED / ISSUED BY SEBI, THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT, AND 
ANY OTHER COMPETENT AUTHORITY IN THIS BEHALF HAVE BEEN DULY COMPLIED WITH ;AND 

 
c) THE DISCLOSURES MADE IN THE OFFER DOCUMENT ARE TRUE, FAIR AND ADEQUATE TO 

ENABLE THE INVESTORS TO MAKE A WELL INFORMED DECISION AS TO THE INVESTMENT IN 
THE PROPOSED ISSUE AND SUCH DISCLOSURES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956, APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013, THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE 
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2009 AND OTHER APPLICABLE LEGAL REQUIREMENTS, 

 
3. WE CONFIRM THAT BESIDES OURSELVES, ALL THE INTERMEDIARIES NAMED IN THE OFFER 

DOCUMENT ARE REGISTERED WITH SEBI AND THAT TILL DATE SUCH REGISTRATION IS VALID, 
 
4. WE HAVE SATISFIED OURSELVES ABOUT THE CAPABILITY OF THE UNDERWRITERS TO FULFIL 

THEIR UNDERWRITING COMMITMENTS. 
 

5. WE CERTIFY THAT WRITTEN CONSENT FROM PROMOTER HAS BEEN OBTAINED FOR INCLUSION 
OF THEIR EQUITY SHARES AS PART OF THE PROMOTER’ CONTRIBUTION SUBJECT TO LOCK-IN 
AND THE EQUITY SHARES PROPOSED TO FORM PART OF PROMOTER’S CONTRIBUTION SUBJECT 
TO LOCK-IN, SHALL NOT BE DISPOSED / SOLD / TRANSFERRED BY THE PROMOTER DURING THE 
PERIOD STARTING FROM THE DATE OF FILING THE PROSPECTUS WITH SEBI TILL THE DATE OF 
COMMENCEMENT OF LOCK-IN PERIOD AS STATED IN THE OFFER DOCUMENT. 

 
6. WE CERTIFY THAT REGULATION 33 OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BORARD OF INDIA 

(ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2009, WHICH RELATES TO 
EQUITY SHARES INELIGIBLE FOR COMPUTATION OF PROMOTER CONSTRIBUTION, HAS BEEN 
DULY COMPLIED WITH AND APPROPRIATE DISCLOSURES AS TO COMPLIANCE WITH THE SAID 
REGULATON HAVE BEEN MADE IN THE OFFER DOCUMENT. 

 
7. WE UNDERTAKE THAT SUB-REGULATION (4) OF REGULATION 32 AND CLAUSE (C) AND(D) OF SUB-

REGULATION (2) OF REGULATION 8 OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA 
(ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE REQUIRE,EMYS) REGULATIONS, 2009 SHALL BE COMPLIED 
WITH. WE CONFIRM THAT ARRANGEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE TO ENSURE THAT PROMOTERS’ 
CONTRIBUTION SHALL BE RECEIVED AT LEAST ONE DAY BEFORE THE OPENING OF THE ISSUE. 
WE UNDERTAKE THAT AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE TO THIS EFFECT SHALL BE DULY SUBMITTED 
TO SEBI. WE FURTHER CONFIRM THAT ARRANGEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE TO ENSURE THAT 
PROMOTERS’ CONTRIBUTION SHALL BE KEPT IN AN ESCROW ACCOUNT WITH A SCHEDULED 
COMMERCIAL BANK AND SHALL BE RELEASED TO THE COMPANY ALONG WITH THE PROCEEDS 
OF THE PUBLIC ISSUE. – NOT APPLICABLE 

 
8. WE CERTIFY THAT THE PROPOSED ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY FOR WICHI THE FUNDS ARE 

BEING RAISED IN THE PRESENT ISSUE FALL WITHIN THE ‘MAIN OBJECTS’ LISTED IN THE 
OBJECT CLAUSE OF THE MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY AND THAT THE 
ACTIVITIES WHICH HAVE BEEN CARRIED OUT UNTIL NOW ARE VALID IN TERMS OF THE 
OBJECT CLAUSE OF ITS MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION. 

 
9. WE CONFIRM THAT NECESSARY ARRAGEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE TO ENSURE THAT THE 

MONEYS RECEIVED PURSUANT TO THE ISSUE ARE KEPT IN A SEPARATE BANK ACCOUNT AS PER 
THE PROVISIONS OF SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 40 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND THAT 
SUCH MONEYS SHALL BE RELEASED BY THE SAID BANK ONLY AFTER PERMISSION IS OBTAINED 



112 
 

FROM ALL THE STOCK EXCHANGEES MENTIONED IN THE OFFER DOCUMENT. WE FURTHER 
CONFIRM THAT THE AGREEMENT ENTERED INTO BETWEEN THE BANKERS TO THE ISSUE AND 
THE COMPANY SPECIFICALLY CONTAINS THIS CONDITION. – NOTED FOR COMPLAINCE 

 
10. WE CERTIFY ALL THE SHARES SHALL BE ISSUED ON DEMATERIALIZED FORM IN COMPLIANCE 

WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 29 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND THE DEPOSITORIES 
ACT. 1996 AND THE REGULATIONS MADE THEREUNDER-NOTED FOR COMPLIANCE 

 
11. WE CERTIFY THAT AL THAT APPLICABLE DISCLOSURES MANDATED IN THE SECURITIES AND 

EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) 
REGULATIONS, 2009 HAVE BEEN MADE IN ADDITION TO DISCLOSURIES WHICH, IN OUR VIEW, 
ARE FAIR AND ADEQUATE TO ENABLE THE INVESTOR TO MAKE A WELL INFORMED DECISION, 

 
12. WE CERTIFY THAT THE FOLLOWING DISCLOSURES HAVE BEEN MADE IN THE OFFER 

DOCUMENT: 
 

(A) AN UNDERTAKING FROM THE COMPANY THAT AT ANY GIVEN TIME, THERE SHALL 
BEONLY ONE DENOMINATION FOR THE EQUITY SHARES OF THE COMPANY; AND 
 

(B) AN UNDERTAKING FROM THE COMPANY THAT IT SHALL COMPLY WITH SUCH 
DISCLOSURE AND ACCOUNTING NORMS SPECIFIED BY SEBI FROM TIME TO TIME. 

 
13. WE UNDERTAKE TO COMPLY WITH THE REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO ADVERTISEMENT IN 

TERMS OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND 
DISCLOSURE REQUIRMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2009 WHILE MAKING THE ISSUE. 

 
14. WE ENCLOSE A NOTE EXPLAINING HOW THE PROCESS OF DUE DILIGENCE HAS BEEN 

EXERCISED BY US VIEW OF THE NATURE OF CURRENT BUSINESS BACKGROUND OF THE 
COMPANY, SITUATION AT WHICH THE PROPOSED BUSINESS STANDS, THE RISK FACTORS, 
PROMOTER’ EXPERINCE, ETC. 

 
15. WE ENCLOSE A CHECKLIST CONFIRMING REGULATION-WISE COMPLIANCE WITH THE 

APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE OF 
CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2009, CONTAINING DETAILS SUCH 
AS THE REGULATION NUMBER, ITS TEXT, THE STATUS OF COMPLIANCE, PAGE NUMBER OF THE 
OFFER DOCUMENT WHERE THE REGULATION HAS BEEN COMPLIED WITH AND OUR 
COMMENTS, IF ANY. 

 
16. WE ENCLOSE STATEMENT ON ‘PRICE INFORMATION OF PAST ISSUE HANDLED BY 

QUINTESSENCE ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED, AS PER FORMAT SPECIFIED BYTHE BOARD 
THROUGH CIRCULAR BEARING REFERENCE CIR/MIRSD/1/2012 DATED JANUARY 10, 2012. – NOT 
APPLICABLE 

 
17. WE CERTIFY THAT PROFIT FROM RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS HAVE ARISEN FROM 

LEGITIMATE BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS. 
 
ADDITIONAL CONFIRMATIONS/ CERTIFICATION TO BE GIVEN BY LEAD MANAGER IN DUE 
DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE TO BE GIVEN ALONG WITH OFFER DOCUMENT REGARDING SME 
EXCHANGE 
 
1. WE CONFIRM THAT NONE OF THE INTERMEDIARIES NAMED IN THE OFFER DOCUMENT HAVE 

BEEN DEBARRED FROM FUNCTIONS BY ANY REGULATORY AUTHORITY. 
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2. WE CONFIRM THAT ALL THE MATERIAL DISCLOSURES IN RESPECT OF THE ISSUER HAVE BEEN 
MADE IN PROSPECTUS AND CERTIFY THAT ANY MATERIAL DEVELEOPMENT IN THE ISSUER OR 
RELATING TO THE ISSUE UP TO THECOMMENCEMENT OF LISTING AND TRADING OF THE 
SPECIFIED SECURITIES OFFERED THROUGH THIS ISSUE SHALL BE INFORMED THROUGH PUBLIC 
NOTICES/ADVERTISMENTS IN ALL THOSE NEWSPAPERS IN WHICH PRE-ISSUE ADVERTISEMENT 
AND ADVERTISEMENT FOR OPENING OR CLOSURE OF THE ISSUE HAVE BEEN GIVEN. 

 
3. WE CONFIRM THAT THE ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS CONTAINS ALL THE DISCLOSURES AS 

SPECIFIED IN THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND 
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2009. 

 
4. WE CONFIRM THAT AGREEMENTS HAVE BEEN ENTERED INTO WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR 

DEMATERIALS OF THE SPECIFIED SECURITIES OF THE ISSUER. 
 
5. WE CERTIFY THAT AS PER THE REQUIREMENTS OF FIRST PROVISO TO SUBREGULATION (4) OF 

REGULATION 32 OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND 
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2009, THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT HAS BEEN 
PREPARED AND DISCLOSED IN THE PROSPECTUS. – NOT APPLICABLE. 

 
6. WE CONFIRM THAT UNDERWRITING AMD MARKET MAKING ARRANGEMENTS AS PER 

REQUIREMENTS OF REGULATION 110[106P] AND 111[106V] OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 
BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2009, 
HAVE BEEN MADE. 

 

THE FILING OF THE PROSPECTUS DOES NOT. HOWEVER ABSOLVE OUR COMPANY FROM ANY 
LIABILITIES UNDER SECTION 63 OR SECTION 68 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 (SECTOR 34 OR 
SECTION 36 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013) OR FROM THE REQUIREMENT OF OBTAINING SUCH 
STATUTORY AND/OR OTHER CLEARANCES AS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE 
PROPOSED ISSUE. SEBI FURTHER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO TAKE UP AT ANY POINT OF TIME, WITH 
THE LEAD MANAGER, ANY IRREGULARITIES OR LAPSES IN THE PROSPECTUS. 
 
All legal requirements pertaining to this Issue will be complied with at the time of filing of the Prospectus with the 
Registrar of Companies, New Delhi. 
 
Disclaimer Statement from our Company and the Lead Manager 
 
Our Company, our Directors and the Lead Manager accept no responsibility for statements made otherwise than in the 
Prospectus or in the advertisements or any other material issued by or at instance of our Company and anyone placing 
reliance on any other source of information, including our website, www.bluebloodventure.com, would be doing so at his or 
her own risk. 
 
Caution 
 
The Lead Manager accepts no responsibility, save to the limited extent as provided in the Agreement for Issue Management 
entered into between the Lead Manager and our Company dated 14th September, 2015 the Underwriting Agreement dated 
14th September, 2015entered into among the Underwriters and our Company and the Market Making Agreement dated 14th 
September, 2015entered into among the Lead Manager, the Market Maker and our Company. 
 
Our Company and the Lead Manager shall make all information available to the public investors at large and no selective or 
additional information would be available for a section of the investors in any manner whatsoever including at road show 
presentations, in research or sales report or at collection centers, etc. 
 
The Lead Manager and its associates and affiliates may engage in transactions with and perform services for, our Company 
and associates of our Company in the ordinary course of business & have engaged, and may in future engage in the provision 
of financial services for which they have received, and may in future receive, compensation. 
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and it should not for any reason be deemed or construed that this offer document has been cleared or approved by “BSE”. 
Every person who desires to apply for or otherwise acquires any securities in this Company may do so pursuant to 
independent inquiry, investigations and analysis and shall not have any claim against “BSE” whatsoever by reason of loss 
which may be suffered by such person consequent to or in connection with such subscription/acquisition whether by reason 
of anything stated or omitted to be stated herein or for any other reason whatsoever. 
 
It is to be distinctly understood that the permission given by BSE Limited (“BSE”) should not in any way be deemed or 
construed that the Prospectus has been cleared or approved by BSE nor does it certify the correctness or completeness of any 
of the contents of the Prospectus. The investors are advised to refer to the Prospectus for the full text of the Disclaimer clause 
of the “BSE.” 
 
Filing 
 
The Draft Prospectus shall not be filed with SEBI, or will SEBI issue any observation on the Offer Document in term of 
Regulation 106(M)(3) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. However, a copy of the Prospectus shall be filed with SEBI at the 
Corporate Finance Department at their Regional Office situated at :5th  Floor, Bank of Baroda Building, 16, Sansad Marg, 
New Delhi -110 001. A copy of the Prospectus, along with the documents required to be filed under Section 26 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 will be delivered for registration with the RoC situated at 4th floor, IFCI Tower, 61, Nehru Place, New 
Delhi – 110019 
 
Listing 
 
The Equity Shares issued through the Prospectus are proposed to be listed on the SME platform of “BSE” Limited. In-
principle approval for listing of the Equity Shares of our Company from “BSE” has been received vide its letter dated 3rd 
December, 2015. “BSE” will be Designated Stock Exchange with which the basis of allotment will be finalized. 
 
If the permissions to deal in and for an official quotation of the Equity Shares is not granted by “BSE”, our Company will 
forthwith repay, without interest, all moneys received from the applicants in pursuance of the Prospectus. 
 
If such money is not repaid within eight days from the date our Company becomes liable to Repay it, then our Company and 
every officer in default shall, on and from expiry of eight days, be liable to Repay such application money, with interest as 
prescribed under SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable law. Further, in accordance with 
Section 40 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company and each officer in default may be punishable with fine and/or 
imprisonment in such a case. 
 
Our Company shall ensure that all steps for the completion of the necessary formalities for listing and commencement of 
trading at the SME platform of “BSE” mentioned above are taken within 6 Working Days of the Issue Closing Date. 
 
Impersonation 
 
Attention of the Applicants is specifically drawn to the provisions of sub-section (1) of Section 38 of the Companies Act, 
2013 which is reproduced below: 
 
“Any person who – 
 
(a) makes or abets making of an application in a fictitious name to a company for acquiring, or subscribing for, its 
securities, or 
 
(b) makes or abets making of multiple applications to a company in different  names or in different combinations of his 
name or surname for acquiring or subscribing for its securities; or 
 
(c) otherwise induces directly or indirectly a company to allot, or register any transfer of, securities to him, or to any 
other person in a fictitious name, shall  be liable for action under section 447.” 
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Fees Payable to Other 
 
The total fees payable to the Auditor and Advertiser, etc. will be as per the terms of their respective engagement letters. 
 
Underwriting Commission, Brokerage and Selling Commission on Previous Issues 
 
We have not made any previous public issues. Therefore, no sum has been paid or is payable as commission or brokerage for 
subscribing to or procuring for, or agreeing to procure subscription for any of the Equity Shares of the Company since its 
inception. 
 
Previous Rights and Public Issues during the Last Five Years 
 
We have not made any previous rights and/or public issues during the last five years, and as an “Unlisted Issuer” in terms of 
the SEBI ICDR Regulations and this Issue in an “Initial Public Offering” in terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. 
 
Previous Issues of Shares otherwise than for Cash 
 
Our Company has not issued any Equity Shares for consideration otherwise then for cash other than the bonus issue. For 
details please refer to page no 28 of the section Capital Structure of this Prospectus. 
 
Commission and Brokerage on Previous Issues 
 
Since this is the initial public offer of the Equity Shares by our Company, no sum has been paid or has been payable as 
commission or brokerage for subscribing to us procuring or agreeing to procure subscription for any of our  Equity Share 
since our inception. 
 
Particulars in regard to our Company and other listed companies under the same management within the meaning of 
Section 370 (1B) of the Companies Act, 1956 / Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 which made any capital issue 
during the last three years: 
 
None of our Group Entities have made any capital issue during the last three years. 
 
Performance vis-à-vis objects 
 
Our Company is an “Unlisted Issuer” in terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, and this Issue in an “Initial Public Offering” in 
terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Therefore, data regarding promise versus performance is not applicable to us. 
 
None of the Group Entities has made public issue of equity shares during the period of ten years immediately preceding the 
date of filing offer document with the “BSE”. 
 
Outstanding debentures, bonds, redeemable preference shares and other instruments issued by our Company 
 
As on the date of Prospectus, our Company has no outstanding debentures, bonds or redeemable preference shares. 
 
Option to Subscribe 
 
a. Investors will get the allotment of specified securities in dematerialization form only. 
b. The equity shares, on allotment, shall be traded on stock exchange in demat segment only. 

Stock Market Data for our Equity Shares 
 
Our Company is an “Unlisted Issuer” in terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, and this Issue is an “Initial Public Offering” in 
terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Thus there is no stock market data available for the Equity Shares of our Company. 
 
 Mechanism for Redressal of Investor Grievances 
 
The Memorandum of Understanding between the Registrar and us will provide for retention of records with the Registrar for 
a period of at least one year from the last date of dispatch of the letters of allotment, demat credit and refunds orders to enable 
the investors to approach the Registrar to this Issue for redressal of their grievances. 
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All grievances relating to this Issue may be addressed to the Registrar with a copy to the Company Secretary and Compliance 
Officer, giving full details such as the name, address of the applicant, number of Equity Shares applied for, amount paid on 
application and the bank or collection centre where the applications was submitted. 
 
All grievances relating to the ASBA process may also be addressed to the SCSB, giving full details such as name , address of 
the applicant, number, number of Equity Shares applied for , amount paid on application and the Designated Branches or the 
collection centre of the SCSB where the Application Form was submitted.  
 
Disposal of Investor Grievances by the Company 
 
Our Company or the Registrar to the Issue of the SCSB in case of ASBA Applicants shall redress routine investor grievances. 
We- estimate that the average time required by us or the Registrar to the Issue for the redressal of routine investor grievances 
will be 12 Working Days from the date of receipt of the complaint. In case of non-routine complaints and complaints where 
external agencies are involved, we will seek to redress these complaints as expeditiously as possible. 
 
We have constituted the Shareholders/ Investors Grievance Committee of the Board. For further details, please refer to the 
chapter titled “Our Management” beginning on page 63 of the Prospectus. 
 
Our Company has appointed Ms. Tripti Chugh as the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer and he may be contacted 
at the following address: 
 
Blueblood Ventures Limited 
Registered Office: p-27, Malviya Nagar, Main Market, New Delhi, 110017, 
Tel No.: +91-11-26671594 Fax:+91-46036471 
Website: www.bluebloodventure.com, E-mail: ipo@bluebloodventure.com 
 
Investors can contact the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer or the Registrar in case of any pre-Issue or post-Issue 
related problems such as non-receipt of letters of allocation, credit of allotted Equity Shares in the respective beneficiary 
account or refund orders, etc. 
 
Changes in Auditors during the last three financial years 
There was no change in Auditors during the last three financial years. 
 
Capitalisation of Reserves or Profits 
 
Save and except as stated in the chapter titled “Capital Structure” beginning on page 27 of the Prospectus, our Company has 
not capitalized its reserves or profits at any time since inception 
 
Revaluation of assets 
 
Our Company has not revalued its assets since incorporation. 
  



 
 
 

 
Th
Me
Co
do
ap
iss
for
 
Au
 
Th
5th

Ge
 
Ra
 
Th
an
res
oth
sec
 
M
 
Th
Di
ea
Sh
 
Fa
 
Th
 
Th
“B
de
 
Co
 
Ou
dis
 
Ri
 
Su
ha
 
I. 
II.
III
IV
V.
VI

119 

he Equity Sha
Memorandum a

onfirmation of
ocuments/certif
pplicable, guid
sued from time
rce on the dat

uthority for t

his Issue of E
h August, 2015
eneral Meetin

anking of Eq

he Equity Sha
nd Articles of 
spect of divid
her corporate 
ction titled “M

Mode of Paym

he declaration
irectors and t

arnings, capita
hareholders as

ace Value and

he face value o

he Issue Price 
Basis for Issu
enomination fo

ompliance wi

ur Company 
sclosure and a

ights of the E

ubject to appli
ave the followi

Right to rec
 Right to att

I. Right to vo
V. Right to rec
. Right to rec
I. Right to fre

ares being a
and Articles of
f Allocation N
ificates that m
delines, notifi
e to time by SE
te of the Issue 

the Issue 

Equity Shares
5 and was app
g held on 31st

uity Shares 

ares being issu
f Association a
dend. The Allo

benefits, If an
Main of Articl

ent of Divide

n and payment
the Sharehold
al requirement
s per the provi

d Issue Price 

of the Equity 

is determined
ue Price” beg
or the Equity S

ith SEBI (ICD

shall comply 
accounting no

Equity Shareh

icable laws, r
ing rights: 

ceive dividend
tend general m
ote on a poll ei
ceive offer for
ceive surplus o
ee transferabil

SECTIO

are subject to
f Association, 
Note and othe
may be execu
fications and 
SEBI, the Gove

and to the ext

s has been au
proved by the 
t August, 2015

ued in the Iss
and shall rank
ottees in recei
ny, declared b
es of Associat

end 

t of dividend w
ders at their d
ts and overall
isions of the C

per Share 

Shares is  10

d by our Comp
ginning on pa
Shares. 

DR) Regulati

with all requ
rms as specifi

holders 

rules, regulati

d, if declared; 
meetings and e
ither in person
r rights shares
on liquidation
lity subject to 

ON VIII – ISS

TERM

o the provisi
the terms of t
r terms and c

uted in respec
regulations r
ernment of Ind
tent applicabl

uthorized by 
Shareholders

5 in accordanc

ue shall be su
k pari-passu
ipt of Allotme
by our Compa
tion” beginnin

will be as per
discretion and
l financial co

Companies Ac

0 each and the

pany in consu
age 41 of th

ions 

uirements of t
ied by the SEB

ons and guid

exercise voting
n or by proxy;
s and be allotte
n subject to an
applicable law

 

SUE RELAT
 

MS OF THE I

ions of the C
the Prospectus
conditions as m
ct of the Issu
relating to the
dia, the Stock 
le. 

the Board of
 of the Compa
ce with the pro

ubject to the p
with the exist

ent of Equity 
any after the d
ng on page 13

r the provision
d will depend
ndition of ou

ct and our Arti

e Issue Price i

ultation with th
e Prospectus.

the SEBI (IC
BI from time t

elines and the

g rights, unles
 
ed bonus shar

ny statutory an
w, including a

ED INFORM

ISSUE 

Companies A
s, Prospectus,
may be incorp
e. The Equity
e issue of cap
Exchanges, th

f Directors o
any by passin
ovisions of Se

provisions of 
ting Equity S
Shares under 
date of Allotm
9 of the Prosp

ns of Compan
d on a numbe
ur Company. W
icles of Assoc

s 50 per Equ

he Lead Mana
. At any give

CDR) Regulati
to time. 

e Articles of 

ss prohibited b

res, if announc
nd preferential
and RBI rules 

MATION 

ct, SEBI (IC
, Application F
porated in the
y Shares shal
pital and listi
he RBI, RoC a

f our Compa
g a Special Re

ection 26 of th

the Companie
Shares of our 

this Issue wil
ment. For furth
pectus. 

nies Act and re
er of factors, 
We shall pay 
ciation. 

uity Share. 

ager and is jus
en point of t

ions. Our Com

Association, t

by law; 

ced; 
l claim being s
and regulation

CDR) Regulat
Form, the Rev
e allotment ad
ll also be sub
ing and tradi
and/or other a

any at their m
esolution at th

he Companies 

es Act and th
Company inc

ll be entitled t
her details, pl

ecommended 
including bu
dividend, if 

tified under th
ime there sha

mpany shall c

the Equity sh

satisfied; 
ns; and 

tions, 2009 o
vision Form, t
dvices and oth
bject to laws 
ing of securit
authorities, as

meeting held 
he Extraordina
Act, 2013. 

he Memorandu
cluding rights 
to dividends a
ease refer to t

by the Board
ut not limited 
declared, to o

he section title
all be only o

comply with 

hareholders sh

our 
the 
her 
as 

ties 
s in 

on                
ary 

um 
in 

and 
the 

d of 
to 

our 

ed  
one 

all 

hall 

  



120 
 

VII. Such other rights, as may available to shareholder of a listed agreements with the Stock Exchange(s) and the  
 Memorandum and Articles of Association of our Company. 
 
For a detailed description of the main provisions of the Articles of Association relating to voting rights, dividend, forfeiture 
and lien and/or consolidation/splitting, please refer to the section titled “Main Provisions of Articles of Association” 
beginning on page 139 of the Prospectus. 
 
Minimum Application Value, Market Lot and Trading Lot 
 
In term of Section 29 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Equity Shares shall be allotted only in dematerialised form. As per the 
existing SEBI ICDR Regulations, the trading of the Equity Shares shall only be in dematerialised from for all investors. 
 
The trading of the Equity Shares will happened in the minimum contract size of 3,000 Equity Shares and the same may be 
modified by “BSE” from time to time by giving  prior notice to investors at large. Allocation and allotment of Equity Shares 
through this Offer will be done in multiples of 3,000 Equity Share subject to a minimum allotment of 3,000 Equity Shares to 
the successful applicants in terms of the SEBI circular No. CIR/MRD/DSA/06/2012 dated February 21, 2012. 
 
Allocation and allotment of Equity Shares through this Offer will be done in multiples of 3,000 Equity Share subject to a 
minimum allotment of 3,000 Equity Shares to the successful applicants. 
 
Minimum Number of Allottees 
 
The minimum number of allottees in this Issue shall be 50 shareholders. In case the minimum number of prospective allottees 
is less than 50, no allotment will be made pursuant to this Issue and the monies collected shall be refunded within 15 days if 
closure of issue. 
 
Jurisdiction 
 
Exclusive jurisdiction for the purpose of this Issue is with the competent courts/authorities in New Delhi. 
 
Joint Holders 
 
Where two or more persons are registered as the holders of any Equity Shares, they shall be deemed to hold the same as joint 
– tenants with benefits of survivorship. 
 
Nomination Facility to Investor 
 
In accordance with Sector 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 the sole or first applicant, along with other joint Applicants, death 
of all the Applicants, as the case may be, the Equity Shares Allotted, if any, shall vest. A person, being a nominee, entitled to 
the Equity Shares by reason of the death of the original holder(s), shall in accordance with Section 72 of the Companies Act, 
2013 be entitled to the same advantages to which he or she would be entitled if he or she were the registered holder of the 
Equity Share(s). 
 
 
Where the nominee is a minor, the holder(s) may make a nomination to appoint, in the prescribed manner, any person to 
become entitled to Equity Share(s) in the event of his or her death during the minority. A nomination shall stand rescinded 
upon a sale of Equity Share(s) by the person nominating. A buyer will be entitled to make a fresh nomination in the manner 
prescribed. Fresh nomination can be made only on the prescribed form available on request at our Registered Office or to the 
registrar and transfer agents of our Company. 
 
In accordance with Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 any person who becomes a nominee by virtue of the provisions of 
Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall upon the production of such evidence as may be required by the Board, elect 
either: 
 
a) to register himself of herself as the holder of the Equity Shares; or 
b) to make such transfer of the Equity Shares, as the deceased holder could have made. 
 
Further, the Board may at any time give notice requiring any nominee to choose either to be registered himself or herself or 
to transfer the Equity Shares, and if the notice is not complied with within a period of ninety days, the Board may thereafter 
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withhold payment of all dividends, bonuses or other moneys payable in respect of the Equity Shares, until the requirements 
of the notice have been complies with. 
 
Since the Allotment of Equity Shares in the Issue will be made only in dematerialized mode there is no need to make a 
separate nomination with our Company. Nominations registered with respective depository participant of the applicant would 
prevail. If the investor wants to change the nomination, they are requested to inform their respective depository participant. 
 
Minimum Subscription 
 
This Issue is not restricted to any minimum subscription level. This Issue is 100% underwritten. If our Company does not 
receive the 100% subscription of the Offer Document including devolvement of Underwriters, if any, within sixty (60) days 
from the days of closure of the issue, our Company shall forthwith refund the entire subscription amount received. If such 
money is not repaid within eight days from the date our Company becomes liable to repay it, then our Company and every 
officer in default shall, on  and from expiry of eight days, be liable to repay such application money, with interest as 
prescribed under SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the Companies A    ct, 2013 and applicable law. Further, in accordance with 
Section 40 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company and each officer in default may be punishable with fine and/or 
imprisonment in such a case. 
 
The minimum number of allottees in this Issue shall be 50 shareholders. In case the minimum number of prospective allottees 
is less than 50, no allotment will be made pursuant to this Issue and the monies collected shall be refunded forthwith via 
ASBA. 
 
The Equity Shares have not been and will not be registered, listed or otherwise qualified in any other jurisdiction outside 
India and may not be offered or sold, and applications may not be made by persons in any such jurisdiction, except in 
compliance with the applicable laws of such jurisdiction. 
 
Arrangements for Disposal of Odd Lots 
 
The trading of the equity shares will happen in the minimum contract size of 3,000 shares in terms of the SEBI circular No. 
CIR/MRD/DSA/06/2012 dated February 21, 2012. However, the market maker shall buy the entire shareholding of 
shareholder in one lot, where value of such shareholding is less than the minimum contract size allowed for trading on the 
SME Platform of “BSE”. 
 
Application by Eligible NRIs, FIIs registered with SEBI, VCFs registered with SEBI and QDIs 
 
It is to be understood that there is no reservation for Eligible NRIs or FIIs registered with SEBI or VCFs or QFIs,. Such 
Eligible NRIs, QFIs, FIIs registered with SEBI will be treated on the same basis with other categories for the purpose of 
Allocation. 
 
As per the extant policy of the Government of India, OCBs cannot participate in this Issue. 
 
The current provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management (Transfer of Issue of Security by a Person Resident outside 
India)Regulations, 2000, provides a general permission for the NIRs, FIIs, and foreign venture capital investors registered 
with SEBI to invest in shares of Indian companies by way of subscription in an IPO. However, such investments would be 
subject to other investment restrictions under the Foreign Exchange Management (Transfer or Issue of Security by a Person 
Resident outside India) Regulations, 2000, RBI and/or SEBI regulations as may be applicable to such investors. 
 
The Allotment of the Equity Shares to Non-Residents shall be subject to the conditions, if any, as may be prescribed by the 
Government of India/RBI while granting such approvals. 
 
Restrictions, if any on Transfer and Transmission of Equity Shares 
 
Expect for lock-in of the pre-Issue Equity Share and Promoter’ minimum contribution in the Issue as detailed in the chapter 
“Capital Structure” beginning on page 27 of the Prospectus, and except as provided in the Articles of Association, there are 
no restrictions on transfers of Equity Shares. There are no restrictions on transmission of shares and on their consolidation / 
splitting except as provided in the Articles of Association. For details please refer to the section titled “Main Provisions of 
the Articles of Association” beginning on page 139 of the Prospectus. 
 
Option to receive Equity Shares in Dematerialized Form 
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ISSUE PROCEDURE 
 
All Applicants should review the General Information Document for Investing in Public Issue prepared and issued in 
accordance with the circular (CIR/CFD/DIL/12/2013) dated October 23, 2013 notified by SEBI (“General Information 
Document”) which highlights the key rules, processes and procedures applicable to public issues in general in accordance 
with the provisions of the Companies Act, the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, the Securities Contracts 
(Regulation) Rules, 1957 and the SEBI ICDR Regulations. The General Information Document has been updated to include 
reference to certain notified provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to a public issue. The General 
Information Document is also available on the websites of the Stock Exchanges and the Lead Manager. Please refer to the 
relevant portions of the General Information Document which are applicable to this Issue. 
 
Our Company, and the Lead Manager do not accept any responsibility for the completeness and accuracy of the information 
stated in this section and the General Information Document. Applicants are advised to male their independent investigations 
and ensure that their Applications do not exceed the investment limits or maximum number of Equity Shares that can be held 
by them under applicable law or as specified in this Prospectus. 
 
Fixed Price Issue Procedure 
 
The Issue is being made under Regulation 106(M)(2) of Chapter XB of SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2009 via Fixed Price Process. 
 
Applicants are required to submit their Applications to any of the following: 
 
a. a SCSB, with whom the bank account to be blocked, is maintained ; 
b. a stock broker registered with a recognised stock exchange (and whose name is mentioned on the website of the stock 

exchange as eligible for this activity) 
c. a depository participant (‘DP’) (whose name is mentioned on the website of the stock exchange as eligible for  this 

activity); 
d. the registrar to this issue 

In case of QIB Applicants, the Company in consultation with the Lead Manager may reject Applications at the 
time of acceptance of Applications Form provided that the reasons for such rejection shall be provided to such 
Applicant in writing. 

 
In case of Non Institutional Applicants and Retail Individual Applicants, our Company would have a right to reject the 
Applications only on technical grounds. 
 
Investors should note that the Equity Shares will be allotted to all successful Applicants only in dematerialized form. 
Applicants will not have the option of being Allotted Equity Shares in physical form. The Equity Shares in physical form. 
The Equity Shares on Allotment shall be traded only in the dematerialized segment of the Stock Exchanges. 
 
Application Form 
 
 
With effect from 1st January, 2016, all the applications shall be made only through ASBA  and applicants shall submit an 
Application Form either in physical or electronic form to the SCSB’s authorizing blocking funds that are available in the 
bank account specified in the Application Form. Upon completing and submitting the Application Form to the SCSB, the 
Applicant is deemed to have authorized our Company to make the necessary changes in the Prospectus and the Application 
as would be required for filing the Prospectus with the RoC and as would be required by RoC after such filing, without prior 
or subsequent notice of such changes to the Applicant. 
 
The prescribed color of the Application Form for various categories is as follows: 
 

Category Colour 
Indian Public / NRI's applying on a non-repatriation basis  White 

Non-Residents including eligible NRI's, FIIs, FVCIs, etc. applying on a repatriation basis  
Blue 
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Application by Indian Public including eligible NRIs applying on Non Repatriation 
 
Application must be made only in the names of individuals, Limited Companies or Statutory Corporations/instruction and 
NOT in the names of Minors, Foreign National, Non Residents (except for those applying on non repatriation). Trusts, 
(unless the Trust is registered under the Societies Registration Act, 1860 or any other applicable Trust laws and is authorized 
under its constitution to hold shares and debentures in a Company), Hindu Undivided Families, partnership firms or their 
nominees. In case of HUF’s application shall be made by the Karta if the HUF. An applicant in the Net Public Category 
cannot make an application for that number of securities exceeding the number of securities offered to the public. 
 
Application by the Mutual Funds 
 
As per the current regulations, the following restrictions are applicable for investments by mutual funds: 
 
No mutual fund scheme shall invest more than 10% of its net asset value in the Equity Shares or equity related 
instruments of any Company provided that the limit of 10% shall not be applicable for investments in index funds or 
sector or industry specific funds. No mutual fund under all its schemes should own more than 10% of any Company’s 
paid up share capital carrying voting rights. 
 
In case of Mutual Fund,  a separate Application can be made in each scheme of the Mutual Fund registered with SEBI 
and such Application in respect of more than one scheme of the Mutual Fund will not be treated as multiple 
Application provided that the Application clearly indicate the scheme concerned for which the Application has been 
made. 
 
Application by Eligible NRIs/FII’s on Repatriation Basis 
 
Application Forms have been made available for Eligible NRIs at our registered Office. 
 
Eligible NRI applicants may please note that only such applications as are accompanied by payment in free foreign exchange 
shall be considered for Allotment. The Eligible NRIs who intend make payment through Non Resident Ordinary (NRO) 
accounts shall use the form meant for Resident Indians. 
 
Under the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (FEMA) general permission is granted to the companies vide 
notification no. FEMA/20/2000 RB dated 03/05/2000 to issue securities to NRI’s subject to the terms and conditions 
stipulated therein. The Companies are required to the file the declaration in the prescribed form to the Regional Office of RBI 
within 30 days from the date of issue of shares for allotment to NRI’s on repatriation basis. 
 
Allotment of Equity Shares to Non Resident Indians shall be subject to the prevailing Reserve Bank of India Guidelines. Sale 
proceeds of such investments in Equity Shares will be allowed to be repatriated along with the income thereon subject to 
permission of the RBI and subject to the Indian Tax Laws and regulations and any other applicable laws. 
 
The Company does not require approvals from FIPB or RBI for the Transfer of Equity Share in the issue to eligible NRI’s, 
FII’s, Foreign Venture Capital Investors registered with SEBI and multilateral and bilateral development financial 
institutions. 
 
As per the current regulations, the following restrictions are applicable for investments by FIIs: 
 
The issue of Equity Shares to a single FII should not exceed 10% of our post Issue issued capital. In respect of an FII 
investing in our equity shares on behalf of its sub accounts, the investment on behalf of each sub account shall not exceed 
10% of our total issued capital or 5% of our total issued capital in case such sub account is a foreign corporate or an 
individual. 
 
In accordance with the foreign investment limits, the aggregate FII holding in our Company cannot exceed 24% of our total 
issued capital. With the approval of the board and the shareholders by way of a special resolution, the aggregate FII holding 
can go up to 100%. However, as on this date, no such resolution has been recommended to the shareholders of the Company 
for adoption. 
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Who can apply? 
 
In accordance with SEBI’s notification in public issues w.e.f. 1st January, 2016 all the investors including retail, Non – 
institutional and QIB applicants, have to compulsorily apply through ASBA process.  
 
Mode of Payment 
 
Upon submission of an Application Form with the SCSB, whether in physical or electronic mode, each ASBA Applicant 
shall be deemed to have agreed to block the entire Application Amount and authorized the Designated Branch of the SCSB to 
block the Application Amount, in the bank account maintained with the SCSB. 
 
Application Amount paid in cash, by money order or by postal order or by stock invest, or ASBA Application Form 
accompanied by cash draft, money order, postal order or any mode of payment other than blocked amounts in the SCSB bank 
accounts, shall not be accepted. 
 
After verifying that sufficient funds are available in the ASBA Account, the SCSB shall block an amount equivalent to the 
Application Amount mentioned in the ASBA Application Form till the Designated Date. 
 
On the Designated Date, the SCSBs shall transfer the amounts allocable to the ASBA Applicants from the respective ASBA 
Account, in terms of the SEBI Regulations, into the ASBA Public Issue Account. The balance amount, if any against the said 
Application in the ASBA Accounts shall then be unblocked by the SCSBs on the basis of the instructions issued in this 
regard by the Registrar to the Issue. 
 
The entire Application Amount, as per the Application Form submitted by the respective ASBA Applicants, would be 
required to be blocked in the respective ASBA Accounts until finalization of the Basis of Allotment in the Issue and 
consequent transfer of the Application Amount against allocated shares to the ASBA Public Issue Account, or until 
withdrawal/failure of the Issue or until rejection of the ASBA Application, as the case may be. 
 
Unblocking of ASBA Account 
 
On the basis of instructions from the Registrar to the Issue, the SCSBs shall transfer the requisite amount against each 
successful ASBA Applicant to the ASBA Public Issue Account and shall unblock excess amount, if any in the ASBA 
Account. However, the Application Amount may be unblocked in the ASBA Account prior to receipt of intimation from the 
Registrar to the Issue by the Controlling Branch of the SCSB regarding finalization of the Basis of Allotment in the Issue, in 
the event of withdrawal/failure of the Issue or rejection  of the ASBA Application, as the case may be. 
 
Interest in Case of Delay in Despatch of Allotment Letter or Refund Orders/instruction to Self Certified Syndicate 
Banks by the Registrar in Case of Public Issues 
 
The issuer agrees that as far as possible allotment of securities offered to the public shall be made within three working days 
of the closure of public issue. If such money is not repaid within eight days from the date the issuer becomes liable to repay 
it, then the issuer and every officer in default shall, on and from expiry of eight days, be liable to repay such application 
money, with interest as prescribed under SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable law. Further, in 
accordance with Section 40 of the Companies Act, 2013, the issuer and each officer in default may be punishable with fine 
and/or imprisonment in such a case. However applications received after the closure of issue in fulfilment of underwriting 
obligations to meet the minimum subscription requirement, shall not be entitled for the said interest. 

In case of allotment of lesser number of Equity shares than the number applied, correspondingly proportionate amount will 
be transferred out of the blocked amount blocked into the ASBA Public Issue Account towards the confirmed allotment. .  

Cash/Stockinvest/Money Orders/ Postal orders/Cheque / Demand draft will not be accepted. 

1. On the Designated Date and no later than 4 working days from the Issue Closing Date, the SCSBs shall unblock to 
refund all amounts payable to unsuccessful Applicants and also the excess amount paid on Application, if any, after 
adjusting for allocation / Allotment to the Applicants through the process of ASBA. 
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Payment by Stock invest 

In terms of the Reserve Bank of India Circular No.DBOD No. FSC BC 42/24347.00/2003 04 dated November 5, 2003; the 
option to use the stock invest instrument in lieu of cheques or bank drafts for payment of Application money has been 
withdrawn. Hence, payment through stock invest would not be accepted in this Issue. 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

Do’s: 
 
i. Check if you are eligible to apply; 
ii. Read all the instructions carefully and complete the applicable Application Form; 
iii. Ensure that details about Depository Participant and Beneficiary Account are correct as Allotment of Equity Shares will 

be in the dematerialized form only; 
iv. Each of the Applicants should mention their Permanent Account Number (PAN) allotted under the Income Tax Act, 

1961; 
v. Ensure that the Demographic Details (as defined herein below) are updated, true and correct in all respects; 
vi. Ensure that the name(s) given in the Application Form is exactly the same as the name(s) in which the beneficiary 

account is held with the Depository Participant. 

Do’s: 
i. Do not apply for lower than the minimum Application size; 
ii. Do not apply at a Price Different from the Price Mentioned herein or in the Application Form 
iii. Do not apply on another Application Form after you have submitted an Application to the Bankers of the Issue. 
iv. Do not pay the Application Price in cash, cheque, by money order or by postal order or by stock invest; 
v. Do not send Application Form by post;. 
vi. Do not fill up the Application Form such that the Equity Shares applied for exceeds the Issue Size and/ or investment 

limit or maximum number of Equity Shares that can be held under the applicable laws or regulations or maximum 
amount permissible under the applicable regulations; 

vii. Do not submit the GIR number instead of the PAN as the Application is liable to be rejected on this ground. 
 
OTHER INSTRUCTIONS 

Joint Applications in the case of Individuals 

Applications may be made in single or joint names (not more than three). In the case of joint Applications, all payments will 
be made out in favour of the Applicant whose name appears first in the Application Form or Revision Form. All 
communications will be addressed to the First Applicant and will be dispatched to his or her address as per the Demographic 
Details received from the Depository. 

Multiple Applications 

An Applicant should submit only one Application (and not more than one) for the total number of Equity Shares required. 
Two or more Applications will be deemed to be multiple Applications if the sole or First Applicant is one and the same. 

In this regards, the procedures which would be followed by the Registrar to the Issue to detect multiple applications are given 
below: 

All applications are electronically strung on first name, address (1st line) and applicant’s status. Further, these applications are 
electronically matched for common first name and address and if matched, these are checked manually for age, signature and 
father / husband’s name to determine if they are multiple applications. 

i. Applications which do not quality as multiple applications as per above procedure are further checked for common DP 
ID / beneficiary ID. In case of applications with common DP ID / beneficiary ID, are manually checked to eliminate 
possibility of data entry error of determine if they are multiple applications. 

 
ii. Applications which do not qualify as multiple applications as per above procedure are further checked for common PAN. 

All such matched applications with common PAN are manually checked to eliminate possibility of data capture error to 
determine if they are multiple applications. 
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No Separate applications for demat and physical is to be made. If such applications are made, the applications for physical 
shares will be treated as multiple applications and rejected accordingly. 

In Case of mutual fund a separate Applications can be made in respect of each scheme of mutual fund registered with SEBI 
and such Applications in respect of more than one scheme of the mutual fund will not be treated as multiple Applications 
provided that the Applications clearly indicate the scheme concerned for which the Applications has been made. 

In cases where there are more than 20 valid applications having a common address, such shares will be kept in abeyance, post 
allotment and released on confirmation of “know your client” norms by the depositories. The Company reserves the rights to 
reject, in our absolute discretion, all or any multiple Applications in any or all categories. 

Permanent Account Number or PAN 

Pursuant to the circular MRD/DoP/Circ 05/2007 dated April 27, 2007, SEBI has mandated Permanent Account Number ( 
“PAN”) to be sole identification number for all participants transacting in the securities market, irrespective of the amount of 
the transaction w.e.f. July 2, 2007. Each of the Applicants should mention his/her PAN allotted under the IT Act. 
Applications without this information will be considered incomplete and are liable to be rejected. It is to be specifically 
noted that Applicants should not submit the GIR number instead of the PAN, as the Application is liable to be rejected on this 
ground. 

RIGHT TO REJECT APPLICATIONS 

In case of QIB Applicants, the Company in consultation with the LM may reject Applications provided that the reasons for 
rejecting the same shall be provided to such Applicant in writing. In case of Non Institutional Applicants, Retail Individual 
Applicants who applied, the Company has a right to reject Applications based on technical grounds. 

Grounds for Rejections 

Applicants are advised to note that applications are liable to be rejected inter alia on the following technical grounds: 

i. Amount paid does not tally with the amount payable for the highest value of Equity Shares applied for; 
ii. In case of partnership firms, Equity Shares may be registered in the names of the individual partners and no firm  

as such shall be entitled to apply. 
iii. Application by persons not competent to contract under the Indian Contract Act, 1872 including minors, insane  

persons; 
iv. PAN not mentioned in the Applications Form; 
v. GIR number furnished instead of PAN; 
vi. Applications for lower number of Equity Shares than specified for that category of investors; 
vii. Applications at a price other than the Fixed Price of The Issue; 
viii. Applications for number of Equity Shares which are not in multiples of 3,000; Category not ticked; 
ix. Multiple Applications as defined in the Prospectus; 
x. In case of Application under power of attorney or by limited companies, corporate, trust etc., where relevant documents 

are not submitted; 
xi. Applications accompanied by Stock invest / money order / postal order / cash / cheque / demand draft; 
xii. Signature of sole Applicant is missing; 
xiii. Application Form are not delivered by the Applicant within the time prescribed as per  the Application Forms,  

Issue Opening Date advertisement and the Prospectus and as per the instructions in the Prospectus and the Application 
Forms; 

xiv. In case no corresponding record is available with the Depositories that matches three parameters namely, names  
of the Applicants (including the order of names of joint holder), the Depository Participant’s identity (DP ID) and the 
beneficiary’s account number; 

xv. Applications for amounts greater  than the maximum permissible amounts prescribed by the regulations; 
xvi. Applications where clear funds are not available in their Account as per the final certificate from the  

Escrow Collection Bank(s); 
xvii. Applicants by OCBs; 



135 
 

xviii. Applications by US persons other than in reliance on Regulations or “qualified institutional buyers” as defined in Rule 
144a under the Securities Act; 

xix. Applications not duly signed by the sole; 
xx. Applications by any persons outside India if not in compliance with applicable foreign and Indian laws; 
xxi. Applications by persons prohibited from buying, selling or dealing in the shares directly or indirectly by SEBI or any 

other regulatory authority; 
xxii. Applications by persons prohibited from buying selling or dealing in the shares directly or indirectly by SEBI or  
any other regulatory authority; 
xxiii. Applications by persons who are not eligible to acquire Equity Shares of the Company in terms of all applicable laws, 

rules, regulations, guidelines and approvals; 
xxiv. Applications Amount is in excess of  2,00,000, received after 5.00 pm on the Issue Closing Date; 

Impersonation 

Attention of the Applicants is specifically drawn to the provisions of sub-section (1) of Section 38 of the Companies Act, 
2013 which is reproduced below; 

“Any person who - 

(d)  Makes or abets making of an application in a fictitious name to a company for acquiring, or subscribing for, its 
securities, or 
(e) Makes or abets making of multiple applications to a company in different name or in different combinations of his 
name or surname  for acquiring or subscribing for its securities; or 
(f) Otherwise induces directly or indirectly a company to allot, or register ant transfer of, securities to him, or to any 
other person in a fictitious name, shall be liable for action under section 447.” 

The liability prescribed under Section 447 of the Companies Act, 2013, includes imprisonment for a term of not less than six 
months extending up to ten years (provided that where the fraud involves public interest, such term shall not be less than 
three years) and fine of an amount not less than the amount involved in the fraud, extending up to three times of such amount. 

Signing of Underwriting Agreement 

Vide an Underwriting agreement dated 14th September, 2015 this issue is 100% Underwritten. 

Filing of the Prospectus with the RoC 

The Company will file a copy of the Prospectus with the RoC in terms of Section 26 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Pre-Issue Advertisement 

Subject to Section 30 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company shall, after registering the Prospectus with the RoC, publish 
a pre-Issue advertisement, in the form prescribed by the SEBI Regulations, in one widely circulated English language 
national daily newspaper and one widely circulated Hindi language national daily newspaper with wide circulation. 

Designated Date and Allotment of Equity Shares 

The Company will issue and dispatch letters of allotment / securities certificates and / or letters of regret along with refund 
credit via ASBA or credit the allotted securities to the respective beneficiary accounts, if any within a period of four working 
days of the Issue Closing Date. 

In case the Company issues Letters of allotment, the corresponding Security Certificates will be kept ready within three 
months from the date of allotment thereof or such extended time as may be approved by the Company Law Board under 
Section 56 of the Companies Act, 2013 or other applicable provisions, if any. Allottees are requested to preserve such Letters 
of Allotment, which would be exchanged later for the Security Certificates. 
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After the funds are transferred to the Public Issue Account on the Designated Date, the Company would ensure the credit to 
the successful Applicants depository account. Allotment of the Equity Shares to the allottees shall be within one working day 
of the date of Allotment. 

Investors are advised to instruct their Depository Participant to accept the Equity Shares that may be allocated / Allotted to 
them pursuant to this Issue. 

Applicants to whom refunds are made through unblocking of funds via ASBA, the same shall be done within a period not 
later than 4 working days of closure of Issue. 

The Company will provide adequate funds required for dispatch of allotment advice or such other expenses as may be 
incurred in this behalf, to the Registrar to the Issue. 
 
DISPOSAL OF APPLICATIONS AND APPLICATION MONEYS AND INTEREST IN CASE OF DELAY 
 
The Company shall ensure the dispatch of Allotment advice, refunds and give benefit to the beneficiary account with 
Depository Participants and submit the documents pertaining to the Allotment to the Stock Exchange within two working 
days of date of Allotment of Equity Shares. 
 
The Company shall use best efforts to ensure that all steps for completion of the necessary formalities for listing and 
commencement of trading at SME Platform of “BSE” where the Equity Shares are proposed to be listed are taken within two 
working days of the date of Allotment. 
 
In accordance with the Companies Act, the requirements of the Stock Exchange and the SEBI Regulations, the Company 
further undertakes that: 
 
1. Allotment of Equity Shares shall be made within 3 working (three) days of the Issue Closing Date; 
2. Giving of Instructions for refund by unblocking of amount via ASBA not later than 4(four) working days of the Issue 
Closing Date, would be ensured; and 
3. If such money is not repaid within eight days from the date our Company becomes liable to repay it, then our Company 
and every officer in default shall, on and from expiry of eight days, be liable to repay such application money, with interest as 
prescribed under SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable law. Further, in accordance with 
Section 40 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company and each officer in default may be punishable with fine and/or 
imprisonment in such a case. 

 
UNDERTAKING BY OUR COMPANY 
 
The Company undertakes the following: 
 
1. That the complaints received in respect of this Issue shall be attended to by us expeditiously: 
2. That all steps will be taken for the completion of the necessary formalities for listing and commencement of trading at 

the Stock Exchange where the Equity Shares are proposed to be listed within two working days of finalization of the 
basis of Allotment; 

3. That where refunds are made by unblocking of amount via ASBA, it shall be done within 4 working days of the Issue 
Closing Date, as the case may be ; 

4. That the certificates of the securities/ refund orders to the non resident Indians shall be dispatched within specified time; 
and that no further issue of Equity Shares shall be made till the Equity Shares offered through the Prospectus are listed or 
until the Application monies are refunded on account of non listing, under subscription etc., 

 
UTILIZATION OF ISSUE PROCEEDS 
 

Our Board certifies that: 
 

1. All monies received out of the Issue shall be credited transferred to a separate bank account other than the bank 
account referred to in sub-section (3) of section 40 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

2. Details of all monies utilized out of  the Issue referred to in sub-item(1) shall be disclosed and continue to be 
disclosed till the time any part of the issue proceeds remains unutilized  under an appropriate separate held in the 
balance-sheet of the issuer indicating the purpose for which such monies had been utilized; and 
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3. Details of all unutilized  monies out of the issue of specified securities referred to in sub-item (1) shall be disclosed 
under an appropriate separate head in the balance sheet of the issuer indicating the form in which such unutilized 
monies have been invested; and 

4. Our Company shall comply with the requirements of Clause 52 of the SME Listing Agreement in relation to the 
disclosure and monitoring of the utilization of the proceeds of the Issue. 

 
Our Company shall not have recourse to the Issue Proceeds until the approval for listing and trading of the Equity Shares 
from the Stock Exchange where listing is sought has been received. 
 
WITHDRAWAL OF ISSUE 
 
Our Company, in consultation with the LM reserves the right not to proceed with the Issue at anytime, including after the 
Issue Closing Date but before the Board meeting for Allotment, without assigning any reason. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, the Issue is also subject to obtaining the final listing and trading approvals of Stock Exchange, which the 
Company shall apply for after Allotment. In terms of the SEBI Regulation, other than retail applicants shall not be allowed to 
withdraw their Application after the Issue Closing Date. 
 
EQUITY SHARES IN DEMATERIALISED FORM WITH NSDL OR CDSL 
 
To enable all shareholders of the Company to have their shareholding in electronic form, the Company had signed the 
following tripartite agreements with the Depositories and the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent: 
 
(a) Agreement dated 8th April, 2015 between NSDL, the Company and the Registrar to the Issue; 
 
(b) Agreement dated 7th April, 2015 between CDSL, the Company and the Registrar to the Issue; 

The Company’s shares bear an ISIN No. INE562S01013 
 
An Applicant applying for Equity Shares must have at least on beneficiary account with either of the Depository Participants 
of either NSDL or CSDL prior to making the Application. 
 
The Applicant must necessarily fill in the details (including the Beneficiary Account Number and Depository Participant’s 
identification number) appearing in the Application Form or Revision Form. 
 
Allotment to a successful Applicant will be credited in electronic form directly to the beneficiary account (with the 
Depository Participant) of the Applicant. 
 
Names in the Application Form or Revision Form should be identical to those appearing in the account details in the 
Depository. In case of joint holders, the names should necessarily be in the same sequence as they appear in the account 
details in the Depository. 
 
If incomplete or incorrect details are given under the heading ‘Applicants Depository Account Details’ in the Application 
Form or Revision Form, it is liable to be rejected. 
 
The Applicant is responsible for the correctness of his or her Demographic Details given in the Application Form vis-à-vis 
those with his or her Depository Participant. 
 
Equity Shares in electronic form can be traded only on the stock exchanges having electronic connectivity with NSDL and 
CDSL. The Stock Exchange where our Equity Shares are proposed to be listed has electronic connectivity with both CDSL 
and NSDL. 
 
The Trading of the Equity Shares of the Company would be in dematerialized form only for all investors. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS 
 
All future communications in connection with Applications made in this Issue should be addressed to the Registrar to the 
Issue quoting the full name of the sole or First Applicant, Application Form number, Applicant Depository Account, number 
of Equity Shares applied for, date of Application form, name and address of the Banker to the Issue where the Application 
was submitted and a copy of the acknowledgement slip. 
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Investors can contact the Compliance Officer or the Registrar to the Issue in case of any pre Issue or post Issue related 
problems such as non- receipt of letters of allotment, credit of allotted shares in the respective beneficiary accounts, refunds 
etc., 
 
 

RESTRICTIONS ON FOREIGN OWNERSHIP OF INDIAN SECURITIES 
 
Foreign investment in Indian securities is regulated primarily by the FEMA and the policy prescribed by Foreign investment 
of Industrial Policy and Promotion, Government of India through circular 1 of 2013 with effect from April 5, 2013 (“ FDI 
Policy”). While the FDI Policy prescribes the limits and the conditions subject to which foreign investment can be made in 
different sectors of the Indian economy, FEMA regulates the precise manner in which such investment may be made. Under 
the FDI Policy, unless specifically restricted, foreign investment is freely permitted in all sectors of Indian economy up to 
any extent and without any prior approvals, but the foreign investor is required to follow certain prescribed procedures for 
making such investment. The Government bodies responsible for granting foreign investment approvals are FIPB and the 
RBI. 
 
In terms of the Consolidated FDI policy (effective from April 5, 2013), issued by the Department of Industrial Policy and 
Promotion, 100% foreign direct investment in the Company is permitted. 
 
Subscription by foreign investors (NRIs/FIIs) 
 
FIIs are permitted to subscribe to shares of an Indian company in a public offer without the prior approval of the RBI, so long 
as the price of the equity shares to be issued is not less than the price at which the equity shares are issued to residents. 
 
The transfer of shares between an Indian resident and a non-resident does not require the prior approval of the FIPB or the 
RBI, provided that (i) the activities of the investee company are under the automatic route under the FDI Policy and transfer 
does not attract the provisions of the SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (ii) the non-
resident shareholding is within the sectoral limits under the FDI Policy; and (iii) the pricing is in accordance with the 
guidelines prescribed by the SEBI and RBI. 
 
As per the existing policy of the Government of India, OCBs cannot participate in this Issue. 
 
The Equity Shares have not been and will not be registered, listed or otherwise qualified in any other jurisdiction 
outside India and may not be offered or sold, and applications may not be made by persons in any such jurisdictions, 
except in compliance with the applicable laws of such jurisdiction. 
 
The above information is given for the benefits of the Applicants. Our Company and the Lead Manager are not liable 
for any amendments or modification or changes in applicable laws or regulations, which may occur after the date of 
the Prospectus. Applicants are advised to make their independent investigation and ensure that the number of Equity 
Shares applied for do not exceed the applicable limits under laws or regulations. 
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SECTION IX – MAIN PROVISIONS OF THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION 
 

Share Capital and variation of rights 
 
3 The Authorised share capital of the company shall be such amount and of such description as may be stated in the 

Company’s Memorandum at any given point of time, with such rights, privileges and conditions as provided by or under 
the Act or the terms of their issue as altered from time to time. 

 
4 Subject to the provisions of the Act and these Articles, the shares in the capital of the company shall be under the control 

of the Board, who may issue, allot or otherwise dispose of the same to such persons, in such proportion, on such terms 
and conditions, either at a premium or at part, as fully or partly paid-up, for cash or for consideration other than cash 
including by way of payment  for goods, property and assets acquired or services availed, or upon conversion or 
debentures or loans, and at such time as they may think fit. 

 
5 The company may issue following kinds of shares in accordance with these Articles, the Act, the Rules and other 

applicable laws: 
 
(a) Equity Share Capital; 
 
(i) with voting rights; and  / or 
(ii) with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise in accordance with Act / Rules; and 
 
(b) Preference Share Capital 
 
6 The Company shall be entitled to dematerialize its shares of any class, debentures and other securities pursuant to the 

Depositories Act, 1996, and to offer its shares, debentures and other securities for issue in dematerialised form. 
 
7 All the shares in the capital of the company, other than those hold in dematerialised form, shall be numbered 

consecutively. 
 
8 Share certificates shall be issued in accordance with the Companies (Shares Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and 

other applicable rules and regulations, if any. 
 
9 In respect of any share(s) held jointly by several persons, the company shall not be bound to issue more than one 

certificate and the delivery of a certificate for the share(s) to one of several joint-holders shall be sufficient delivery to all 
such holders. 

 
10 If any share certificate be worn out, defaced, mutilated or torn or if there be no further space on the back for endorsement 

of transfer, then upon production and surrender thereof to the company, a new certificate may be issued in lieu thereof. 
 
11 If any certificate is lost or destroyed, the Company may, upon furnishing proof of loss or destruction, execution of 

indemnity and affidavit, completion of statutory formalities, and reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses, of any, 
incurred in investigating the evidence produced, to the satisfaction of the Board, and payment of such fees ad may be 
fixed by the Board, issue a new certificate in lieu thereof. 

 
12 The company, at the request of the shareholder, issue two or more new share certificates in lieu of an existing share 

certificate, and consolidate the share comprised in two or more certificates into one certificate, upon production and 
surrender of the existing share certificates. 

 
13. The provisions of these articles relating to issue of certificates shall mutatis mutandis apply to debentures of the 

company. 
 
14 The Share Capital may be divided into different class of shares, the rights attached to any class (unless otherwise 

provided by the terms of issue of the shares of that class) may, subject to the provisions of the Act, be varied with the 
consent in writing, of such number of the holders of the issued shares of that class, or with the sanction of a resolution 
passed at a separate meeting of the holders of that class, as prescribed by the Act. 
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15 Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Board shall have the power to issue or re-issue preference shares of one or more 
classes which are liable to redeemed or converted into equity shares, on such terms and conditions and in such manner as 
may be determined by the Board. 

 
16 The company, subject to the provisions of the Act, issue further shares to:- 
  
a) persons who, at the date of offer, are holders of equity shares of the company; such offer shall be deemed to include a 

right exercisable by the person concerned to renounce the shares offered to him or any of them in favour of any other 
person; or 

b) employees under any scheme of employees ‘stock option; or 
c) any person whether or not including persons referred in (a) and (b) above   
d) by way of preferential offer or otherwise as the board may determine. 
 
17 The Company may, at any time, pay a commission to any person for subscribing or agreeing to subscribe (whether 

absolutely or conditionally) for any share, debenture or debenture stock or the Company or procuring or agreeing to 
procure subscriptions (whether absolute or conditional) for shares, such commission in respect of shares shall be paid or 
payable out of the capital, the statutory conditions and requirements shall be observed and complied with and the amount 
or rate of commission shall not exceed such percentage of the price of shares / debentures as may be statutorily 
permitted. The commission may be satisfied by the payment of cash or the allotment of fully or partly paid shares or 
partly in one way and partly in the other. The Company may also, on any issue of shares, pay such brokerage as may be 
lawful. 

 
Lien 

 
18 (1) The company shall have a first and paramount lien  
  

(a) on every share (not being a fully paid  share), for all monies (whether presently payable or not) called, or payable at 
fixed time, in respect of that share; and 

 
(b) on all shares (not being fully paid shares) standing registered in the name of a single person, for all monies presently 

payable by hum or his estate to the company; 
 
(2) The company’s lien, if any, on a share shall extend to all dividends payable and bonuses declared from time to time 
in respect of such shares. 

 
(3) The Company’s lien shall be absolute and hence company shall not be bound to recognize any equitable or other 
claim or interest of any other person, creditor of the registered holder unless required by a court of competent jurisdiction 
or by any statue. 

 
(4) Unless otherwise agreed registration of a transfer of shares shall operate as a waiver of the  Company’s lien, if 
any, on such shares. 

 
(5) The company may sell, in such manner as the Board thinks fit, any shares on which the company has a lien: 

 
 Provided that no sale shall be made- 
 

(a) unless a sum in respect of which the lien exists is presently payable; or 
 

(b) until the expiration of fourteen days after a notice in writing stating and demanding payment of such part of the 
amount in respect of which the lien exists as is presently payable, has been given to the registered holder for the time 
being of the share or the person entitled thereto by reason of his death or insolvency. 

 
 (6)  To give effect to any such sale, the Board may authorize some person to transfer the shares sold to the purchaser 

thereof. The purchaser shall be registered as the holder of the shares comprised in any such transfer. The purchaser shall 
not be bound to see to the application of the purchase money, nor shall his title to the shares be affected by any 
irregularity in the proceedings in reference to the sale, 

 
(7)  The proceeds of the sale shall be received by the company and applied in payment of such part of the amount in 
respect of which the lien exists as in presently payable. The residue, if any, shall, subject to a like lien for sums not 
presently as existed upon the shares before the sale, be paid to the person entitled to the shares at the date of the sale. 
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Calls on shares 
 
19 (1)  The Board may, from time to time, make calls upon the members in respect of any monies  unpaid on their shares 
(whether on account of the nominal value of the shares or by way of premium and not by the conditions of allotment thereof 
made payable at fixed timed. 
 

(2)  A call shall be deemed to have been made at the time when the resolution of the Board authorizing the call was 
passed, and may be required to be paid installments. 
 

(3) Each number shall subject to receiving at least fourteen day’s notice specifying the time or times and place of 
payment, pay to the company, at the time or times and place so specified, the  amount called on his shares. 

 
(4) A call may be revoked or postponed at the discretion of the Board. 

 
20 (1) If a sum called in respect of a share is not paid before or on the day appointed for payment thereof, the person from 
whom the  sums is due shall pay interest thereon from the day appointed for payment thereof to the time of actual payment at 
such rate, as the Board may determine. 
 

(2) The Board shall be at liberty to waive payment of any such interest wholly or in part. 
 
21 (1) Any sum which by the terns if issue of a share becomes payable on allotment or at any fixed date, whether or account 
of the nominal value of the share or by way of premium, shall, for the purpose of these regulations, be deemed to be a call 
duly made and payable on the date on which by the terms of issue such sum becomes payable. 
 

(2) In case of non-payment of such sum, all the relevant provisions of these regulations as to payment of interest and 
expenses, forfeiture or otherwise shall apply as if such sum had become payable by virtue of a call duly made and notified. 
 
22 The Board— 
(a) may, if it thinks fit, receive from any member willing to advance the same, all or any part of the monies uncalled and 
unpaid upon any shares held by him; and 
 
(b) upon all or any of the monies so advanced, may (until the same would, but for such advance, become presently payable) 
pay interest at such rate not exceeding unless the company in general meeting shall otherwise direct, twelve per cent, per 
annum, as may be agreed upon between the Board and the member paying the sum in advance. 
 
Transfer of shares 
 
23 Every endorsement upon the certificate of any share in favour of any transferee shall be signed by a Director or by some 

other person for the time being duly authorized by the Board of Directors in that behalf.  
   
24 Shares in the company shall be freely transferable. However, the Board may decline to register any transfer of shares on 

which the company has a lien. The transferor shall be deemed to remain a holder of the shares until the name of the 
transferee is entered in the register of members in respect thereof. 

 
25 The Board may decline to recognize an instrument of transfer unless: - 
 
(a) the instrument of transfer is duly executed by or on behalf of both the transferor and the transferee and is in the 

prescribed form. 
 
(b) the instrument of transfer is accompanied by the certificate of the shares to which it relates, and such other evidence as 

the Board may reasonably require to show the right of the transferor to make the transfer, and a copy of the Income-tax 
Permanent Account Number (PAN) card of the transferee(s); and 

 
(c) the instrument of transfer is in respect if only one class of shares; 
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26   On giving not less than seven day’s previous notice in accordance with the Act, the registration of transfer may be 
suspended at such times and for such periods as the Board  may from time to time determine; 
 

Provided that such registration shall not be suspended for more than thirty days at any one time or for more than forty-
five days in the aggregate in any year. 
 

27 The provisions of these Articles relating to transfer of shares shall mutatis mutandis apply to debentures of the company 
 

Transmission of Shares 
 

28 (1)  On the death of a member, the survivor or survivors where the member was a joint holder, and his  nominee or 
nominees or legal representatives where he was a sole holder, shall be the only persons recognized by the company as having  
any title to his interest in the shares 
  
 (2)  Nothing in clause (1) shall release the estate of a deceased joint holder from any liability in respect if any share 
which had been jointly held by him with other persons. 
 
29 (1)   Any person becoming entitled to a share in consequence  of  the death Or insolvency of a member   may, upon such 
evidence being produced as May from time to time properly be required by the  
Board and subject as hereinafter provided, elect, either – 
 

(a) to be registered himself as holder of the share; or 
(b) to make such transfer of the share as the deceased or insolvent member could have made. 

 
(2)  The Board shall, in either case, have the same right to decline or suspend registration as it would have had, if the 
deceased or insolvent member has transferred the share before his death or  insolvency. 

  
(3) If the person so becoming entitled shall elect to be registered as holder of the share himself, heshall deliver or send to 
the company a notice in writing signed by him stating that he so elects. 

 
(4) If the person aforesaid shall elect to transfer the share, he shall testify his election by executing a transfer of the share. 
 
(5) All the limitations, restrictions and provisions of these regulations relating to the right to transfer and the Registration 
of transfers of share shall be applicable to any such notice or transfer as  aforesaid as if the death or insolvency of the 
member has not occurred and the notice or transfer signed by that member. 

 
30 The Board may require any person(s) to whom any share(s) are being transmitted to fully indemnify the company, its 
directors, key managerial personnel and officers, before registration of transmission. 
 
31 A person becoming entitled to share by reason of the death or insolvency of the holder shall be entitled to the same 
dividends and other advantages to which he would be entitled if he were the registered holder of the share, except that he 
shall not, before being registered as a member in respect of the share, be entitled in respect of it to exercise any right 
conferred by membership in relation to meetings of the company; 
 
Provided that the Board may, at any time, give notice requiring any such person to elect either to be registered himself or to 
transfer the share, and if the notice is not complied with within ninety days, the Board may thereafter withhold payment of 
all dividends, bonuses or other monies payable in respect of the share, until the requirement of the notice have been complied 
with. 
 
32 Except as ordered by a Court of competent jurisdiction or as by law required, the Company shall be entitled to treat the 
person whose name appears on the Register of Members as the holder of any share or whose name appears as the beneficial 
owner of share in the records of the Depository, as the absolute owner thereof and accordingly shall not be bound to 
recognize any benami,  trust or equity or equitable, contingent or other claim to or interest in such share on the part of any 
other person whether or not shall have express or implied notice thereof. 
 
33 The provisions of these Articles relating to transmission by operation of law shall mutatis mutandis apply to debentures 
of the company. 
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Forfeiture of Shares 
 

34 (1) If a member fails to pay any call, or installment of a call, on the day appointed for payment thereof, the Board  may, 
at any time thereafter during such time as any part of the call or installment remains unpaid, serve a notice on him 
requiring payment of so much of the cell or installment as is unpaid, together with any interest, which may have accrued. 

 
 (2) The notice aforesaid shall name a further day (not being earlier than the expiry of fourteen days from the days  

of service of the notice) on or before which the payment required by the notice is to be made; and state that, in the event 
of non-payment on or before the day so named, the shares in respect of which the call was made shall be liable to be 
forfeited. 

 
(3) If the requirements of any such notice as aforesaid are not complied with, any share in respect of which the notice has 
been given may, at any time thereafter, before the payment required by the notice has been made, be forfeited by a 
resolution of the Board to that effect. 

 
35 (1) A forfeited share may be sold or otherwise disposed of on such terms and in such manner as the Board thinks  

fit. 
 (2) At any time before a sole or disposal as aforesaid, the Board may cancel the forfeiture on such terms as it thinks  

fit. 
       (3) A person whose shares have been forfeited shall cease to be member in respect of the forfeited shares, but shall 

notwithstanding the forfeiture, remain liable to pay to the company all monies which, at the date of forfeiture, were 
presently by him to the company in respect of the share. 
(4) The liability of such person shall however cease if and when the company has received payment in full of all  
such monies in respect of the share. 

 
36 (1) A duly verified declaration in writing that the declarant is a director, the manager or the secretary, of the company, 

and that a share in the company has been duly forfeited on a date stated in the declaration, shall be conclusive evidence 
of the facts therein stated as against all persons claiming to be . 

 
(2) The company may receive the consideration, if any, given for the share on any sale or disposal thereof and may 
execute a transfer of the share in favour of the person to whom the share is sold or disposed of 

 
(3) The transferee shall thereupon be registered as the holder of the share. 

 
(4) The transferee shall not be bound to see to the application of the purchase money, if any, nor shall his title to the 
share be affected by any irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings in reference to the forfeiture, sale or disposal of the 
share. 

 
37 The provisions of these regulations as to forfeiture shall apply in the case of non-payment of any sum which, by the 

terms of issue of a share, becomes payable at a fixed time, whether on account of the nominal value of the share or by 
way of premium, as if the same had been payable by virtue, 

 
Shares held in Depository 

 
38 (1) Except as specifically provided in these articles, the provisions relating to joint holder of shares, calls, lien on shares, 

forfeiture of shares, transfer and transmission of shares and voting at meeting shall be applicable to shares held in a 
depository so far as they apply to shares held in physical form subject to the provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996 or 
any other law for the time being in force. 

 
(2) In the case of transfer or transmission of shares or other marketable securities where the company has not issued any 
certificates and where such shares or securities are being held in an electronic and fungible form in a Depository, the 
provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996 or any other law for the time being in force shall apply. 

 
(3) A Register and an index of beneficial owners in the manner prescribed in the Act maintained by a depository under 
the provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996 or any other law for the time being in force shall be deemed to be register of 
members, index of members and register and index of debenture- holders, as the case may be, for the purpose of the Act. 
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Alteration of Capital 
 
39 Subject to the applicable provisions of the Act, the company may, from time to time by ordinary resolution – 
  

(1) increase the share capital by such sum, to be divided into shares of such amount, as may be specified in the 
resolution. 
(2) consolidate and divide all or any of its share capital into shares of larger amount than its existing shares; 
(3) convert all or any of its fully paid-up shares into stock, and reconvert that stock into fully paid-up shares of any 
denomination; 
(4) sub-divide its existing shares or any of them into shares of smaller amount than fixed by the memorandum; 
(5) cancel  any shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolution, have not been taken or agreed to be taken by 
any person. 

 
40 Where shares are converted into stock – 
 

(a) the holders of stock may transfer the same or any part thereof in the same manner as, and subject to the same 
regulations under which, the shares from which the stock arose might before the conversion have been transferred, or as 
near thereto as circumstances admit; 

 
Provided that the Board may, from time to time, fix the minimum amount of stock transferable, so however, that such 
minimum shall not exceed the nominal amount of the shares from which the stock arose. 

 
(b) the holders of stock shall, according to the amount of stock held by them, have the same rights, privileges and 
advantages as regards dividends, voting at meeting of the company, and other matters, as if they held the shares from 
which the stock arose; but no such  privilege or advantages (except participation in the dividends and profits of the 
company and in the assets on winding up) shall be conferred by an amount of stock which would not, if existing in 
shares, have conferred that privilege or advantage. 

 
(c) Such of the regulations of the company as are applicable to paid-up shares shall apply to stock and the words 
share” and shareholder” in those regulations shall include stock” and stock-holder” respectively. 
 

Reduction of Share Capital 
 
41 The company may, by special resolution, reduce in any manner and with, and subject to, any incident authorised and 

consent required by law – 
  

(a) its share capital; 
(b) any capital redemption reserve account; or 
(c) any share premium account. 

 
Capitalization of profits 

 
(1) The Company in general meeting may, upon the recommendation of the Board, resolve – 
  

(a) that it is desirable to capitalize any part of the amount for the time being standing to the credit of any of the company’s 
reserve accounts, or to the credit of the profit and loss account, or otherwise available for distribution; and 

 
(b) that such sum be accordingly set free for distribution in the manner specified in clause (2) amongst the members who 
would have been entitled thereto, if distributed by way of dividend and in the same proportions. 

 
(2) The sum aforesaid shall not be paid in cash but shall be applied , either in or towards – 
 

(a) paying up any amounts for the time being unpaid on any shares held by such  members respectively; 
 

(b)  paying up in full, unissued shares of the company to the allotted and distributed, credited as fully paid up,  
to and amongst such members in the proportions aforesaid; 

 
(c) Partly in the manner specified in sub-clause (a) and 

 
(d) Partly in the manner specified in sub-clause (b) 
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(3) A securities premium account and a capital redemption reserve account may, for the purpose of this regulation, be 

applied in the paying up of unissued shares to be issued to members of the company as fully paid bonus shares; 
 
(4)  The Board shall give effect to the resolution passed by the company in pursuance of these regulations.  
  
 43 (1) Whenever such a resolution as aforesaid shall been passed, the Board shall- 
  

(a) Make all appropriations and applications of the undivided profits resolved to be capitalized thereby, and all 
allotments and issue of fully paid shares if any; and 

 
(b) generally do all acts and things required to give effect thereto. (2) 

 
(2)  The Board shall have power –  
 

(a)  to  make such provisions, by the issue of fractional certificates or by payment in cash or otherwise as it thinks fit, for 
the case of shares becoming distributable in fractions; and 

 
(b) to authorize any person to enter, on behalf of all the members entitled thereto, into an agreement with the company 
providing for the allotment to them respectively, credited as fully paid-up, of any further shares to which they may be 
entitled upon such capitalisation, or as the case may require, for the payment by the company on their behalf, by the 
application thereto of their respective proportions of profits resolved to be capitalized, of the amount or any part of the 
amounts remaining unpaid on their existing shares; 

 
 (3) Any agreement made under such authority shall be effective and binding on such   members. 
 
Buyback of Shares 
 
44    Notwithstanding anything contained in these articles but subject to the provisions of the Act or any other law for the 

time being in force, the company may purchase its own shares or other specified securities. 
 
General Meetings 
 
45 (1) All general meetings other than annual general meeting shall be called extraordinary general meeting. 
 
 (2) The Board may, whenever it thinks fit, call an extraordinary general meeting. 
  

(3) If at any time, directors capable of acting who are sufficient in number to form a quorum are not within India, any 
director of the company may call an extraordinary general meeting in the same manner, as nearly as possible, as that in 
which such a meeting may be called by the Board. 

 
46 No business shall be transacted at any general meeting unless a quorum of Members is present at the time when the 

meeting proceeds to business. The quorum for any general meeting shall be as provided in the Act. 
 
47 (1) The chairperson, if any, of the Board shall preside as Chairperson at every general meeting of the company. 
 

(2) If there is no such Chairperson, or if he is not present within fifteen minutes after the time appointed for holding the 
meeting, or is unwilling to act as chairperson of the meeting, the directors present shall elect one of their members to be 
Chairperson of the meeting. 
 

(3) If at any meeting no director is willing to act as Chairperson or if no director is present within thirty minutes or such 
other extended time the Act for the time being in force may provide, after the time appointed for holding the meeting, the 
members present shall choose one of their members to be Chairperson of the meeting. 
 
48 (1) The Chairperson may, with the consent of any meeting at which a quorum is present, and shall,if so directed by the 
meeting, adjourn the meeting from time to time and from place to place. 
 
 (2) No business shall be transacted at any adjourned meeting other than the business left unfinished at the meeting from 
the adjournment took place 
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 (3) When a meeting is adjourned for thirty days or more, notice of the adjourned meeting shall be  given as in the case of 
an original meeting. 
 
 (4)  Save as aforesaid, and as provided in section 103 of the Act, it shall not be necessary to give any notice of an 
adjournment or of the business to be transacted at an adjourned meeting. 
 
49 When the Chair is vacant, no business shall be transacted or discussed at any general meeting except the election of 
Chairperson. 
 

Conduct at general meetings 
 
50 While attempting to exercise the rights as a shareholder, as shareholder shall keep the order and maintain the decorum of 
the meeting throughout the entire venue of the meeting. The Shareholders may be duly informed by the Company about the 
nature of conduct expected from them during their presence at the venue of any general authorities for convening the 
meeting, by conspicuously displaying at the venue of the general meeting, such term and conditions subject to which such 
permission / approval is granted by the law enforcement authorities. 
 

Voting rights 
 
51 Subject to any rights or restrictions for the time being attached to any class or classed of shares,-- 
  
 (a)   on a show of hands, every member present in person shall have one vote; and 
 

(b) in a poll or in an electronic voting, the voting rights of members shall be in  proportion to his share in the paid-up 
equity share capital of the company. 

 
52 A member may exercise his vote at a meeting by electronic means in accordance with the Act and shall vote only once. 

A member who has already voted by electronic means shall not be entitled to vote on the same business again in any 
other manner whether on a poll or otherwise. 

 
53 The Chairperson shall have a second or casting vote, in addition to the vote(s) to which he may be entitled as a member, 

on any business transacted at any general meeting, in case of any equality of votes, whether on show of hands, on a poll 
or in an electronic voting. 

 
54 (1) In case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by proxy, shall be accepted to 

the exclusion of the votes of the other joint holders. 
  

(2) For this purpose, seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the register of members. 
 
 
55 (1) If any member is a minor, the vote in respect  of his shares shall be exercised by his 
 guardian or any one of his guardians. 
  

(2) A member of unsound mind, or in respect of whom an order has been made by any court having  jurisdiction in 
lunacy, may vote, whether on a show of hands or on a poll, by his committee or other legal guardian, and any such 
committee or guardian may, on a poll, vote  by proxy. 

 
56 Any business other than that upon which a poll has been demanded may be proceeded with, pending the taking of the 

poll. 
 
57 No member shall be entitled to vote at any general meeting unless all calls or other sums presently payable by him in 

respect of shares in the company have been paid. 
 
58 (1) No objection shall be raised to the qualification of any voter except at the meeting or  adjourned meeting at which 

the vote objected to is given or tendered, and every vote not disallowed at such meeting shall be valid for all purposes. 
 
 (2) Any such objection made in due time shall be referred to the Chairperson of the meeting, whose decision shall be 

final and conclusive. 
 
59 Any member entitled to attend and vote at a general meeting may do so either personally or through his constituted 
attorney or through another person (whether a member or not) as a  proxy on his behalf. 
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60 The instrument appointing a proxy and the power-of-attorney or other authority, if any, Under which it is signed or a 
notarized copy of that power or authority shall be deposited at the registered office of the company not less than 48 hours 
before the time for holding the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the person named in the instrument proposes to vote, 
and in default the instrument of proxy shall not be treated as valid. 
 
61 An instrument appointing a proxy shall be in the form as prescribed in the Act / rules. 
 
62 A vote given in accordance with the terms of an instrument of proxy shall be valid, notwithstanding the previous death or 
insanity of the principal or the revocation of the proxy or of the authority under which the proxy was executed, or the transfer 
of the shares in respect of which the proxy is given: 
 

Board of Directors 
 
63 Subject to provisions of the Act, the number of Directors shall not be less than three and not more than fifteen. Provided 
the company may appoint more than fifteen directors after passing a special resolution. 
 
64  Any director is not required to hold any qualification shares. 
 
65 (1) The Board may, from time to time, appoint one of their Body as Chairperson of the Board of Directors for such 

period as may be considered necessary. 
 
 (2) The Board shall have the power to determine the directors whose period of office is   

or is not liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation. 
 
66 If a Chairperson ceases to hold office as Director, he shall ipso facto and immediately cease to be the Chairperson. The 
Director who is appointed as Chairperson as aforesaid in Clause 65, can occupy both the position of Chairperson and 
Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and such equivalent managerial position thereof, in the company. The 
Director who occupies both the position as Chairperson and Managing Director as aforesaid shall not be subjected to 
retirement by rotation. 
 
67 (1)The Board may appoint an alternate Director to act for a Director (hereinafter   called the Original Director’) during 

his absence for a period of not less than three months from Indian. No person shall be appointed as an alternate director 
for an independent director unless he is qualified to be appointed as an independent director under the provisions of the 
Act. 

  
(2)    An alternate Director appointed under this Article shall not hold office as such for a period longer  than that 
permitted to the Original Director in whose place he has been appointed and shall vacate office if and when the Original 
Director returns of India. If the term of office of the Original Director is determined before he so returns of India, any 
provision in the Act or in these Articles for the automatic re-appointment of retiring Directors in default of another 
appointment shall apply to the Original Director and not to the Alternate Director. 

 
68 (1) Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Board shall have power at any time,  and from time to time, to appoint a 

person as an additional director, provided the number of the directors and additional directors together shall not at any 
time exceed the maximum strength fixed for the Board by the Articles. 

 
(2) Such person shall hold office only up to the date of the next annual general meeting of the company but shall be 
eligible for appointment by the company as a director at the meeting subject to the provisions of the Act. 

 
69  (1) If the office of any director appointed by the Company in any general meeting is vacated before his term of office 

expires in the normal course, the resulting casual vacancy may, be filled by the Board of Directors at a meeting of Board. 
 

(2) The director so appointed shall hold office only up to the date up to which the director in whose place he is appointed 
would have held office if it had not been vacated. 

 
70  (1) The remuneration to Directors, in so far as it consists of monthly payment, shall be deemed to accrue from day to 

date. 
  

(2) Subject to the provisions of the Act, a Director, who is neither in the whole time employment nor a Managing 
Director may be paid remuneration either by way of monthly, quarterly or annual payments or by way of commission, if 
the Company, by a special resolution, authorizes such payment. 
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71 The remuneration payable to Directors, including any Managing or Whole-time Director or manager, if any, shall be 
determined in accordance with and subject to the provisions of the Act passed by the company in general meeting or in such 
other manner permitted under the Act. 
 
72 The fees payable to every Director including the Managing Directors, Executive Directors and Alternate Directors for 
attending a meeting of the Board of Directors or Committee thereof, shall be such sum as may be decided by the Board, 
subject to the provisions of the Act. 
 
73 Every Director shall be entitled to be paid all traveling, hotel and other expenses properly incurred by him in attending 
and returning from meetings of the Board of Directors or any committee thereof or General Meetings of the Company or in 
connection with the business of the Company. 
 
74 All cheques, promissory notes, drafts, hundis, bills of exchange and other negotiable instruments, and all receipts for 
monies paid to the company, shall be signed drawn, accepted, endorsed, or otherwise executed, as the case may be, by such 
person and in such manner as the Board or its committee shall form time to time by resolution determine. 
 
75 Every director present at any meeting of Board or of a committee thereof shall sign his name in a registrar to be kept for 
that Purpose. 
  

Powers of the Board 
 
76 The power to manage the company’s business shall be vested in the Board, who may exercise all such powers, and do all 
such acts and things, as the company is permitted by its memorandum of association or otherwise authorised under by any 
law, directed or required to be exercise or done by the Company in general meeting subject to the provisions of the Act and 
other laws and of the memorandum and articles of association of the company. Provided no such regulation made by the 
Company in general meeting shall invalidate any prior act of the Board, which would otherwise have been valid if such 
regulation had not been made. 
 
77 The Board may appoint at any time and from time to time by a power of attorney under the Company’s seal any person 
to be the attorney of the Company for such purpose and with such powers, authorities and discretions not exceeding those 
vested in or exercisable by the Board by or under these articles and for such period and subject to such conditions as the 
Board may from time to time think fit. 
 
78 The Board may exercise all the powers of the Company to borrow money with or without security and to mortgage or 
charge its undertaking(s), properties and uncalled capital and to issue debentures, bonds and other securities, whether outright 
or as collateral security for any debt, liability or obligation of the Company or of any third party. Such debentures, bonds and 
other securities may be issued at a discount, premium or otherwise and with privilege as to redemption, surrender, drawings, 
or otherwise.    
 
79 If the Directors or any of them or any other person shall become personally liable for  the payment of any sum primarily 
due from the Company, the Board may execute or cause to be executed any mortgage, charge or security over or affecting the 
whole or any part of the assets of the Company by way of indemnity of secure the Directors or any other person so becoming 
liable as aforesaid from any less in respect of such liability. 
 
80 Subject to the provisions of the Act, if any Director shall be appointed to advise the Directors as an expert or be called 
upon to perform extra service or make a special exertion for any of the purposes of the Company, the Directors may pay to 
such Director such special remuneration as they think fit, which remuneration may be in form of either Salary, Commission 
or lump sum and may either be in addition to or substitution of the remuneration specified in the preceding articles. 
   
Managing Director 
 
81(1) The Board may, from time to time, appoint one or more of their Body to the office of Managing Director/Whole- 
Time-director or Managing Directors / Whole-Time-Directors for such term and at such remuneration (whether by way of 
salary or commission or participation in profits or partly in one way and partly in another or otherwise as they may deem fit. 
The Whole-Term-Directors who are in the whole-term employment in the Company shall be subject to supervision and 
control of the Managing Director and exercise such of the powers as vested by the Board from time to time. 
  
(2) If a Managing Director / Whole-time Director ceases to hold office as Director, he / shall ipso facto  immediately cease to 
be a Managing Director / Whole-time-Director. 
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82. The Board may, from time to time, entrust to and confer upon the Managing Director / Whole-Time-Director for the 
time being, such of the powers exercisable under these present by the Board as they may think fit and such powers for such 
time and to exercised for such restrictions as they think expedient and they may confer such powers either collaterally with or 
to the exclusion of and in substitution for, all or any of the powers of the Directors in the behalf; and may, from time to time, 
revoke, withdraw, alter or vary all or any of such powers. 
  
Proceedings of the Boards 
 
83 The Board of Directors may meet for the conduct of business, adjourn and otherwise regulate its meetings, as it thinks fit. 
 
84 The Chairperson or any one Director with the previous consent of the Chairperson may,or the Company Secretary on the 
direction of the Chairperson shall, at any time, summon a meeting of the Board. 
 
85 The quorum for Board meeting shall be as provided in the Act. 
 
86 The participation of directors in a meeting of the Board may be either in person or through video conferencing or audio 
visual means or teleconferencing, as may be prescribed by the Act / Rules. 
    
87 (1) Save as otherwise expressly provided in the Act, questions arising at any meeting of the Board shall be decided by a 

majority of votes. 
 

(2) In case of any equality of votes, the Chairperson of the Board, if any, shall have a second or casting vote. 
 
88 The continuing directors may act notwithstanding any vacancy in the Board; but, if and so long as their number is 

reduced below the quorum fixed by the Act for a meeting of the Board, the continuing directors or director may act for 
the purpose of increasing the number of directors to that fixed for the quorum, or of summoning a general meeting of the 
company, but for no other purpose. 

 
89  (1) If no Chairperson is elected pursuant to Article 65, the Board may elect a Chairperson  of  its meetings and 

determine the period for which he is tohold office. 
 

(2) If no such Chairperson is elected, or if at any meeting the Chairperson is not present within thirty minutes or such 
other extended time Act for the time being in force may provide after the time appointed for holding the meeting, the 
directors present may choose one of their number to be Chairperson of the meeting. 

 
90 Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Board may at its discretion delegate all or any of its powers to any Directors 
jointly or severally or to any one Director or to any Committee of Directors. 
 
91 Any committee so formed shall, in the exercise of the powers so delegated conform to any regulations that may be 
imposed on it by the Board. 
 
92 The Participation of directors in a meeting of the Committee may be either in person or through video conferencing or 
audio visual means teleconferencing, as may be prescribed by the Act / Rules. 
 

(1)  A committee may elect a Chairperson of its meetings unless the Board, while constituting a Committee, has appointed 
a Chairperson of such Committee. 

 
(2) If no such Chairperson is elected, or if at any meeting the Chairperson is not present within fifteen minutes or such 
other extended time the Act for the time being in force may provide, after the time appointed for holding the meeting, the   
members present may choose one of their members to be Chairperson of the meeting. 

 
94 A committee may meet and adjourn as it thinks fit. 
 
95 Question arising at any meeting of a committee shall be determined by a majority of votes of the members present, and in 
case of an equality of votes, the Chairperson  shall have a second or casting vote. 
 
96 All acts done in any meeting of the Board or of a committee thereof or by any person acting as a director, shall, 
notwithstanding that it may be afterwards discovered that there was some defect in the appointment of any one or more of 
such directors or of any person acting as aforesaid, or that they or any of them were disqualified, be as valid as if every such 
director or such person had been duly appointed and was qualified to be a director. 
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97 Save as otherwise expressly provided in the Act, a resolution in writing, signed by majority of the members of the Board 
or of a committee thereof, for the time being entitled to receive notice of a meeting of the Board or committee, shall be 
valid and effective as if it had been passed at a meeting of the Board or Committee, duly convened and held. 
 

Chief Executive Officer, Manager, Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer 
 

98 Subject to the provisions of the Act,- 
 

(a) A chief executive officer, manager, company secretary or chief financial officer may be appointed by the Board for 
such term, at such remuneration  and  upon such conditions as it may thinks fit; and any  chief  executive officers, 
manager, company secretary or chief financial officer so appointed may be removed by means of a resolution of the 
Board; 

 
(b) A director may be appointed as chief executive officer, manager, company secretary or chief financial officer. 

 
Common Seal 

 
99 The Directors shall provide for safe custody of the seal, which shall only be used by the authority of the Directors or of a 

Committee of the Directors authorized by the Directors in that behalf, and every instrument to which the seal shall be affixed 
shall be signed by a Director and shall be countersigned by another Director or by any other person appointed by the Directors 
for the purpose. 
 
Dividend 
 
100 The company in general meeting may declare dividends, but no dividend shall exceed the amount recommended by the 
Board. However, the Company may in a general meeting may declare a lesser amount of dividend. 
 
101 Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Board may from time to time pay to the members such interim dividends as 

appear to it to be justified by the profits of the company. 
 
102   (1) The Board may, before recommending any dividend, set aside out of the profits of the company such sums as it 

thinks fit as a reserve or reserves which shall, at the discretion of the Board, be applicable for any purpose to which  the  
profits of the company may be properly   applied,  including such application, may at the like discretion, either be 
employed in the business of the company or be invested in such investments(other than shares of the company) as the 
Board may, from time to time, thinks fit.  

     
(2) The Board may also carry forward any profits which it may consider necessary not to divide, without setting them 
aside as a reserve. 

 
103    (1) Subject to the rights or persons, if any, entitled to shares with special rights as to dividends, all dividends shall be 

declared and paid according to the mounts paid or credited  as paid on the shares in  respect where of  the dividend is 
paid, but if and so long as nothing is paid upon any of the shares in the company, dividends may be declared and paid 
according to the amount of the shares. 

    
        (2) No amount paid or credited as paid on a share in advance of calls shall be treated for the purposes of this regulation 

as paid on the share. 
 
        (3) All dividends shall be apportioned and paid proportionately to the amounts paid or credited as paid on the shares 

during any portion or portions of the period in respect of which the dividend is paid; but if any share is issue on terms 
providing that it shall rank for dividend as from a particular date such share shall rank for dividend accordingly. 

 
104 The Board may deduct from any dividend payable to any member all sums of money, if any, presently by him to the 
company on account of calls or otherwise in relation to the shares of the company. 

 
105 Pursuant to the regulations relating to transmission of shares contained in these Articles, the Board may retain dividends 
payable on shares in respect of which any person is entitled to become a member pursuant to the transmission clause, until 
such person becomes a member in respect of such shares. 

 
106 (1) Any dividend, interest or other monies payable in cash in respect of shares may be paid by cheque or warrant sent 

through post directed to the registered address of the holder or through electronic transfer, in case of joint holders, to the 
registered address of that one of the joint holders who is first named on the register of members. 
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   (2) Every such cheque or warrant shall be made payable to the order of the person to whom it is sent. 
 
107 Any one of two or more joint holders of a share may give effective receipts for any dividends, bonuses or other 
monies payable in respect of such share. 

 
108 No dividend shall bear interest against the company. 
 
109 Payment of dividend in the manner specified in these Articles shall be made at the risk of the person entitled to the 
dividend paid or to be paid. The Company shall be deemed to have made the payment and assumes a good discharge for 
such payment, if such payment is made as per the provisions of these Articles or any other. 

 
Reserves 

 
110 (1) The Board may, before recommending any dividend, set aside out of the profit of the company such sums as it 

thinks fit as a reserve or reserves which shall, at the discretion of the Board, be applicable for any purpose to which the 
profits of the company may be  properly applied, including provision for application may, at the like discretion, either be 
employed in the business  of the company or be invested in such investments (other than shares of the company) as the 
Board may, from time to time, thinks fit. 

 
 (2) The Board may also carry forward any profits which it may consider necessary not to divided, without setting them 

aside as a reserve. 
 
 (3)The Board may at any time and from time to time, at their discretion take out of any Reserve and apply the money so 

taken out for any purpose for which it can be lawfully applied. 
 
Accounts 
 
111 (1) The Board shall from time to time determine whether and to what extent out  of what times and places and under 

what conditions or regulations, the accounts and books of the company, or any of them, shall be open to the inspection 
of members not being directors. 

 
 (2) No member (not being a director) shall have any right of inspecting any account or book or document of the company 

except as conferred by law or authorized by the Board. 
 

Statutory Registers 
 

112 The Company shall keep and maintain at its Registered Office all statutory registers, other than the Register of Members, 
which shall be maintained by the Registrar & Transfer Agents, for such manner and containing such particulars as 
prescribed by the Act and the Rules. The registers and copies of annual return shall be open for inspection between 10.30 
a.m. to 1 p.m. on all business days, at the registered  office of the company by the persons entitled thereon on payment, where 
required, of such fees as may be fixed by the Board but not exceeding the limits prescribed by the Rules. 
  

Indemnity and Insurance 
 
113(1) Subject to the provisions of the Act, every director, managing director, whole-time director, manager, chief executive 

officer, company secretary, chief financial officer and other officer of the company shall be indemnified by the 
company out of the funds of the company, to pay all costs, loses and expenses (including travelling expenses)which 
such director, manager, company secretary and officer may incur or become liable for by reason of any contract 
entered into or act or deed done by gum in his capacity as such director, manager, chief executive officer, company 
secretary, chief  financial officer or officer or in any way in the discharge of his duties in such capacity. 

 
(2) Subject as mentioned above, every director, managing director, manager, company secretary or other officer of the 
company shall be indemnified against any liability by him in defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminal in 
which judgment is given in his favour on in which he is acquitted or discharged or in connection with any application 
under applicable provisions of the Act in which relief is given to him by the Court or the Tribunal. 

 
114 The company may take a maintain any insurance as the Board may think fit on behalf of its present and / or 
former directions and key managerial personnel for indemnifying all or may be liable but have acted honestly and reasonably. 
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General Power 
 
115 Wherever in the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, standards etc., by any statutory authority/body, it has been provided 
that the Company shall have any right, privilege or authority or that the Company could carry out any transaction only if the 
Company is so authorised by its Articles authorizes and empowers the Company to have such rights, privileges or authorities 
and to carry such transactions as have been permitted by the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines standards etc., without there 
being any specific Article in that behalf herein provided. 
 

Secrecy Clause 
 
116 No member shall be entitled to visitor inspect the Company’s works without the permission of the Directors or Managing 
Director or to require discovery of any information respecting any detail of the Company’s trading or any matter which is or 
may be in the nature of a trade secret, mystery of trade or secret proves or which may relate to the conduct of the business of 
the Company and which in the opinion of the Directors will be inexpedient in the interest of the Company to communicate to 
the Public. 
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SECTION X - OTHER INFORMATION 
 
MATERIAL CONTRACTS AND DOCUMENTS OF INFORMATION 
 
The Copies of the following contracts which have been entered into by the Company (not being contracts entered into in the 
ordinary course of business carried on by the Company or contracts entered into more than two years before the date of this 
Prospectus) which are or may be deemed material have been attached to the copy of this Prospectus delivered to the RoC for 
registration. Copies of the abovementioned contrasts and also the documents for inspection to hereunder, may be inspected at 
the Registered Office between 10 a.m. 5 p.m. on all Working Days from Application/Issue Opening Date until the 
Application/Issue Closing Date. 
 
A. Material Contracts 
 
1. Memorandum of Understanding dated 14th September, 2015 between our Company and the Lead Manager. 
2. Memorandum of Understanding dated 10th March, 2015 between our Company and the Registrar to the Issue. 
3. Escrow Agreement dated 19th December, 2015 between our Company, the Lead Manager, Escrow Collection Bank(s)and 

the Registrar to the Issue. 
4. Market Making agreement dated 14th September, 2015 between our Company, the Lead Manager and the Market Maker. 
5. Underwriting Agreement dated 14th September, 2015 between our Company and the Lead Manager and the Market Maker. 
6. Tripartite agreement between the NSDL, our Company and the Registrar dated 8th April, 2015. 
7. Tripartite agreement between the CDSL, our Company and the Registrar dated 7th April, 2015. 
 
B. Material Documents 
 
1. Certified true copies of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of our Company, as amended from time to time. 
2. Copy of Certificate of Incorporation of Blueblood Ventures Limited, the new certificate of incorporation and certificate for 
conversion of the private limited company to public limited company. 
3. Resolution of the Board of Directors meeting dated 5th August, 2015 authorizing the Issue. 
4. Shareholders’ resolution passed at the Annual General Meeting dated 31st August, 2015 authorizing the Issue. 
5. Consent from the Statutory and Peer Review Auditors for inclusion of their reports on the restated accounts in this 
Prospectus. 
6. Auditor’s report for Restated Financials dated 9th September, 2015 included in this Prospectus. 
7. The Statement of Tax Benefits dated 9th September, 2015 from our Statutory Auditors. 
8. Certificate for deployment of funds issued by VSD and Associates, Chartered Accountants, dated 29th October, 2015. 
9. Copy of MOU with GC Constructions dated 30th April, 2014 for purchase of 15,000 square metres of saleable FSI area. 
10. Power of Attorney dated 21st July, 2006 in favour of Mr.Neeraj Bhatia, vesting in him ownership and other related rights 
with respect to the registered office premise and a NoC dated 12th March, 2015 given by him to the Company for using the 
premise as its registered office.  
11. Consent of our Directors, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer, LM, to the Issue, Registrar to the Issue, Bankers 
to our Company, Market Maker, Underwriters, Escrow Collection Bank(s) as referred to in their specific capacities. 
12. Due Diligence Certificate(s) dated 14th October, 2015 of the Lead Manager to be submitted to SEBI along with the filing 
of the Prospectus. 
13. Approval from “BSE” vide letter dated 3rd December, 2015 to use the name of “BSE” in this Prospectus for listing of 
Equity Shares on the SME Platform of the “BSE”. 
 
Any of the contracts or documents mentioned in this prospectus may be amended or modified at any time if so required in the 
interest of our Company or if required by the other parties, without reference to the shareholders subject to compliance of the 
provisions contained in the Companies Act and other relevant statutes. 
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DECLARATION 
 
We, the Directors of the Company, hereby declare that, all the relevant provisions of Companies Act, 1956, Companies Act, 
2013 (to the extent notified) and the guidelines issued by the Government of India or the regulations or guidelines issued by 
the Securities and Exchange Board of India, as the case may be, have been complied with and no statement made in this 
Prospectus is contrary to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified), the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, each as amended or rules made there under or guidelines / regulations 
issue, as the case may be. We further certify that all the disclosures and statements made in this Prospectus are true and 
correct. 
 
SIGNED BY THE DIRECTORS OF OUR COMPANY: 
 
 
 
Mr. Suresh Bohra 
DIN: 00093343 
(Managing Director) 
 
 
 
 
Mrs. Babita Bohra 
DIN: 01149417 
(Non-Executive Director) 
 
 
 
 
Mr. Pushpendra Surana 
DIN: 01179041 
(Non-Executive Director) 
 
 
 
Mr. Syed Liaqat Ali 
DIN: 07126754 
(Non-Executive Independent Director) 
 
 
 
 
Mr. Manjeet Pugalia 
DIN: 07131803 
(Chairman, Non-Executive Independent Director) 
 
 
 
 
Ms. Gurpreet Kaur 
(Chief Financial Officer) 
 
 
 
 
Ms. Tripti Chugh 
(Company Secretary & Compliance Officer) 
 
 
Date: 11th January, 2016 
Place New Delhi 


